From: B

To: Richardson, Jerika; "ifdc@akpdmedia.com"
Subject: Re: Trade
Date: Monday, June 15, 2015 10:45:20 AM

JDC, that sounds a little soft for you. Are we commending her that much? Or are you indicating that we
want to reward progress on her part and see that stance as substantial progress?

————— Original Message -----

From: Richardson, Jerika

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 10:32 AM

To: 'John Del Cecato' <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>; B
Subject: RE: Trade

Got it. Thanks, John.

----- Original Message-----

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 10:32 AM

To: Richardson, Jerika; B

Subject: Re: Trade

If you want it spelled out more directly, I would say:

“I'm heartened by her comments, and her position is in keeping with The Progressive Agenda. We all
want to increase American exports. But we don’t want trade deals that hand new power to giant
corporations at the expense of American workers, consumers, or the environment."

On 6/15/15, 10:23 AM, "Richardson, Jerika" <JLRichardson@cityhall.nyc.gov>
wrote:

>That sounds right. Mayor - Okay for me to ship as Off Topic response?

>----- Original Message-----

>From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]

>Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 10:17 AM

>To: B; Richardson, Jerika

>Subject: Re: Trade

>

>I think we have to say that we're heartened by comments, and her
>sentiments are very much in keeping with The Progressive Agenda...

>

>We've made our position on TPP & Fast Track quite clear... And so have
>House Democrats... I think she deserves some credit for speaking out,
>even if it wasn't as forceful as you & others...

>

>0n 6/15/15, 10:11 AM, "B" <BCCD@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

>

>>

>>Flag for comms. JDC, I'm not thrilled with her message but I actually
>>appreciate her finally saying something. How should we handle? You
>>could argue her messages aligns awkwardly with the TPA language on
>>trade

>>

5531



>>From: Richardson, Jerika

>>Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 10:00 AM

>>To: B

>>Cc: 'iffdc@akpdmedia.com' <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

>>Subject: RE: Trade

>>

>>NYT: Hillary Clinton Urges Obama to Listen to Democrats on Trade Deal
>>

>>3:57 pm ETNew

>>

>>By Patrick Healy

>>
>>http://www.nytimes.com/politics/first-draft/2015/06/14/hillary-clinton
>>- urg es-obama-to-listen-to-democrats-on-trade-deal/

>>

>>DES MOINES - Hillary Rodham Clinton on Sunday urged President Obama to
>>listen to congressional Democrats — particular the House minority
>>leader, Nancy Pelosi — and make changes to the Trans-Pacific
>>Partnership trade deal that reflect their concerns about protecting
>>American jobs and wages.

>>

>>In her first detailed comments on the trade deal since the House of
>>Representatives refused on Friday to allow Mr. Obama to negotiate it
>>freely, Mrs. Clinton laid out a far more calibrated position on the
>>deal than many Democrats and Republicans have taken. She declined to
>>take sides on the Friday vote itself but instead allied herself with
>>Democratic critics of the deal — without actually opposing it.

>>

>>She argued that the House vote gave Mr. Obama “this amazing opportunity”
>>to seek concessions from Pacific trading partners to salvage the deal.
>>

>>"The president should listen to and work with his allies in Congress,
>>starting with Nancy Pelosi, who have expressed their concerns about
>>the impact that a weak agreement would have on our workers to make
>>sure we get the best, strongest deal possible,” Mrs. Clinton said at a
>>rally here.

>>

>>"And if we don't get it, there should be no deal,” she added.

>>

>>Mrs. Clinton indicated that if she were president, she would not
>>abandon the 12-nation Pacific trade deal — as some Democrats want —
>>but would use the opposition in Congress as negotiating leverage.

>>

>>"T am willing to try now to see whether you can push to get rid of the
>>objectionable parts, to drive a harder bargain on some of the other
>>parts,” Mrs. Clinton said at the rally, her first here as a candidate
>>for the 2016 presidential nomination.

>>

>>Mrs. Clinton has been criticized by Republicans and some Democrats for
>>saying little about the Trans-Pacific Partnership deal in recent
>>weeks, especially since she had made favorable comments about it as
>>secretary of state. She is facing many Democratic primary voters who
>>have deep misgivings about trade agreements, including the North
>>American Free Trade Agreement, or Nafta, that President Bill Clinton
>>signed, and she faces rivals for the 2016 nomination like Senator
>>Bernie Sanders of Vermont who flatly oppose the Trans-Pacific Partnership.
>>

>>A few hours before Mrs. Clinton’s remarks, Mr. Sanders repeated his
>>challenge to her to oppose the trade agreement.

>>
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>>"1 would hope that the secretary joins Elizabeth Warren, Sherrod Brown
>>and the vast majority of Democrats in the Congress in saying, ‘No, we
>>have got to defeat this piece of legislation,” ” Mr. Sanders said on
>>CBS's “Face the Nation,” referring to fellow senators.

>>

>>Without naming names, Mrs. Clinton sought to distinguish herself from Mr.

>>Sanders and Ms. Warren, as well as from fervent supporters of the deal
>>like some of the Republicans running for president.

>>

>>"No president would be a tougher negotiator on behalf of American
>>workers with either our trading partners or Republicans on Capitol
>>Hill than I would be,” Mrs. Clinton said. “There are the voices that
>>are for the deal no matter what's in it, and there are voices that are
>>against the deal no matter what’s in it. I kind of fall in the group
>>that says, ‘Let’s find out what's in it, and let's make it as good as

>>it can be before we make the decision.”

>>

>>Mrs. Clinton invoked Ms. Pelosi’s name twice during her remarks and
>>appeared to agree with Ms. Pelosi that “there are some specifics in
>>there that could and should be changed.” She said she supported trade
>>adjustment authority to protect American jobs, but otherwise did not
>>delve into details.

>>

>>"Let's take the lemons and turn it into lemonade,” she said.

>>

>>Later on Sunday, at a house party with Democrats in Burlington, Iowa,
>>Mrs. Clinton was more explicit in challenging Mr. Obama by setting
>>expectations for him to work with congressional Democrats on the trade
>>deal. Mrs. Clinton called Ms. Pelosi “as strong a supporter” as Mr.
>>0bama has, and said she hoped Mr. Obama would “seize” the chance to
>>work with Democrats to improve the trade pact.

>>

>>"My view is the White House should call Nancy and a few other of the
>>Democrats to say, ‘What would it take to get an agreement that would
>>be better and not worse for American workers?” Mrs. Clinton said,
>>aligning herself with a potential future ally (Ms. Pelosi) over a
>>lame-duck president.

>>

>>"I have held my peace because I thought it was important for the
>>Congress to have a full debate without thrusting presidential politics
>>and candidates into it,” Mrs. Clinton added. “But now I think the
>>president and his team could have a chance to drive a harder bargain,
>>because they are now in the position of saying to all of these other
>>countries ‘we need to maximize the number of winners.”

>>

>>----- Original Message-----

>>From: B

>>Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 9:56 AM

>>To: Richardson, Jerika

>>Cc: 'jfdc@akpdmedia.com'

>>Subject: Trade

>>

>>

>>Pls send me HRC's statement re: obama needing to listen to Dems re:
>>trade. Was on msnbc crawl today

>
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From: Walzak, Phil

To: "John Del Cecato"; Hinton, Karen; Hagelgans, Andrea; Richardson, Jerika; Wolfe, Emma; Williams, Dominic;
Snyder, Thomas

Subject: RE: Heads-up on trade

Date: Monday, June 15, 2015 11:03:34 AM

Getting transpo would be huge, huge

And if we thogt that were at all doable, it would be really worth ramping up mayors stuff to position
for a victory

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 10:59 AM

To: Walzak, Phil; Hinton, Karen; Hagelgans, Andrea; Richardson, Jerika; Wolfe, Emma; Williams,
Dominic; Snyder, Thomas

Subject: Heads-up on trade

| know MBDB has an avail this PM, and you guys are getting him ready... He asked that the team not say
anything to bless/un-bless HRC on trade just yet - wants us to do some recon to see what others are

saying...
Here’s the concern that Schumer raised... It *could* be that the Pelosi play here is positioning House Dems
to trade TPP for the highway bill... MBDB doesn’t think that’s a fair deal... No trade deal is better than a

bad trade deal - and we should be getting our highway bill anyway...

| tend to agree - although, MAN, would it be awesome to get that transportation bill - huge win for New
York City/mayors on so many levels...

And who knows - Schumer may just be guessing/may be wrong...

Either way, I'm going to check in with the staff for Sens. Warren & Sherrod Brown, as well as some other
fair trade folks | trust... Any intel you guys can collect would be helpful too..
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From: Richardson, Jerika

To: Wolfe, Emma; Walzak, Phil; "jfdc@akpdmedia.com"; Hinton, Karen; Hagelgans, Andrea; Williams, Dominic;
Snyder, Thomas

Cc: Schwartz, Regina; Yazgi, Stephanie; Kadushin, Peter

Subject: RE: Heads-up on trade

Date: Monday, June 15, 2015 11:14:34 AM

+Pk

From: Wolfe, Emma

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 11:14 AM

To: Walzak, Phil; 'jfdc@akpdmedia.com’; Hinton, Karen; Hagelgans, Andrea; Richardson, Jerika;
Williams, Dominic; Snyder, Thomas

Cc: Schwartz, Regina; Yazgi, Stephanie

Subject: Re: Heads-up on trade

++
Pls keep gina + steph looped on this

From: Walzak, Phil

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 11:03 AM

To: 'John Del Cecato' <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>; Hinton, Karen; Hagelgans, Andrea; Richardson, Jerika;
Wolfe, Emma; Williams, Dominic; Snyder, Thomas

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

5536



5537



From: John Del Cecato

To: Leopold, Elana

Subject: Re: <no subject>

Date: Monday, June 15, 2015 12:52:28 PM
sweet

On 6/15/15, 12:51 PM, "Leopold, Elana" <ELeopold@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

>Yes it's scheduled

>

>Sent from my iPhone

>

>> On Jun 15, 2015, at 12:50 PM, John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>
>>wrote:

>>

>> Is MBDB meeting with Nick Hanauer this week?
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From: Leopold, Elana

To: John Del Cecato (jfdc@akpdmedia.com)
Subject: Do you have calls?
Date: Monday, June 15, 2015 1:23:41 PM
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From: Gunaratna, Mahen

To: "John Del Cecato"; Walzak, Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea; Wolfe, Emma; Schwartz, Regina
Subject: Peter King on BdB
Date: Monday, June 15, 2015 1:35:18 PM

http://www.buzzfeed.com/ilanbenmeir/peter-king-de-blasios-absence-from-clinton-rally-a-knife-
in?utm_term=.gtaSwPEOw#.x0Z1xVOjNq

Mahen Gunaratna
Director of Research and Media Analysis
Mayor’s Press Office | City Hall

mgunaratna@cityhall.nyc.gov
(212) 676-3154 (0) | (347)-268-4295 (c)
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From: Kadushin, Peter

To: Richardson, Jerika; "John Del Cecato"; Walzak, Phil; Hinton, Karen; Hagelgans, Andrea; Wolfe, Emma; Williams,
Dominic; Snyder, Thomas

Subject: RE: Heads-up on trade

Date: Monday, June 15, 2015 1:46:00 PM

Afternoon all,

Any update or new direction we are going on this?

Thanks,

PK

From: Richardson, Jerika

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 11:00 AM

To: 'John Del Cecato'; Walzak, Phil; Hinton, Karen; Hagelgans, Andrea; Wolfe, Emma; Williams,
Dominic; Snyder, Thomas

Cc: Kadushin, Peter

Subject: RE: Heads-up on trade

+PK

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

To: "John Del Cecato"
Subject: RE: Do you have calls?
Date: Monday, June 15, 2015 1:53:25 PM

Ok- also have to make Albany calls

So the below are prob enough for now

Will let you know if | need more

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 1:53 PM

To: Leopold, Elana

Subject: Re: Do you have calls?

They’re in more or less priority order... I'm not sure who all is available - they’re all sort of hit or

miss...

If you want more calls, I've got a bunch of mayors | could have him call & ask to sign onto TPA - but |

think the Big Wigs below are more important for us immediately

From: <Leopold>, Elana <ELeopold@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Monday, June 15, 2015 at 1:50 PM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>
Subject: RE: Do you have calls?

| can have him make calls en route to the dr

Is this in priority order? Do we know if any of these people are available? Thanks!

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 1:48 PM

To: Leopold, Elana
Subject: Re: Do you have calls?

For 33077 Isit back on?
Or if it’s right now - | would love him to try some of these folks:

Sherrod Brown

Cell Phone:

ASK:

* What did he think of HRC speech on Sat?

* What did he think of HRC weighing in on Fast Track? Is it sufficient?

* What's he hearing about life/death of trade bill? Will there be a bargain that
involves Fast Track & the transportation bill? What should we be doing to bury

TPP and/or pass transportation bill?
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To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>
Subject: Do you have calls?
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From: John Del Cecato

To: Da Costa, Rick

Subject: Re: Meeting with Tom Tomorrow
Date: Monday, June 15, 2015 1:54:25 PM
no need - tx

n n

From: "<Da Costa>", "Da Costa, Ricky" <RDaCosta@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Monday, June 15, 2015 at 1:32 PM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Tom Tomorrow

Perfect. Putting it on his calendar now. Should I send an outlook invite as a reminder?

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 1:32 PM

To: Da Costa, Ricky

Subject: Re: Meeting with Tom Tomorrow

Sure - how about 1130am?

n n

From: "<Da Costa>", "Da Costa, Ricky" <RDaCosta@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Monday, June 15, 2015 at 10:58 AM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Subject: Meeting with Tom Tomorrow

Hey Jon,

Hope you had a wonderful weekend. Tom wants to know if you have some time to meet
tomorrow. We’re pretty flexible so let me know what works on your end.

Thanks,
Ricky

Ricky Da Costa

Special Assistant to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Mayor

212.788.7751 (o)

516.425.2160 (m)
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From: John Del Cecato

To: Leopold, Elana
Subject: Re: Do you have calls?
Date: Monday, June 15, 2015 1:57:06 PM

| don’t but i'm almost 100% sure he does

From: <Leopold>, Elana <ELeopold@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Monday, June 15, 2015 at 1:55 PM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>
Subject: RE: Do you have calls?

I have a cell for Sharpton

Do you have one for warren

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

For 33077 Isit backon?
Or if it’s right now - | would love him to try some of these folks:

Sherrod Brown
Cell Phone:
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inequality? Caucus for Fairness/Caucus Against Loopholes?

From: <Leopold>, Elana <ELeopold@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Monday, June 15, 2015 at 1:23 PM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>
Subject: Do you have calls?
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From: Carey, Michael

To: "John Del Cecato"

Cc: Snyder, Thomas

Subject: RE:

Date: Monday, June 15, 2015 3:03:41 PM

Yes late in the day

Michael Paul Carey
City Hall
New York, New York

----- Original Message-----

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 1:56 PM

To: Carey, Michael

Cc: Snyder, Thomas

Subject: Re:

Geri said this week is really tough now - but could do Monday the 22nd if that works for us

On 6/12/15, 5:26 PM, "Carey, Michael" <MPCarey@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

>Thursday more likely.

~Friday i- I

>

>

>

>Michael Paul Carey

>Director of Scheduling and Advance
>City Hall

>New York, New York 10007
>212.341.5396

>----- Original Message-----

>From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
>Sent: Friday, June 12, 2015 5:25 PM

>To: Carey, Michael

>Cc: Snyder, Thomas

>Subject:

>

>Is mbdb able to meet with Geri Prado re on thurs or fri?
>

>
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From: Yazai, Stephanie

To: John Del Cecato

Cc: Schwartz, Regina

Subject: Re: do you have their cell phone numbers?
Date: Monday, June 15, 2015 4:48:25 PM
Thanks!

From: John Del Cecato

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 4:41 PM

To: Yazgi, Stephanie

Cc: Schwartz, Regina

Subject: Re: do you have their cell phone numbers?

| don’t have Warren'’s, but I’'m 99% sure he has in his phone... Here’s Sherrod’s, along with the ASKs for
both him & EW

Sherrod Brown

Cell Phone:

ASK:

* What did he think of HRC speech on Sat?

* What did he think of HRC weighing in on Fast Track? Is it sufficient?

* What’s he hearing about life/death of trade bill? Will there be a bargain that
involves Fast Track & the transportation bill? What should we be doing to bury
TPP and/or pass transportation bill?

Elizabeth Warren

ASK:

* What did she think of HRC speech? Comments on trade bill?

* Is there some sort of effort to revive the trade bill? What should we be
doing?

* What are her latest thoughts about endorsing?

* What does she think about a presidential forum in lowa re: income
inequality? Caucus for Fairness/Caucus Against Loopholes?

From: <Yazgi>, Stephanie Yazgi <syazgi@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Monday, June 15, 2015 at 4:01 PM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Cc: "Schwartz, Regina" <RSchwartz@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Subject: do you have their cell phone numbers?

Warren and Sherrod because the boss wants to call them on transportation.
That would help me out.
Thanks

5550



From: Gunaratna, Mahen

To: B; ELONYC

Cc: Hinton, Karen; Walzak, Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea; "John Del Cecato"
Subject: AP: Clinton seeks "high quality preschool" for all 4-year-olds
Date: Monday, June 15, 2015 4:58:18 PM

Clinton seeks 'high quality
preschool' for all 4-year-olds

Lisa Lerer, Associated Press

Updated 1:16 pm, Monday, June 15, 2015

ROCHESTER, N.H. (AP) — Hillary Rodham Clinton promised Monday to
dramatically expand education opportunities for young children, vowing to make

"high quality preschool" available for all 4-year-old children in the next ten years.

The Democratic candidate for president focused the first major policy proposal of her
campaign on universal pre-K education — an issue championed both by liberal
voices in her party, as well as by more conservative governors in Republican-led

states, including Texas.

"You shouldn't think of childcare as just a place to deposit your kids— a warehouse,"
Clinton said while campaigning in Rochester, New Hampshire. "We should invest in

programs to address the needs of parents and children."

Speaking to an audience of parents and children at a YMCA early childhood
education center, Clinton offered a first glimpse at her education platform, saying
she would double both federal funds and grants for Head Start programs and

propose a tax cut to help parents with the costs of raising children under the age of

3.

She also linked affordable childcare to what she called a need for better programs to
help with mental health and substance abuse — two other policy focuses of her early
campaign.

"We have to extend every program, every tax break, everything we do to people who
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

Clinton seeks ‘high quality
preschool’ for all 4-year-olds

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
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are taking care of kids," she said, speaking to a grandmother at the center who said

she was raising her grandchildren because of addiction problems in her family.

"Whatever I propose you will be eligible for," Clinton added.

Clinton has long pushed for expanding educational opportunities for young children,
starting a program at her family foundation to improve the health and well-beings of

children under age 5.

In New Hampshire, she turned her advocacy into slam on her potential GOP rivals.
She said Republicans in Congress had cut funding for early education programs in
their recent budget, saying they prioritized hedge fund investors and oil companies

over children.

"Did they cut subsidies to oil companies? Did they cut tax loopholes?" she said. "The

Republicans took care of those at the top and cut the kids."

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
Subject: HuffPo piece by Robert Reich
Date: Monday, June 15, 2015 7:19:50 PM

Why the Trans-Pacific Partnership Is Nearly Dead

How can it be that the largest pending trade deal in history -- a deal backed
both by a Democratic president and Republican leaders in Congress -- is
nearly dead?

The Trans-Pacific Partnership may yet squeak through Congress but its

near-death experience offers an important lesson.

It's not that labor unions have regained political power (union membership
continues to dwindle and large corporations have more clout in Washington
than ever) or that the President is especially weak (no president can pull off
a major deal like this if the public isn't behind him).

The biggest lesson is most Americans no longer support free trade.
It used to be an article of faith that trade was good for America.

Economic theory told us so: Trade allows nations to specialize in what they
do best, thereby fueling growth. And growth, we were told, is good for
everyone.

But such arguments are less persuasive in this era of staggering inequality.

For decades almost all the gains from growth have been going to a small
sliver of Americans at the top - while most peoples' wages have stagnated,

adjusted for inflation.

Economists point to overall benefits from expanded trade. All of us gain

access to cheaper goods and services.

But in recent years the biggest gains from trade have gone to investors and
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executives, while the burdens have fallen disproportionately on those in the
middle and below who have lost good-paying jobs.

So even though everyone gains from trade, the biggest winners are at the
top. And as the top keeps moving higher compared to most of the rest of us,
the vast majority feels relatively worse off.

To illustrate the point, consider a simple game I conduct with my students. I
have them split up into pairs and ask them to imagine I'm giving $1,000 to

one member of each pair.

I tell them the recipients can keep some of the money only on condition
they reach a deal with their partner on how it's to be divided up. They have
to offer their partner a portion of the $1,000, and their partner must either
accept or decline. If the partner declines, neither of them gets a penny.

You might think many recipients of the imaginary $1,000 would offer their
partner one dollar, which the partner would gladly accept. After all, a dollar
is better than nothing. Everyone is better off.

But that's not what happens. Most partners decline any offer under $250 -
even though that means neither of them gets anything.

This game, and variations of it, have been played by social scientists
thousands of times with different groups and pairings, and with remarkably

similar results.

A far bigger version of the game is being played on the national stage as a
relative handful of Americans receive ever-larger slices of the total national
income while most Americans, working harder than ever, receive smaller

ones.

And just as in the simulations, those receiving the smaller slices are starting
to say "no deal."

Some might attribute this response to envy or spite. But when I ask my
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students why they refused to accept anything less than $250 and thereby
risked getting nothing at all, they say it's worth the price of avoiding

unfairness.

Remember, I gave out the $1,000 arbitrarily. The initial recipients didn't
have to work for it or be outstanding in any way.

When a game seems arbitrary, people are often willing to sacrifice gains for
themselves in order to prevent others from walking away with far more - a
result that strikes them as inherently wrong.

The American economy looks increasingly arbitrary, as CEOs of big firms
now rake in 300 times more than the wages of average workers, while two-
thirds of Americans live paycheck to paycheck.

Some of my students who refused anything less than $250 also say they
feared allowing the initial recipient to keep a disproportionately large share
would give him the power to rig the game even more in the future.

Here again, America's real-life distributional game is analogous, as a few at
the top gain increasing political power to alter the rules of the game to their

advantage.

If the American economy continues to create a few big winners and many
who feel like losers by comparison, opposition to free trade won't be the only

casualty.
Losers are likely to find many other ways to say "no deal.”

ROBERT B. REICH's film "Inequality for All" is now available on DVD and
blu-ray, and on Netflix. Watch the trailer below:
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Follow Robert Reich on Twitter: www.twitter.com/RBReich
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From:
To:
Cc:

Gunaratna, Mahen
B; FLONYC
Buery, Richard; John Del Cecato; Walzak, Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea; Hinton, Karen

Subject: Fwd: Citing Oklahoma, Clinton calls for universal ‘preschool’

Date:

Monday, June 15, 2015 7:38:15 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Capital Pro <info@capitalnewyork.com>
Date: June 15, 2015 at 7:14:12 PM EDT

To: <mgunaratna@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Subject: Citing Oklahoma, Clinton calls for universal ‘preschool’

Citing Oklahoma, Clinton calls for universal
‘preschool’

By Dana Rubinstein
7:13 p.m. | Jun. 15, 2015

During a campaign stop in Rochester, New Hampshire on Monday,
Democratic presidential candidate Hillary Clinton called for the federal
government to fund pre-kindergarten for "low- and moderate-income
families."

“I will work with states and communities across America to make sure
that in the next ten years every four year old in America has access to
high quality preschool,” said Clinton, according to a transcript of her
remarks distributed by the campaign.

The program would expand funding for states that expand access for all
four-year olds from families "at or below 200 percent of the federal
poverty level,” according to the campaign.

Here in New York City, Mayor Bill de Blasio—who has very publicly
declined to endorse Clinton just yet—is implementing universal pre-K.

But his version of pre-K applies to all families, not merely those of a
certain income.

Her program, in contrast, would build upon President Obama’s_Preschool
for All proposal, which focuses on low and moderate-income children.

"We've got a lot of evidence that quality pre-K works for poor kids," said
Bruce Fuller, an education and public policy professor at University of
California, Berkeley, and a critic of de Blasio's program who argues that
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government resources should be focused on the neediest children. "When
we look at the effects of pre-K on middle class kids, we see small to no
effects."

During a spring visit to New York City, Clinton praised de Blasio’s early-
education efforts.

Today, in an effort to underscore bipartisan support for early education,
she pointed to a less liberal jurisdiction.

“You know, one of the states with a universal pre-K program in America
is Oklahoma, about as red a state as you can get,” said Clinton. “But they
have figured it out, the government and business leaders and families
like, that this is a smart investment for them.”

Only half of the country's 8.1 million 3- and 4-year old children are in
pre-Kindergarten, according to Clinton.

The candidate also said she’d be rolling out a plan to expand child care
more broadly, one that would include “a middle class tax cut to help
parents deal with rising childcare costs."

She would also double funding for Early Head Start and Early Head Start
Child Care Partnership grant programs, which target younger children
from low-income families.

She invoked the geopolitical threat of China to bolster her case.

“China's making a huge commitment to early childhood and to pre-
kindergarten,” she said. "Why? They look at the same brain research. In
fact they have asked the American Nobel Prize winning economist from
the University of Chicago, hardly a hotbed of radical liberalism...to be
their consultant, among others, because he did the study which proved
that early childhood investing by a country is one of the best returns on
investment that we can make.”

You've received this Capital Pro content because your customized settings
include: Albany (all articles) or one of the following Albany topics: 2016
presidential election, Hillary Clinton, education.

To change your alert settings, please go to your Pro settings page.

This email alert has been sent for the exclusive use of Capital Pro

subscriber mgunaratna@cityhall.nyc.gov. Forwarding or reproducing the
alert without the express, written permission of Capital Pro is a violation

of federal law and the Capital Pro subscription agreement. Copyright ©
2015 by CapNY LLC. To subscribe to Pro, please go to

http://www.capitalnewyork.com/page/why-pro.

If you believe this has been sent to you in error, please safely unsubscribe.
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From: Carey, Michael

To: "John Del Cecato"

Cc: Snyder, Thomas

Subject: RE:

Date: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 12:55:50 PM

Thought I responded --- later Monday works for the Mayor. Like a 430 or 5

Michael Paul Carey

Director of Scheduling and Advance
City Hall

New York, New York 10007
212.341.5396

----- Original Message-----

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 12:55 PM

To: Carey, Michael

Cc: Snyder, Thomas

Subject: Re:

Just re-pinging on this

On 6/15/15, 1:55 PM, "John Del Cecato" <jfdc@akpdmedia.com> wrote:

>@Geri said this week is really tough now - but could do Monday the 22nd

>if that works for us
>

>0n 6/12/15, 5:26 PM, "Carey, Michael" <MPCarey@qcityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

>

>>Thursday more likely.

< Fricay i- I
>>

>>

>>

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

To: Yazai, Stephanie
Subject: Re: when is your call time?
Date: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 2:27:41 PM

Scheduled for tomorrow AM from 10-1130am at City Hall...
Thanks much
Nobody had any specific intel on transportation bill... The “trade TPP for transportation bill” thing is

definitely in the ether - but no one had a good read on whether it would persuade any Dems to switch

their votes

From: <Yazgi>, Stephanie Yazgi <syazgi@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 at 2:15 PM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Subject: when is your call time?

| think duggan will say yes FYI

Also haven’t had a chance to do the education calls yet- will make connections by end of week

Any info on transpo landscape?
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From: Gunaratna, Mahen

To: Walzak, Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea; Hinton, Karen; "John Del Cecato"; Wolfe, Emma
Subject: Jeb on BdB
Date: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 4:47:28 PM

Michael BarbaroVerified account@mikiebarb
Jeb puts Hillary Clinton in same sentence as

Mayor De Blasio, mocking both as tax-happy
Democrats.

11:31 AM - 16 Jun 2015

Mahen Gunaratna

Director of Research and Media Analysis
Mayor’s Press Office | City Hall
mgunaratna@cityhall.nyc.gov

(212) 676-3154 (o) | (347)-268-4295 (c)
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From: Yazai, Stephanie

To: "Regina Clemente"; John Del Cecato
Cc: Robert Greenwald; Viguers, Jonathan
Subject: RE: Connecting

Date: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 6:02:10 PM

Hi Regina:

So great to connect, I've looped my colleague Jonathan in to help with outreach and connecting you
with people in mayor’s offices.
He will give you a call soon so we can move this forward.

Stephanie

From: Regina Clemente [mailto:regina@bravenewfilms.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2015 8:56 PM

To: John Del Cecato; Yazgi, Stephanie

Cc: Robert Greenwald

Subject: Re: Connecting

Thanks, John. Hi, Stephanie.

Looking forward to working together. Let me know how | can be helpful/what the next steps are on your
end. And we will keep you updated on our progress with the film.

Happy to jJump on a call this week or next to discuss more.
Thanks!

Regina Clemente

Director of Campaigns
Brave New Films
regina@bravenewfilms.org
0:310-204-0448 x.236

c: 818-239-2070

bravenewfilms.org

From: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Date: Wednesday, June 10, 2015 at 5:16 PM

To: Stephanie Yazgi <svazgi@cityhall.nyc.gov>, Regina Clemente <regina@bravenewfilms.org>
Cc: Robert Greenwald <robert@bravenewfilms.org>

Subject: Connecting

Regina, meet Stephanie - who's leading our charge on fellow mayors - and is reaching out via Hedge
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Funders versus Kindergarten Teachers...
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From: John Del Cecato

To: B; Walzak, Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea; Wolfe, Emma
Subject: Steyer & Carried Interest
Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 6:44:26 AM

Billionaire Steyer urges end to key tax loophole, to host Obama

| (2]

Photo: Michael Macor, The Chronicle

Billionaire Democratic activist Tom Steyer wants 2016 candidates to address
what he calls the “urgent” issue of income inequality, specifically laws that
allow wealthy private equity managers and venture capitalists to be taxed at

a lower rate.

Days before Hillary Rodham Clinton and President Obama visit San
Francisco for campaign fundraisers, billionaire Democratic activist Tom
Steyer is ramping up pressure on 2016 candidates to address what he calls
the “urgent” issue of income inequality, specifically laws that allow wealthy

private equity managers and venture capitalists to be taxed at a lower rate.

“I think there are a small number of very, very serious issues confronting
the United States — and one of them is economic justice,” Steyer said in an
interview with The Chronicle Monday. “We’re at this stage when people
seem to be tiptoeing around basic, straightforward things — you don’t really
need to strain yourself to think people who make more money should be
paying a higher (tax) rate than people making 100th as much.”

Steyer, who along with Democratic leader Nancy Pelosi will host Obama on
Friday at a Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee fundraiser in
San Francisco, has been repeatedly mentioned as a possible statewide

candidate in California.

Though he says he has made no decision on any candidacy, the San
Francisco climate-change activist and major donor to Democratic causes
pledges that in the time leading up to next year’s presidential election he’ll
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keep the heat on other progressive issues as well.

“We’re at a time of historic inequality in income and wealth in the United
States,” said Steyer, who cited as an example what is known as the carried
interest tax loophole, which allows some of America’s highest earners —

mainly investment fund managers — to lower their tax bills.

“And when you see the people with the highest income paying at rates that
are lower than people who make a fraction — and you think about the
United States being a place where we’re dedicated to a progressive tax

system — you have to ask yourself if that makes any sense,” Steyer said.
Carried interest

Carried-interest rules in the tax code allow some private investment fund
managers — including those who oversee venture capital, real estate, private
equity and hedge funds — to pay taxes on those funds at a lower 20 percent
capital gains rate rather than the highest 39.6 percent marginal rate. The
accounting classification comes because the executives are viewed as having

“Interest,” or ownership, in a business.

Steyer vociferously argues that those earnings should be taxed as regular
income and dismisses critics who say that the average tax rate of the

wealthiest Americans is already dramatically higher than other groups.

“This is just a loophole in the law,” he said. “It started as a tiny loophole —
and now it’s a big loophole, and people like it,” he said.

But critics like Sabrina Lockhart, communications director for Californians
for Energy Independence, accuses Steyer of hypocrisy, saying that despite
his attention to income inequality — and tax loopholes — he continues to

earn millions through a complex network of investments.

“It’s interesting that a hedge fund billionaire who made his fortune on fossil
fuels has now shifted his interest to promoting green policies from which he
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can benefit financially,” Lockhart said.

Steyer, the founder of San Francisco’s Farallon Capital Management —
where he earned the title “California’s hedge fund king” — says he took a hit
when he left the firm and sold his stake in 2012. That’s in part because,
while he’s still an investor there, he turned his back on carried interest and

getting a stake in future funds.

“I did not try to maximize my deal when I left,” he said. “My goal in leaving
Farallon was to try and get rid of conflicts of interest. ... I got rid of my
management interest in Farallon when I left and made sure that wasn’t
something that was ongoing. ... I didn’t want there to be any perceived

conflict.”

Some other public figures, such as former GOP presidential candidate Mitt
Romney, who made a fortune in private equity, took a different route, Steyer
noted: Romney was estimated to be earning millions annually in carried
interest more than a decade after he left the Bain Capital hedge fund.

As a presidential candidate, Obama proposed raising the rate of carried
interest taxation as a matter of fairness — a promise he has not been able to

deliver.
‘Fairness issue’

Still, Steyer defends Obama against critics who say the failed promise is

proof he’s let American workers down.

“I don’t think President Obama gets to make this decision with a stroke of
the pen,” Steyer said. “He recognized up front that there is a real fairness
issue here, and I think he’s on the right side of it — he may feel he can’t win

this issue politically.”

Clinton raised the issue when launching her presidential campaign on
Saturday. “While many of you are working multiple jobs to make ends meet,
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you see the top 25 hedge fund managers making more than all of America’s
kindergarten teachers combined. And often paying a lower tax rate,” she
said at her campaign rollout.

Steyer said the issue is not the central theme of the presidential election, but
part of a discussion of economic health that Democrats must continue to

emphasize.

“It is hard to change things in the political world ... and a group of people
are going to fight change,” he said. “But if you look at all of the facts about
the divergence between how much productivity there has been in American
business, and how little (profit) has been shared with people who do the
work, that has been a complete change.”

Carla Marinucci is The San Francisco Chronicle senior political writer. E-
mail: cmarinucci@sfchronicle.com Twitter @cmarinucci
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From: B

To: "jffdc@akpdmedia.com"; Snyder, Thomas
Subject: Nyt editorial
Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 8:34:48 AM

Re: HRC sounds like a TPA advertisement. Helpful
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From: Snyder, Thomas

To: John Del Ceccato (jfdc@akpdmedia.com)
Subject: FW: Trade
Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 9:55:48 AM

Can you chase down intel on this? I reached out to Georgia for same thing.

From: B

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 9:34 AM

To: Snyder, Thomas; 'jfdc@akpdmedia.com’; Williams, Dominic
Subject: Trade

House vote yesterday shows this is far from dead. Beware. And that's why I suspect HRC's comments
were helpful to Obama: essentially "mend it, don't end it" re: TPP. Need to know what the real state of
play is here. No one should be popping any champagne corks right now...
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From: John Del Cecato

To: Leopold, Elana; Carey, Michael; Snyder, Thomas
Subject: TPA call sheet

Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 10:00:49 AM
Attachments: TPACallSheet.docx
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* What's he hearing about life/death of trade bill? Will there be a bargain that
involves Fast Track & the transportation bill? What should we be doing to bury TPP
and/or pass transportation bill?

Keith Ellison

Personal Line: _ Main Phone:
Assistant: Dustin ]. Brandenburg at
LATEST:

Stood up to Fast Track in a big way. Been having trouble scheduling the Progressive
Caucus vote to endorse TPA (and haven’t gotten response on you addressing CPC via

Skype).

ASK:

* What did her think of HRC speech? What about her comments on trade bill?

* What should we be doing next to defeat the trade bill?

* Can he have the Congressional Progressive Caucus endorse The Progressive
Agenda? We are still very willing to address the Caucus, but haven’t heard back
from his folks re: scheduling that.

Mary Kay Henry

Cell Phone

LATEST:

Been helping wage Fight for 15. June 15t was the 25t Anniversary of Janitors for
Justice violence in Los Angeles, which sparked the movement.

ASK:

* What did she think of HRC’s speech? What's her thought process on endorsing?
* What does she think we should be doing next to keep the national conversation
going re: income inequality/seize the momentum we have?

* What does she think about doing a presidential forum on income inequality in
Iowa in the fall? Would she lend her name to that?

Al Sharpton

LATEST:
Attending Loretta Lynch’s swearing-in today.

ASK:

* What did he think of HRC speech on Saturday?

* What should we be doing to keep The Progressive Agenda going/seize the
moment?

* What does he think about a presidential forum in lowa? Should it be in DC or NYC
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From: John Del Cecato

To: Carey, Michael

Cc: Leopold, Elana; Snyder, Thomas
Subject: Re: TPA call sheet

Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 10:38:24 AM

On Jun 17, 2015, at 10:14 AM, Carey, Michael <MPCarey@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Sadly JDC — budget took over your call time. You can still come see me though.

Michael Paul Carey

Director of Scheduling and Advance
City Hall

New York, New York 10007
212.341.5396

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 10:00 AM

To: Leopold, Elana; Carey, Michael; Snyder, Thomas
Subject: TPA call sheet
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From: John Del Cecato

To: B; Snyder, Thomas; Williams, Dominic
Subject: Re: Trade
Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 11:13:39 AM

The latest from my friend, who's steeped in the anti-TPP fight...

Very uncertain. They were supposed to go to Rules last night, and pulled
the meeting. Still possible this week. They bought themselves some
time but they don't know where their Caucus (Rs) are. And, there could
be slippage in the Senate.

Still all hands on deck. We have to make the case that this was the
wrong thing for the President to do and the Republicans are the ones who
are supporting him. This is not a deep divide among the Democrats —
indeed, the vast majority of the Party is against fast track.
PROGRESSIVES are united.

On 6/17/15, 9:33 AM, "B" <BCCD@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

>

>House vote yesterday shows this is far from dead. Beware. And that's why
>I suspect HRC's comments were helpful to Obama: essentially "mend it,
>don't end it" re: TPP. Need to know what the real state of play is here.
>No one should be popping any champagne corks right now...

>
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From: Carey, Michael

To: "John Del Cecato"; Snyder, Thomas
Subject: RE: From Robert

Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 5:21:36 PM
10th?

Michael Paul Carey

Director of Scheduling and Advance
City Hall

New York, New York 10007
212.341.5396

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 5:21 PM

To: Carey, Michael; Snyder, Thomas

Subject: Fwd: From Robert

Any thoughts on Sept?

Begin forwarded message:

From: Robert Greenwald <robert@bravenewfilms.org>
Date: June 17, 2015 at 5:01:41 PM EDT

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc(@akpdmedia.com>

Subject: From Robert

Hi john. Any progress on getting date from mbd
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From: John Del Cecato

To: B
Subject: Re: VOX: Pre-K seems bipartisan now — but it won't last
Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 8:33:25 PM

I will double check, but all of our CH policy folks signed off on this

On Jun 17, 2015, at 6:08 PM, B <BCCD@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Heads up! Note the $75B figure below and note that it's over TEN years, not ONE year.
Thus, much of language on Buffet Rule and what it would achieve (from Midwest
speeches) greatly overstated the cost of pre-k nationwide. Let's correct this going
forward and let's be careful with our facts

From: Clips
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 03:39 PM
Subject: VOX: Pre-K seems bipartisan now — but it won't last

Pre-K seems bipartisan now — but it won’t last
VOX - Libby Nelson
http://www.vox.com/2015/6/17/8798107/clinton-education-pre-k

Hillary Clinton's first big education policy proposal is here: universal pre-
K.

Early childhood education is a signature issue for Clinton. She's been
advocating for more and better public preschool since she was a
governor's wife in Arkansas. In the past few years, she's gotten more
company: President Obama called for a federal program to encourage
states to expand pre-K, and creating universal pre-K was an early
initiative for New York Mayor Bill de Blasio. Even some Republican
governors have embraced it; the South leads the US on enrollment in
publicly funded pre-K.

The US currently lags far behind other rich nations in enrolling 3- and 4-
year-olds in school. About 78 percent of 4-year-olds are enrolled in early
childhood education, leaving the US ranked 25th out of 38 rich countries
and developing economies. Mexico, Portugal, and France all have higher
pre-K enrollment than the US.

So increasing enrollment in pre-K programs is a goal that governors from

both parties have supported. But it's unlikely to be bipartisan at the
national level, because there's a deep ideological divide between
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Republicans and Democrats over what role the federal government ought
to play.

How pre-K became a central part of the Democratic education
agenda

There are two reasons the Democratic Party has embraced pre-K. The
first has to do with improving education. Research has shown that high-
quality preschool programs can improve children's lives decades into the
future.

The research on pre-K has generally found that spending on early
childhood education pays off later on, because students who participate
earn more money and are less likely to commit crime. Estimates vary as
to how much, but a longitudinal study of early childhood education in
Chicago found that every dollar spent saved $7 later on. That's largely
because children who participated in the program were less likely to be
arrested and imprisoned in the next 25 years than children who did not.

The second motivator is more economic. Child care is now as expensive
as college tuition in some states. And creating free pre-K is part of a
broader agenda to give working parents, particularly moms, some
economic help.

How Clinton's pre-K plan might work

The Clinton campaign didn't release detailed plans for how it would make
universal pre-K a reality. But a fact sheet said it would build on the
Obama administration's "Preschool for All" proposal, a centerpiece of the
2013 State of the Union address.

Here's how that proposal worked:

. The federal government would give grants to states based on

their population of low- and moderate-income 4-year-olds. States would
give the money to school districts and other pre-K providers.

J The federal government would pay 90 percent of the cost in
the first year, with extra money for states that expanded the program to
families making more than 200 percent of the poverty level. Gradually,
over 10 years, states would be required to pay more of the bill.

. Preschool programs would have to be "high-quality," meaning,
among other things, that teachers would have to have bachelor's
degrees, classes would have to be small, and programs would have to be
monitored to make sure they're meeting standards.

In other words, states would have to commit to meeting some standards
and kicking in some of their own money in order to participate. But at
least in the early years, the federal government would pay most of the
bill.

. The Obama administration estimated that Preschool for All
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would cost $1.3 billion in its first year, and asked for an additional $750
million to create competitive grants for states to help them meet the
program's requirements. They asked for $75 billion in new mandatory
spending over 10 years.

Why pre-K seems bipartisan now — and why that might not last

When Democrats talk up universal pre-K, they often look to an unlikely
place: red states. Georgia and Oklahoma both have big, publicly funded,
and popular pre-K programs. This means Clinton can argue that pre-K is
a bipartisan priority.

"Governors and state legislatures across the country are discovering the
value of preschool. And this is bipartisan," Clinton said in New
Hampshire. "You know, one of the states with a universal pre-K program
in America is Oklahoma, about as red a state as you can get. But they
have figured it out, the government and business leaders and families
like, that this is a smart investment for them."

The programs in Oklahoma and Georgia were originally created by
Democrats: Oklahoma's by a Democratic legislator and Georgia's by then-
Democratic Gov. Zell Miller, who later switched parties. They've thrived
since in red states with bipartisan support.

But there's no guarantee that Republican governors would want to accept
even a giant federal carrot to expand their pre-K programs. Just look at
Obamacare's Medicaid expansion: it offered states roughly the same deal
as the administration's pre-K proposal. But when the Supreme Court
removed the threat attached to the incentive — that states that didn't
expand Medicaid would lose all of their Medicaid funding — 22 governors
refused to go along.

Even if Republican governors like the idea of pre-K more than the idea of
Obamacare, it's hard to overcome a huge, ideological gap between
Democrats and Republicans on education. Schools traditionally have been
controlled at the state and local level, and Republicans are skeptical of
any attempt to expand federal authority.

Merely creating a voluntary grant competition as an incentive for states
to change — as the Obama administration did with its Race to the Top
competition — is now viewed with suspicion. The thinking is that if the
federal government is providing even a small share of the money, it gets
to make the rules.

Clinton's embrace of pre-K is a natural evolution of the Democratic
agenda. But it's not going to be a bipartisan priority anytime soon.
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From: John Del Cecato

To: B
Subject: Re: VOX: Pre-K seems bipartisan now — but it won't last
Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 9:17:03 PM

Confirmed with Mahen that our numbers are correct - at least approximately... We decided that $75B over
10 years was close enough to $70B over 10 years to be accurate...

Buffett Rule:

http://www.whitehouse.senate.gov/news/release/senators-reintroduce-buffett-rule-legislation

The Paying a Fair Share Act would help ensure that multi-million-dollar earners pay at least a 30
percent effective federal tax rate,and would generate over $70 billion in revenue over ten
years.

Obama Administration Pre-K Policy:

http://www.ed.gov/early-learning

Funded jointly by states and the federal government, the program would promote access to full-
day kindergarten and encourage the expansion of high-quality programs to include children from
middle-class families and children under four. The federal funding over 10 years is $75
billion.

From: Bill de Blasio <BCCD@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 at 6:08 PM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Subject: Fw: VOX: Pre-K seems bipartisan now — but it won’t last

Heads up! Note the $75B figure below and note that it's over TEN years, not ONE year. Thus, much
of language on Buffet Rule and what it would achieve (from Midwest speeches) greatly overstated
the cost of pre-k nationwide. Let's correct this going forward and let's be careful with our facts

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
Hillary Clinton's first big education policy proposal is here: universal pre-K.

Early childhood education is a signature issue for Clinton. She's been advocating for more and better public
preschool since she was a governor's wife in Arkansas. In the past few years, she's gotten more company:
President Obama called for a federal program to encourage states to expand pre-K, and creating universal
pre-K was an early initiative for New York Mayor Bill de Blasio. Even some Republican governors have
embraced it; the South leads the US on enrollment in publicly funded pre-K.

The US currently lags far behind other rich nations in enrolling 3- and 4-year-olds in school. About 78
percent of 4-year-olds are enrolled in early childhood education, leaving the US ranked 25th out of 38 rich
countries and developing economies. Mexico, Portugal, and France all have higher pre-K enrollment than
the US.

So increasing enrollment in pre-K programs is a goal that governors from both parties have supported. But
it's unlikely to be bipartisan at the national level, because there's a deep ideological divide between
Republicans and Democrats over what role the federal government ought to play.

How pre-K became a central part of the Democratic education agenda

There are two reasons the Democratic Party has embraced pre-K. The first has to do with improving
education. Research has shown that high-quality preschool programs can improve children's lives decades
into the future.

The research on pre-K has generally found that spending on early childhood education pays off later on,
because students who participate earn more money and are less likely to commit crime. Estimates vary as
to how much, but a longitudinal study of early childhood education in Chicago found that every dollar
spent saved $7 later on. That's largely because children who participated in the program were less likely to
be arrested and imprisoned in the next 25 years than children who did not.

The second motivator is more economic. Child care is now as expensive as college tuition in some states.
And creating free pre-K is part of a broader agenda to give working parents, particularly moms, some
economic help.

How Clinton's pre-K plan might work

The Clinton campaign didn't release detailed plans for how it would make universal pre-K a reality. But a
fact sheet said it would build on the Obama administration's "Preschool for All" proposal, a centerpiece of
the 2013 State of the Union address.

Here's how that proposal worked:

° The federal government would give grants to states based on their population of low- and
moderate-income 4-year-olds. States would give the money to school districts and other pre-K providers.
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° The federal government would pay 90 percent of the cost in the first year, with extra money for
states that expanded the program to families making more than 200 percent of the poverty level.
Gradually, over 10 years, states would be required to pay more of the bill.

° Preschool programs would have to be "high-quality," meaning, among other things, that
teachers would have to have bachelor's degrees, classes would have to be small, and programs would have
to be monitored to make sure they're meeting standards.

In other words, states would have to commit to meeting some standards and kicking in some of their own
money in order to participate. But at least in the early years, the federal government would pay most of
the bill.

° The Obama administration estimated that Preschool for All would cost $1.3 billion in its first
year, and asked for an additional $750 million to create competitive grants for states to help them meet
the program's requirements. They asked for $75 billion in new mandatory spending over 10 years.

Why pre-K seems bipartisan now — and why that might not last

When Democrats talk up universal pre-K, they often look to an unlikely place: red states. Georgia and
Oklahoma both have big, publicly funded, and popular pre-K programs. This means Clinton can argue that
pre-K is a bipartisan priority.

"Governors and state legislatures across the country are discovering the value of preschool. And this is
bipartisan," Clinton said in New Hampshire. "You know, one of the states with a universal pre-K program in
America is Oklahoma, about as red a state as you can get. But they have figured it out, the government
and business leaders and families like, that this is a smart investment for them."

The programs in Oklahoma and Georgia were originally created by Democrats: Oklahoma's by a
Democratic legislator and Georgia's by then-Democratic Gov. Zell Miller, who later switched parties.
They've thrived since in red states with bipartisan support.

But there's no guarantee that Republican governors would want to accept even a giant federal carrot to
expand their pre-K programs. Just look at Obamacare's Medicaid expansion: it offered states roughly the
same deal as the administration's pre-K proposal. But when the Supreme Court removed the threat
attached to the incentive — that states that didn't expand Medicaid would lose all of their Medicaid
funding — 22 governors refused to go along.

Even if Republican governors like the idea of pre-K more than the idea of Obamacare, it's hard to
overcome a huge, ideological gap between Democrats and Republicans on education. Schools traditionally
have been controlled at the state and local level, and Republicans are skeptical of any attempt to expand
federal authority.

Merely creating a voluntary grant competition as an incentive for states to change — as the Obama
administration did with its Race to the Top competition — is now viewed with suspicion. The thinking is
that if the federal government is providing even a small share of the money, it gets to make the rules.

Clinton's embrace of pre-K is a natural evolution of the Democratic agenda. But it's not going to be a
bipartisan priority anytime soon.
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From: John Del Cecato

To: B; Snyder Thomas
Subject: The latest on trade
Date: Thursday, June 18, 2015 12:38:16 PM

House Passes Trade Promotion Authority Bill

By Emma Dumain Posted at 12:32 p.m. June 18 ’ IEI

Rep. Rosa DelLauro, D-Conn., has been leading the charge against TPA (Bill Clark/CQ
Roll Call File Photo)

The House narrowly passed Trade Promotion Authority Thursday — the first step of many
to resurrect President Barack Obama’s trade agenda after his own party torpedoed a

combined bill last week.

The chamber voted 218-208 on TPA, which will give him the latitude to negotiate a 12-
nation Pacific trade deal sought by most Republicans and a small number of Democrats.
Just 28 Democrats backed the president, while 50 Republicans voted “no.”

The bill now heads to the other side of the Rotunda, where the Senate will have to pass it a
second time before he two chambers engage in a process of volleying back and forth several
other amended bills and legislative language, including Trade Adjustment Assistance and
an amended trade-preferences bill that extends the African Growth and Opportunity Act.
The House and Senate will also ultimately have to reconcile two versions of a customs bill.

The House passed TPA on June 12, 219-211, but because a rule governing floor debate
stipulated TPA could not advance to the president’s desk without passage of TAA,
Democrats sank TAA to slow down the process, forcing the chamber to hold another vote
on TPA by itself Thursday.

Going forward, there is a lot left to do with a small margin for error, with outside groups
advocating opposition to TPA with increasing volume and intensity. Labor and progressive
organizations are questioning pro-trade Democrats’ ideological purity and threatening to
find primary challengers for those who defect from their party’s leadership.

During the vote, members huddled on the floor and watched the board as results came in.

Ways and Means Chairman Paul D. Ryan, R-Wis., who has been leading the Republican
effort to pass Obama’s trade agenda, held court with colleagues, among them members of
leadership and Democrats — those who support TPA, such as Rep. Henry Cuellar, D-Texas,
and those vehemently opposed, such as Rep. Bill Pascrell Jr., D-N.J.

New Democrat Coalition Chairman Ron Kind, D-Wis., who has been the Obama
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administration’s Democratic point-person on trade inside the House, stood with ally Mike
Quigley, D-II1., as the clock ticked down and the votes poured in.

Rep. Rosa DeLauro, D-Conn., who has led the progressive effort to bring down the trade
agenda, counted votes with Minority Leader Nancy Pelosi, D-Calif., and leadership staff.
Pelosi stunned colleagues last week when she came to the House floor to announce her
position she’d long kept secret, and went a step further and said Democrats should vote
against TPA as a tactical move to block TPA from advancing — exactly what Obama asked
members not to do.

Related:

See photos, follies, HOH Hits and Misses and more at Roll Call’s new video
site.

Get breaking news alerts and more from Roll Call in your inbox or on your
iPhone.

5586



From: Carey, Michael

To: John Del Cecato
Subject: Re: <no subject>
Date: Thursday, June 18, 2015 1:08:11 PM

We wanted to but budget is killing us

Michael Paul Carey
City Hall
New York, New York

> On Jun 18, 2015, at 11:20 AM, John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com> wrote:

>
> Just FYI - Ruffalo is a TPA signer... And Leo is a big star... I think it

> would be helpful if he could meet them on their turf on an issue they're

> passionate about - just in case anything changes!

>

>> On 6/18/15, 11:06 AM, "John Del Cecato" <jfdc@akpdmedia.com> wrote:
>>

>> roger

>>

>>> On 6/18/15, 11:03 AM, "Carey, Michael" <MPCarey@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

>>>
>>> No

>>>

>>>

>>> Michael Paul Carey

>>> City Hall

>>> New York, New York

>>>

>>>> 0On Jun 18, 2015, at 11:03 AM, John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>
>>>> wrote:

>>>>

>>>> Do you know if MBDB is going to this East Village environmentalist
>>>> shin-dig late this afternoon? Shawn Sachs at Sunshine-Sachs is asking...
>>>> I can tell him TBD if you want

>
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From: John Del Cecato

To: Snyder, Thomas
Subject: Re: misc
Date: Thursday, June 18, 2015 4:04:47 PM

Yep, on my calendar... | talked to Matt Sinovic (our possible IA director) to feel him out - he’s
gung ho

RKK talked to CNN & they’re very enthused.. They talked through some potential partners,
format, etc.. | can send you & MBDB a little update

From: <Snyder>, Thomas <ISnyder@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Thursday, June 18, 2015 at 3:56 PM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Subject: misc

Remember tomorrow we are meeting with the lowa guy at 3pm. Also, is there anything to report
from Rebecca about lowa forum and CNN?

Tom Snyder

Chief of Staff

Office of the Mayor
City Hall

New York, NY 10007
212-341-5050
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From: Carey, Michael

To: "John Del Cecato"

Subject: RE: <no subject>

Date: Thursday, June 18, 2015 4:19:22 PM
Around 4

Michael Paul Carey

Director of Scheduling and Advance
City Hall

New York, New York 10007
212.341.5396

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 4:17 PM
To: Carey, Michael
Subject: <no subject>

Can | give Robert Greenwald more of a sense of what time on 9/10 the mayor would be available for my

weird little short-film screening/possible Q&A on income inequality project? Just time of day?
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From: Carey, Michael

To: "John Del Cecato"

Cc: Snyder, Thomas

Subject: RE: <no subject>

Date: Thursday, June 18, 2015 4:30:59 PM
Okay

Just forewarning that is budget day so may get cancelled

Michael Paul Carey

Director of Scheduling and Advance
City Hall

New York, New York 10007
212.341.5396

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 4:30 PM

To: Carey, Michael

Cc: Snyder, Thomas

Subject: <no subject>

let’s lock geri prado in for 5p0m on Monday at City Hall with Mayor
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From: Snyder, Thomas

To: "John Del Cecato"
Subject: RE: misc
Date: Thursday, June 18, 2015 4:43:17 PM

You are right 3:30pm

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 4:05 PM

To: Snyder, Thomas

Subject: Re: misc

Actually - meeting is on my calendar for 330pm - is that wrong?

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

To: Snyder, Thomas; "jfdc@akpdmedia.com"
Subject: Re: TPA
Date: Thursday, June 18, 2015 5:25:39 PM

That's not good. And let's pls not use "TPA" for anything but our project. Spell it out when it comes
to trade or use a different acronym. Too much chance for confusion

From: Snyder, Thomas

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 04:44 PM

To: B; John Del Ceccato (jfdc@akpdmedia.com) <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>
Subject: TPA

AFL-CIO chief lobbyist told me he feels that is very likely that TPA will pass and then they will return
and dare the Ds to block TAA.

Tom Snyder

Chief of Staff

Office of the Mayor
City Hall

New York, NY 10007
212-341-5050
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From: John Del Cecato

To: B
Subject: Re: What"s up on TPP?
Date: Thursday, June 18, 2015 5:27:09 PM

My people say that they don't see how they peel Dems away from the position they just took - and the
R's who are opposed will stay opposed. That said, there are always deals cut - and White House and
Boehner are working it. I asked how we could help - like maybe call some "true progressive" House
members who might be in danger of straying, or calling mayors of swing Dems to see if we can apply
pressure that way. Waiting to hear back on who that list might include

> On Jun 18, 2015, at 5:23 PM, B <BCCD@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:
>
>
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From: B

To: Hagelgans, Andrea; FLONYC

Cc: Walzak, Phil; "jffdc@akpdmedia.com"; Hinton, Karen
Subject: Re: HRC: Gun comments after the shooting

Date: Thursday, June 18, 2015 5:35:37 PM

Promising!

From: Hagelgans, Andrea

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 05:28 PM

To: B; FLONYC

Cc: Walzak, Phil; John Del Cecato (jfdc@akpdmedia.com) <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>; Hinton, Karen
Subject: HRC: Gun comments after the shooting

Nice to see some courage here

The Democratic candidate makes her first public comments since
the attack

Former Secretary of State Hillary Clinton challenged the nation
Thursday to take new actions to curb gun violence in her first reactions
to the shooting inside a historically black Charleston, S.C., church that
left nine dead.

“How many people do we need to see cut down before we act?” she
asked, during a summit of elected and appointed Latino politicians
meeting in Las Vegas.

She began by saying that her thoughts and prayers were with the
victims and their families in the shooting, before turning to a broader
discussion of police. “So as we mourn and as our hearts break a little
more, and as we send this message of solidarity that we will not
forsake those who have been victimized by gun violence, this time we
have to find answers together,” Clinton said.

Police said they had in custody suspect Dylann Storm Roof, a 21-year-
old man who spent almost an hour inside the church Wednesday night
before opening fire. Officials were not ascribing motives for Roof, who
is white, and his killings inside one of Charleston’s most prominent
black churches.
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“Cut down at prayer. Murdered in a house of God. It just broke my
heart. That of course is the last place we should violence. But we
shouldn’t see it anywhere,” Clinton said. “In the days ahead, we
will again ask what led to this terrible tragedy and where we
as a nation need to go. In order to make sense of it, we have
to be honest. We have to face hard truths about race,
violence, guns and division.”

Clinton visited Charleston on Wednesday before the killings. “I left
feeling not only great about Charleston but also great about America,”
Clinton said of the South Carolina city. When she landed in Las Vegas
hours later, she learned of the killings. “The shock and pain of this
crime of hate strikes deep,” she said.

Andrea Hagelgans
Office of the Mayor

Direct —212.341.5372

Cell = 718.679.8965
ahagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov
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From: Gunaratna, Mahen

To: "John Del Cecato"
Subject: RE: Tweet by Jon Ralston on Twitter
Date: Thursday, June 18, 2015 11:44:49 PM

https://www.dropbox.com/s/4njb6pgi4nx4ru5/Hillary_interview _06182015.mp4?dI=0

Ralston: Switching gears, there was a big vote today, as you know, in the House — and TPA was
passed again. You have been a big support of free trade — both as a Senator and as Secretary of
State. But now you seem to be, | know you’re not going to like this word, waffling, maybe not taking
a position on it. Is it just because you're afraid of alienating traditional Democratic constituencies?
Why won’t you give a full-throated endorsement of that?

HRC: Well, first, let me set my record straight in the Senate. | voted trade agreements that | thought
were good for America —and | voted against them, including the multi-national Central American
Free Trade Agreement (CAFTA). | voted against giving President Bush fast-track authority. | tried to
make a judgment based on the merits. And, when | was in the Senate, there were a number of trade
agreements that | thought were good — | said, okay, I'll vote for them, and others not. Well, that’s
what’s so hard. | don’t know yet. And this is what I've been trying to convey: Until we know what’s in
the agreement, and yes, when it began to be negotiated, | said, ‘it holds out promise to be the gold
standard.” We’'re going to have to do business with some of these big economies like Japan’s, for
example. So, let’s figure out how we can raise labor standards, health standards, protect the
environment, create the best possible trading agreement.

Ralston: You said that in the past though. You said TPP would do those things...

HRC: Let’s hope it does, but, my question now is — | have not read it. It’s only available to people
who go to a certain room in the Capitol Hill complex. And they can’t show it to their aides. And they
can’t even take notes on it. So, all | can judge, is what people are coming out and telling me. And,
even in my book, Hard Choices, last summer, | said | have real doubts on this so-called investor-state
dispute settlement agreement, which basically means, you run a big company — let’s pick a big Asian
company of some sorts, from one of the countries in the agreement —and you want to import some
kind of food. And the local officials in, say in Nevada, say, you know what, that doesn’t meet our
standards. Or the FDA says it — or somebody says it. And you then say, wait a minute, under this
trade agreement, | should be able to do that. So | demand one of these dispute-settlement
determinations. Who's in the room? Maybe I'm an expert on health and running a hygiene program
in Nevada. Maybe I’'m the person who oversees the big casinos’ health standards — they have lots of
people coming, we want to keep them healthy. And | say, no, | want to be heard, because we found
problems in that company’s food. And you’re told, no, this is just between the company and the
local government. Well, that makes no sense to me. It should be an open process. And | have said
that — | have said that for months now. So, here’s what | — | was willing to wait until | could see
what’s in it — before | took a decision — like | did when | was a Senator...

Ralston: But you said very positive things about it many, many times in the past, you know that...

HRC: No, Joe, | said positive things about the process and the potential. Look, if we could get the
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right kind of agreement that was good for workers, good for wages, good for the environment,
labor, safety, health —and good for our national security. That would be great for America. Some
people don’t like any trade agreement —and some people are willing to take any trade agreement.
You know, those two sides of the debate are not what I’'m listening to. I’'m trying to figure out what
can we do to get to the best possible agreement. And that’s why, on Friday, when the House
Democrats stopped the process, | said, you know, the President and his negotiators should listen,
not to the pro and the no, but to the people who say, let’s fix this dispute settlement, let’s do more
to enforce decent labor standards so our workers are not as a disadvantage.

Ralston: You seem to think that the President has mishandled this.

HRC: No, | think the President has a hard hand to play. And he’s done as well as he could given the
demands from these other countries. But | also know, because I've been a part of, seeing trade
agreements opened up after fast-track, okay? So that you get to the point where you say, we’d like
to pass it, but only if you make these changes. Then the other countries, which also have a big stake
in it, you know, they come around. When | was Secretary of State, the Bush Administration
negotiated a free trade agreement with Korea. So, when President Obama comes in, and | come in,
we're presented with this agreement. And we say, it’s not strong enough. On getting cars, for
example, American-made cars into that market. We worked with the UAW, we worked with car
manufacturers here, and we said, we can’t go forward with it, unless changes. That is the kind of
negotiation I’'m proposing. I'm well aware — this is hard work. And when you have all these other
countries around the table —and they’re saying, we can’t do this, and we can’t do that, of course
we’re fighting to get the best. And what | do believe — the President’s thinking is — if | get Trade
Promotion Authority — used to be known as fast-track — then | can go and | can say, to all these
other countries, okay the deal | make can be enforced, but | can’t make the deal unless you make all
these other changes.

Ralston: Last question on this, hopefully it’s a simple yes or no, but I’'m not that optimistic...
[Laughter]
Ralston: If you were in the Senate, would you vote for TPA when it gets there?

HRC: At this point, probably not, because it’s a process vote, and | don’t want to say it’s the same as
TPP. Right now, I’'m focused on making sure we get Trade Adjustment Assistance (TAA) —and |
certainly would not vote for it unless I'm absolutely confident that we would get Trade Adjustment
Assistance.

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 7:23 PM

To: Gunaratna, Mahen

Subject: Fwd: Tweet by Jon Ralston on Twitter

Can you see if you can get a fuller report on what she said?
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From: John Del Cecato

To: B
Subject: Re: HRC on Fast Track
Date: Friday, June 19, 2015 8:30:47 AM

Hahaha - yes!!! But | get the feeling it’s not by design - she is just rusty

From: Bill de Blasio <BCCD@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Friday, June 19, 2015 at 8:13 AM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>
Subject: Re: HRC on Fast Track

Do you get the feeling she needs to start learning to use short declarative sentences??? She's even
worse than me

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 07:59 AM

To: B; Snyder, Thomas; Williams, Dominic
Subject: HRC on Fast Track

It’s a little hard to follow, but it feels like she’s making the case of the angels...

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
standard.” We're going to have to do business with some of these big economies like Japan’s, for
example. So, let’s figure out how we can raise labor standards, health standards, protect the
environment, create the best possible trading agreement.

Ralston: You said that in the past though. You said TPP would do those things...
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HRC: Let’s hope it does, but, my question now is — | have not read it. It's only available to people
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
determinations. Who’s in the room? Maybe I’'m an expert on health and running a hygiene program
in Nevada. Maybe I'm the person who oversees the big casinos’ health standards — they have lots of
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
You know, those two sides of the debate are not what I'm listening to. I’'m trying to figure out what
can we do to get to the best possible agreement. And that’s why, on Friday, when the House
Democrats stopped the process, | said, you know, the President and his negotiators should listen,
not to the pro and the no, but to the people who say, let’s fix this dispute settlement, let's do more
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
we’re presented with this agreement. And we say, it’s not strong enough. On getting cars, for
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
we're fighting to get the best. And what | do believe —the President’s thinking is —if | get Trade
Promotion Authority — used to be known as fast-track —then | can go and | can say, to all these
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
Date: Friday, June 19, 2015 8:48:36 AM

U around Sunday if I can get CT in

Michael Paul Carey
City Hall
New York, New York
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From: Snyder, Thomas

To: B; "jfdc@akpdmedia.com"; Williams, Dominic
Subject: RE: HRC on Fast Track
Date: Friday, June 19, 2015 9:32:39 AM

Very tortured, wiggle room galore

From: B

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 8:14 AM

To: 'jfdc@akpdmedia.com’; Snyder, Thomas; Williams, Dominic
Subject: Re: HRC on Fast Track

Not sure this content is that reassuring...

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

Ralston: Switching gears, there was a big vote today, as you know, in the House —and TPA was
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
were good for America — and | voted against them, including the multi-national Central American
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
people coming, we want to keep them healthy. And I say, no, | want to be heard, because we found
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
labor, safety, health — and good for our national security. That would be great for America. Some
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
not to the pro and the no, but to the people who say, let’s fix this dispute settlement, let’'s do more
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
negotiation I'm proposing. I'm well aware — this is hard work. And when you have all these other
countries around the table —and they’re saying, we can’t do this, and we can’t do that, of course
we’re fighting to get the best. And what | do believe —the President’s thinking is — if | get Trade
Promotion Authority — used to be known as fast-track —then | can go and | can say, to all these
other countries, okay the deal | make can be enforced, but | can’t make the deal unless you make all
these other changes.

5605



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

To: "John Del Cecato"; Shorris, Anthony

Cc: B; Wolfe, Emma; Williams, Dominic; Snyder, Thomas
Subject: RE: International Business Times

Date: Friday, June 19, 2015 12:17:36 PM

Lets then hit Cuomo for spiking Warrens choice!

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 11:23 AM

To: Shorris, Anthony

Cc: B; Walzak, Phil; Wolfe, Emma; Williams, Dominic; Snyder, Thomas
Subject: Re: International Business Times

haha

From: <Shorris>, Anthony Shorris <AShorris@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Date: Friday, June 19, 2015 at 11:03 AM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Cc: Bill de Blasio <BCCD@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Walzak, Phil" <PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Wolfe,
Emma" <EWolfe@cityhall.nyc.gov>, Dominic Williams <DWilliams@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Snyder,
Thomas" <ISnyder@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Subject: Re: International Business Times

We can endorse her pick to make sure she never gets the job.

Anthony E. Shorris
First Deputy Mayor
City of New York
City Hall

New York, NY 10007
212-788-3191

On Jun 19, 2015, at 9:03 AM, John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com> wrote:

Per our discussion last night - is it possible for us to join Warren’s cause here?

Fight Over New ‘Sheriff Of Wall Street’ Heats Up As
Elizabeth Warren Champions Former Student Loan
Watchdog

a
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Sen. Elizabeth Warren, D-Mass., and bane of the big banks, is
throwing her weight behind a new campaign: New York’s search
for a new financial regulator. Alongside more than a dozen
consumer advocacy groups, Warren is pushing Gov. Andrew
Cuomo to select a Wall Street watchdog with as much bite as the
outgoing Benjamin Lawsky.

Cuomo’s pick could carry on a regime of unusually fierce state-
level financial oversight in the banking capital of the world -- or
usher in the more restrained approach favored by industry and

some federal regulators.

The coalition of advocacy groups, which includes the state’s
teachers union, hopes it’s the former. They even have a name in
mind: Rohit Chopra, who recently stepped down as student-loan
ombudsman at the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
(CFBP).

Sen. Warren, who hired Chopra to the fledgling agency in 2011,
recently called him “smart as a whip, independent, hard-working
and loaded with integrity.” The senator has even made calls to
Cuomo’s office lobbying on Chopra’s behalf, the Wall Street

Journal reports.

Chopra, 33, would have large shoes to fill. Lawsky turned the
newly created position of superintendent of New York’s
Department of Financial Services into a bank-industry overseer to
rival the Securities and Exchange Commission.

With headquarters in Wall Street's own backyard, Lawsky leveled
some $6 billion in fines on banking titans in four years and took
swipes at federal regulators for what he characterized as “deeply
disappointing” oversight. He even earned a new title: the Sheriff
of Wall Street.
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But some in the banking community grumbled that Lawsky’s
efforts amounted to prosecutorial overreach and grandstanding.
In a controversial practice that became routine, Lawsky twisted
banks' arms by threatening to rip up their licenses to operate in a
global financial hub. In one case, the tactic won Lawsky a fine that
was nearly 30 times what federal regulators had demanded from

the miscreant firm.

Though his office lacks the ability to bring criminal charges
against individuals, Lawsky pressured banks to fire executives
who found themselves in his crosshairs. “To get real deterrence,
we need to have individuals who are personally held to account,”
Lawsky has said.

At the CFPB, Chopra also cultivated a bulldog reputation. He was
known for sparring, sometimes heatedly, with companies active in
the $1.3-trillion student loan industry. In scathing reports,
Chopra’s office blasted the industry and pushed for lower interest

rates and friendlier loan terms.

“He’s really willing to weather criticism from the industry,” says
Kurt Walters, campaign manager for the advocacy group
Rootstrikers, which targets money in politics. “You hear
complaints from the student lending industry saying, ‘Gee, isn’t he

being tough on us?””

Other names that have been floated in the recruiting process have
more traditional industry backgrounds. Among them are
Jonathan Schwartz, a former JPMorgan Chase executive and
Bridget Healy, the chief U.S. lawyer for Dutch bank ING. Two
former regulators who have moved into private law are also

reportedly on the short list.

Though it’s common for regulators to shuttle between government
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agencies and the private industries they police, that revolving
door has come under increasing fire from advocacy groups.
Earlier this week Rootstrikers released a 65-page reportslamming
Securities and Exchange Commission chair Mary Jo White over
charges of lax enforcement and conflicts of interest.

White, who carried a tough-on-crime reputation when she joined
the SEC, had also served for years as corporate defense lawyer at
Debevoise and Plimpton. It’s the type of pedigree Walters and
others hopes Cuomo avoids in his next pick.

“It would be a shame to take a step back,” Walters says.

On June 30, Lawsky will pass his position temporarily to his chief
of staff, Anthony Albanese, as Cuomo’s search concludes. Lawsky
is leaving to form his own legal and consulting firm.
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From: Gunaratna, Mahen

To: Walzak, Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea; "John Del Cecato"; Hinton, Karen
Subject: RE:
Date: Friday, June 19, 2015 3:24:48 PM

Sandy recovery (although there have been some bumps in the road)
Secretary of Labor Tom Perez attended living wage exec order bill signing
FEMA resiliency - Mayor has given strong praise

DACA/DAPA support and and mayors organizing/enrollment mobilization in support of POTUS
actions on immigration reform

Medicaid waiver/Brooklyn hospitals

Jay Carney released statement praising us on pre-k when it passed

From: Walzak, Phil

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 3:12 PM

To: Hagelgans, Andrea; 'John Del Cecato'; Hinton, Karen
Cc: Gunaratna, Mahen

Subject: RE:

Ebola response?

From: Hagelgans, Andrea

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 3:12 PM

To: 'John Del Cecato'; Walzak, Phil; Hinton, Karen
Cc: Gunaratna, Mahen

Subject: RE:

YMI for sure

Tech Talent Pipeline

Immigration, | believe

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 3:08 PM

To: Walzak, Phil; Hinton, Karen; Hagelgans, Andrea
Subject:
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Heads up. Josh at WSJ doing piece on Obama relationship with mayors. Would be good to have a
list of what they have worked together on - YMI, transportation, ??

He asked me if Obama was pissed at MBDB over trade and | said I'm not privy to their convos
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From: B

To: Hagelgans, Andrea; Hinton, Karen

Cc: Walzak, Phil; Kadushin, Peter; Carey, Michael; Leopold, Elana; Gunaratna, Mahen; "ifdc@akpdmedia.com";
FLONYC

Subject: Re: CNN

Date: Saturday, June 20, 2015 8:56:02 AM

Oh, I'll go farther than that... Of course it's terrorism. Now we know that about this killer -- we didn't
when | spoke on Thurs AM and we didn't know his racist history. The fact is not only is this terrorism,
it's also important to note that we are much more endangered by domestic terrorism (based in
racism and anti-government ideology -- ie, Oklahoma City bombing) and campus shootings (typically
based on mental health problems) than anything from ISIS.

From: Hagelgans, Andrea

Sent: Saturday, June 20, 2015 08:46 AM

To: Hinton, Karen; B

Cc: Walzak, Phil; Kadushin, Peter; Carey, Michael; Leopold, Elana; Gunaratna, Mahen; John Del cecato
<jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Subject: RE: CNN

Sir,

I want to flag that there is widespread frustration and outrage within the African American community
and broader progressive community online that commentators have been calling it a mental health issue
rather than domestic terrorism. Given that we described the Paris attacks as terrorism, I think we should
consider whether it would apply here as well. Below is yesterday's NYT article on the issue for your
consideration

Many Ask, Why Not Call Church
Shooting Terrorism?

By RICK GLADSTONEJUNE 18, 2015

The massacre of nine African-Americans in Charlestonhas
been classified as a possible hate crime, apparently carried out
by a 21-year-old white man who once wore an apartheid
badge and other symbols of white supremacy. But many civil
rights advocates are asking why the attack has not officially
been called terrorism.

Against the backdrop of rising worries about violent Muslim
extremism in the United States, advocates see hypocrisy in the
way the attack and the man under arrest in the shooting have
been described by law enforcement officials and the news
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media.

Assaults like the Boston Marathon bombing in 2013 and the
attack on an anti-Islamic gathering in Garland, Tex., last
month have been widely portrayed as acts of terrorism carried
out by Islamic extremists. Critics say, however, that assaults
against African-Americans and Muslim Americans are rarely
if ever called terrorism.

Moreover, they argue, assailants who are white are far less
likely to be described by the authorities as terrorists.

“We have been conditioned to accept that if the violence is
committed by a Muslim, then it is terrorism,” Nihad Awad,
executive director of the Council on American-Islamic
Relations, a civil rights advocacy group in Washington, said
Thursday in a telephone interview.

“If the same violence is committed by a white supremacist or
apartheid sympathizer and is not a Muslim, we start to look
for excuses — he might be insane, maybe he was pushed too
hard,” Mr. Awad said.

Dean Obeidallah, a Muslim American radio show host and
commentator, said it should be obvious that the Charleston
killer was a terrorist.
“We have a man who intentionally went to a black church, had
animus toward black people and assassinated an elected
official and eight other people,” he said. “It seems he was
motivated by a desire to terrorize and kill black people.”
While Attorney General Loretta E. Lynch and South Carolina
officials said the shooting on Wednesday night was under
investigation as a hate crime, much of the reaction on social
media Thursday was caustic, with commentators saying they
saw a double standard in such terminology.
“A white supremacist massacres 9 black people in Charleston.
It is a hate crime, it is terrorism, it is America 2015,” Remi
Kanazi, a Palestinian-American activist and poet, said
on Twitter.

Samuel Sinyangwe, a civil rights activist who has helped chronicle violence
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against African-Americans, wrote on Twitter: “#CharlestonShooting terrorist

wore an Apartheid flag on his jacket. If a Muslim man wore an ISIS flag, he

wouldn’t get past mall security.”
The definition of terrorism is a shifting and contentious
subject, usually with political overtones. The antagonists in
the Syrian war and the Israeli-Palestinian conflict, for
example, routinely accuse each other of terrorism. Militant
organizations such as Al Qaeda and the Islamic State, which
consider themselves liberators, are officially regarded by the
United Nations, among others, as terrorist groups.
Webster’s New World College Dictionary defines terrorism as
“the use of force or threats to demoralize, intimidate and
subjugate, especially such use as a political weapon or policy.”
Civil rights advocates said the Charleston attack not only fit
the dictionary definition of terrorism but reflected a history of
attempts by the Ku Klux Klan and other white supremacist
groups to terrorize African-Americans.
“The first antiterrorism law in U.S. history was the Klan
Control Act, so really, this has been the definition of
terrorism,” William Jelani Cobb, a writer and director of
the Africana Studies Institute at the University of Connecticut,
said in a Twitter post.
Abraham H. Foxman, national director of the Anti-
Defamation League, a venerable civil rights group, said the
Charleston massacre looked like terrorism to him.
“While the terrorist label is often applied to attacks, plots and
conspiracies carried out on behalf of designated terrorist
organizations such as ISIS and Al Qaeda, politically motivated
violence is not the sole domain of supporters of designated
terrorist groups,” Mr. Foxman said in a statement.

Karen Zraick and Robert Mackey contributed reporting.

A version of this article appears in print on June 19, 2015, on page A18 of t

From: Hinton, Karen

Sent: Saturday, June 20, 2015 8:37 AM

To: B

Cc: Walzak, Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea; Kadushin, Peter; Carey, Michael; Leopold, Elana; Gunaratna,
Mahen

Subject: Re: CNN

Mr. Mayor —We will arrange the CNN interview. Interviewer will be either anchor in Charleston, Poppy

5615



Harlow, (could be different depending on time) or onsite reporter Cristina Alesci. Here are

questions/answers we did. We took the multiple causes/strategies line. I will arrange a time for after your
remarks.

Questions/Answers

Q: Why did you emphasize mental health in your original statement about the
Charleston shootings?

B Ending tragedies will require multiple strategies: fighting intolerance and hate
crimes; ending easy access to guns; defending communities from both foreign and
domestic terrorism, aswell providing mental health resources sorely needed in this
country today.

Q: Despite efforts by President Obama, yourself and other leaders -- some of whom are
with you today -- race relations don’t seem to be improving in this country?

B Made great strides in race relations due to commitment of the civil rights leaders
here today -- leaders who have followed in footsteps of those no longer with us
today because of hate crimes.

B Must continue to be diligent on all fronts.

Q: You are married to a woman of color, do you fear for her safety, yourself, as well as
your children?

B Like any husband and father, I worry about the safety of my family. I'm also
fortunate. Best law enforcement protection in the world. People of color, of all
races, gender identity andsexual preference must be free of fear.

Q: What was Chirlane’s reaction?

B Same as mine. Sadness, concern, outrage.

Q: Did you talk to your kids about it? What did you say?

B Has been part of our family dialogue since they were young.

Q: You mentioned extra security for NYC churches and that PD has a protocol in place
already to heighten patrols at synagogues following incidents, tell us more about that.

B First, no reason to consider any associated threats.
B However, due to the high-profile nature of the crime, NYPD instituted "special
attention" and "directed" patrols at certain religious-affiliated locations in the city.

Q: You mentioned more security for churches; which ones, how many extra cops, how
many churches, is the plan already in place?

B NYPD doesn’t reveal the details of any security plans.

B However, on Thursday, as a preliminary precautionary measure, the NYPD
deployed extra patrols to certain religious-based locations throughout the city.
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B Done pending a further assessment of the investigation into the Charleston incident,
as well as to address any concerns over potential "copycat" risks.

B Using Critical Response Vehicles (CRV) from the Counter-Terrorism Bureau
(which normally cover high-profile public sites) to provide extra protection to
churches.

Q: Does this ever apply to mosques as well?
B Of course
Q: Have there been specific threats?

B No but have complete confidence in NYPD; extensive experience; in place are
security protocols; includes directed patrol attention; in some instances, fixed
posts.

B Many of our patrol boroughs have dedicated House of Worship (HOW) cars that
visit churches during religious holidays and at times of heightened security alerts.

Q: Shootings are up in NYC.

B [Lowest number of murders in over 50 years.

B We did that last year while stopping unconstitutional stops and bringing police and
community together.

B We have 25% fewer complaints against police.

B And we just unrolled our program - Summer All Out - to combat the gang related
shootings we have seen.

B NYPD is doing great work and they will continue to aggressively ensure.

B NYC is one of the safest big cities in the world.

Karen Hinton

Press Secretary

917-246-7692

Follow Me On Twitter @KarenHinton

From: B <BCCD@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Date: Sat, 20 Jun 2015 08:28:07 -0400

To: Karen Hinton <khinton@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Cc: Phil Walzak <PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov>, Andrea Hagelgans <AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Subject: Re: CNN

I'm willing to do it, and want to get into the same vein as Obama and Hillary: racism + guns + mental
health

From: Hinton, Karen
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Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 11:49 PM
To: B

Cc: Walzak, Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea
Subject: CNN

Mr. Mayor, Hello. Great day today for you and your family. | didn’t want to bother you earlier but needed
to let you know CNN will be covering the AME church event Saturday. They have asked for a few minutes
interview LIVE with you about race relations following the Charleston shootings. | recommend you do it.
Please let me know. We have developed some Q/As.

Karen
Karen Hinton
Press Secretary

917-246-7692
Follow Me On Twitter @KarenHinton
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From: B

To: Hagelgans, Andrea; Hinton, Karen

Cc: Walzak, Phil; Kadushin, Peter; Carey, Michael; Leopold, Elana; Gunaratna, Mahen; "jfdc@akpdmedia.com"
Subject: Re: CNN

Date: Saturday, June 20, 2015 8:56:44 AM

Make sure my remarks are sharp on this point. Use the words racism and terrorism clearly

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

5619



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
Webster’'s New World College Dictionary defines terrorism as
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

B Like any husband and father, I worry about the safety of my family. I’'m also
fortunate. Best law enforcement protection in the world. People of color, of all
races, gender identity andsexual preference must be free of fear.

Q: What was Chirlane's reaction?
B Same as mine. Sadness, concern, outrage.
Q: Did you talk to your Kkids about it? What did you say?
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

B [owest number of murders in over 50 years.

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

Mr. Mavyor, Hello. Great day today for you and your family. | didn’t want to bother you earlier but needed
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

To: "jffdc@akpdmedia. com"; Hagelgans, Andrea; Blumm, Kate

Cc: Walzak, Phil; Kadushin, Peter; Carey, Michael; Leopold, Elana; Gunaratna, Mahen; FLONYC
Subject: Re: CNN

Date: Saturday, June 20, 2015 9:23:23 AM

Minus Mayor

Kate/Peter/Mahen — Can one of you look at what Obama and Hillary said to his point?

We need a key sound bite. Kate, what do you think it is based on remarks?

Karen Hinton

Press Secretary

917-246-7692

Follow Me On Twitter @KarenHinton

From: B <BCCD@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Date: Sat, 20 Jun 2015 08:59:38 -0400

To: "jfdc@akpdmedia. com" <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>, Andrea Hagelgans
<AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Cc: Karen Hinton <khinton@cityhall.nyc.gov>, Phil Walzak <PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov>, Peter
Kadushin <pkadushin@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Carey, Michael" <MPCarey@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Leopold,
Elana" <ELeopold@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Gunaratna, Mahen" <MGunaratna@cityhall.nyc.gov>,
FLONYC <FLONYC@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Subject: Re: CNN

John, you missed my point entirely. It is both. And | will say that. This is not time for political
correctness -- it is time for blunt truth. Obama and Hillary were outstanding in their sharpness and
in the linkages they made. It is racism + guns + mental health. And yes, it is terrorism against black
people

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Saturday, June 20, 2015 08:56 AM

To: Hagelgans, Andrea
Cc: Hinton, Karen; B; Walzak, Phil; Kadushin, Peter; Carey, Michael; Leopold, Elana; Gunaratna, Mahen
Subject: Re: CNN

Strongly agree that we shouldn't talk about it as a mental health issue. This was racial hatred, pure and

simple.
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On Jun 20, 2015, at 8:46 AM, Hagelgans, Andrea <AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Sir,

I want to flag that there is widespread frustration and outrage within the African American
community and broader progressive community online that commentators have been
calling it a mental health issue rather than domestic terrorism. Given that we described
the Paris attacks as terrorism, I think we should consider whether it would apply here as
well. Below is yesterday's NYT article on the issue for your consideration

Many Ask, Why Not Call
Church Shooting Terrorism?

By RICK GLADSTONEJUNE 18, 2015

The massacre of nine African-Americans in
Charlestonhas been classified as a possible hate
crime, apparently carried out by a 21-year-old
white man who once wore an apartheid badge and
other symbols of white supremacy. But many civil
rights advocates are asking why the attack has not
officially been called terrorism.

Against the backdrop of rising worries about violent
Muslim extremism in the United States, advocates
see hypocrisy in the way the attack and the man
under arrest in the shooting have been described by
law enforcement officials and the news media.

Assaults like the Boston Marathon bombing in 2013
and the attack on an anti-Islamic gathering in
Garland, Tex., last month have been widely
portrayed as acts of terrorism carried out by
Islamic extremists. Critics say, however, that
assaults against African-Americans and Muslim
Americans are rarely if ever called terrorism.

Moreover, they argue, assailants who are white are
far less likely to be described by the authorities as
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terrorists.

“We have been conditioned to accept that if the
violence is committed by a Muslim, then it is
terrorism,” Nihad Awad, executive director of the
Council on American-Islamic Relations, a civil
rights advocacy group in Washington, said
Thursday in a telephone interview.

“If the same violence is committed by a white
supremacist or apartheid sympathizer and is not a
Muslim, we start to look for excuses — he might be
insane, maybe he was pushed too hard,” Mr. Awad
said.

Dean Obeidallah, a Muslim American radio show
host and commentator, said it should be obvious
that the Charleston killer was a terrorist.
“We have a man who intentionally went to a black
church, had animus toward black people and
assassinated an elected official and eight other
people,” he said. “It seems he was motivated by a
desire to terrorize and Kkill black people.”
While Attorney General Loretta E. Lynch and South
Carolina officials said the shooting on Wednesday
night was under investigation as a hate crime,
much of the reaction on social media Thursday was
caustic, with commentators saying they saw a
double standard in such terminology.
“A white supremacist massacres 9 black people in
Charleston. It is a hate crime, it is terrorism, it is
America 2015,” Remi Kanazi, a Palestinian-
American activist and poet, said on Twitter.
Samuel Sinyangwe, a civil rights activist who has helped chronicle
violence against African-Americans, wrote on Twitter:
“#CharlestonShooting terrorist wore an Apartheid flag on his jacket.
If a Muslim man wore an ISIS flag, he wouldn’t get past mall
security.”

The definition of terrorism is a shifting and
contentious subject, usually with political
overtones. The antagonists in the Syrian war and
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the Israeli-Palestinian conflict, for example,
routinely accuse each other of terrorism. Militant
organizations such as Al Qaeda and the Islamic
State, which consider themselves liberators, are
officially regarded by the United Nations, among
others, as terrorist groups.
Webster’s New World College Dictionary defines
terrorism as “the use of force or threats to
demoralize, intimidate and subjugate, especially
such use as a political weapon or policy.”
Civil rights advocates said the Charleston attack not
only fit the dictionary definition of terrorism but
reflected a history of attempts by the Ku Klux Klan
and other white supremacist groups to terrorize
African-Americans.
“The first antiterrorism law in U.S. history was the
Klan Control Act, so really, this has been the
definition of terrorism,” William Jelani Cobb, a
writer and director of the Africana Studies Institute
at the University of Connecticut, said in a Twitter
post.
Abraham H. Foxman, national director of the Anti-
Defamation League, a venerable civil rights group,
said the Charleston massacre looked like terrorism
to him.
“While the terrorist label is often applied to attacks,
plots and conspiracies carried out on behalf of
designated terrorist organizations such as ISIS and
Al Qaeda, politically motivated violence is not the
sole domain of supporters of designated terrorist
groups,” Mr. Foxman said in a statement.

Karen Zraick and Robert Mackey contributed reporting.

A version of this article appears in print on June 19, 2015, on page

A18 of t

From: Hinton, Karen

Sent: Saturday, June 20, 2015 8:37 AM

To: B

Cc: Walzak, Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea; Kadushin, Peter; Carey, Michael; Leopold, Elana;
Gunaratna, Mahen
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Subject: Re: CNN

Mr. Mayor —We will arrange the CNN interview. Interviewer will be either anchor in
Charleston, Poppy Harlow, (could be different depending on time) or onsite reporter
Cristina Alesci. Here are questions/answers we did. We took the multiple causes/strategies
line. I will arrange a time for after your remarks.

Questions/Answers

Q: Why did you emphasize mental health in your original statement about
the Charleston shootings?

BEnding tragedies will require multiple strategies: fighting intolerance
and hate crimes; ending easy access to guns; defending communities
from both foreign and domestic terrorism, aswell providing mental
health resources sorely needed in this country today.

Q: Despite efforts by President Obama, yourself and other leaders -- some of
whom are with you today -- race relations don’t seem to be improving in
this country?

BMMade great strides in race relations due to commitment of the civil
rights leaders here today -- leaders who have followed in footsteps of
those no longer with us today because of hate crimes.

EMust continue to be diligent on all fronts.

Q: You are married to a woman of color, do you fear for her safety,
yourself, as well as your children?

BLike any husband and father, I worry about the safety of my family.
I’'m also fortunate. Best law enforcement protection in the world.
People of color, of all races, gender identity andsexual preference
must be free of fear.

Q: What was Chirlane's reaction?

BSame as mine. Sadness, concern, outrage.
Q: Did you talk to your Kkids about it? What did you say?

B Has been part of our family dialogue since they were young.
Q: You mentioned extra security for NYC churches and that PD has a
protocol in place already to heighten patrols at synagogues following
incidents, tell us more about that.

BFirst, no reason to consider any associated threats.

BHowever, due to the high-profile nature of the crime, NYPD instituted

"special attention" and "directed" patrols at certain religious-affiliated
locations in the city.
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Q: You mentioned more security for churches; which ones, how many extra
cops, how many churches, is the plan already in place?

ENYPD doesn’t reveal the details of any security plans.

BHowever, on Thursday, as a preliminary precautionary measure, the
NYPD deployed extra patrols to certain religious-based locations
throughout the city.

BDone pending a further assessment of the investigation into the
Charleston incident, as well as to address any concerns over potential
"copycat" risks.

BUsing Critical Response Vehicles (CRV) from the Counter-Terrorism
Bureau (which normally cover high-profile public sites) to provide
extra protection to churches.

Q: Does this ever apply to mosques as well?
BOf course
Q: Have there been specific threats?

ENo but have complete confidence in NYPD; extensive experience; in
place are security protocols; includes directed patrol attention; in
some instances, fixed posts.

EMany of our patrol boroughs have dedicated House of Worship (HOW)
cars that visit churches during religious holidays and at times of
heightened security alerts.

Q: Shootings are up in NYC.

BLowest number of murders in over 50 years.

BWe did that last year while stopping unconstitutional stops and bringing
police and community together.

BWe have 25% fewer complaints against police.

B And we just unrolled our program - Summer All Out - to combat the
gang related shootings we have seen.

BENYPD is doing great work and they will continue to aggressively
ensure.

BNYC is one of the safest big cities in the world.

Karen Hinton

Press Secretary

917-246-7692

Follow Me On Twitter @KarenHinton

From: B <BCCD@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Sat, 20 Jun 2015 08:28:07 -0400
To: Karen Hinton <khinton@citvhall.nyc.gov>
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Cc: Phil Walzak <PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov>, Andrea Hagelgans

<AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Subject: Re: CNN

I'm willing to do it, and want to get into the same vein as Obama and Hillary: racism +
guns + mental health

From: Hinton, Karen

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 11:49 PM
To: B

Cc: Walzak, Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea
Subject: CNN

Mr. Mayor, Hello. Great day today for you and your family. | didn’t want to bother you
earlier but needed to let you know CNN will be covering the AME church event Saturday.
They have asked for a few minutes interview LIVE with you about race relations following the
Charleston shootings. | recommend you do it. Please let me know. We have developed some

Q/As.

Karen

Karen Hinton

Press Secretary

917-246-7692

Follow Me On Twitter @KarenHinton
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From: Snyder, Thomas

To: B

Cc: jfdc@akpdmedia.com

Subject: Re: UPDATED: MINI Schedule for Saturday, June 20, 2015
Date: Saturday, June 20, 2015 10:43:30 AM

Yes

Sent from my iPad

On Jun 20, 2015, at 8:26 AM, B <BCCD@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

No worries. Tom, can you swing into this mtg? And we need to discuss how the team
can better plan mtg line-ups, which would start with actually knowing what the mtg is
about and what our goal is for it. This has been an area of persistent weakness for our
team, and we need to overcome it.

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Saturday, June 20, 2015 08:08 AM

To: B
Subject: Re: UPDATED: MINI Schedule for Saturday, June 20, 2015

Drat - I'm on Long Island today - back in the city late tonight

On Jun 20, 2015, at 7:42 AM, B <BCCD@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Can you come to the 3pm mtg at Gracie? Sharpton and other leaders
want to talk about, among other things, how they can work with the TPA

From: Carey, Michael

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 05:31 PM

To: B; FLONYC

Subject: UPDATED: MINI Schedule for Saturday, June 20, 2015

UPDATED: Added Call on Pre-K Pre-Registration

SCHEDULE FOR MAYOR BILL DE BLASIO
CITY OF NEW YORK
Saturday, June 20, 2015
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WEATHER: Hi of 73. Low of 68. Cloudy.
ATTIRE: Business
NOTES: YOU have 30 mins. to change at the gym

8:00 - 8:20 TRAVEL FROM GRACIE MANSION EN ROUTE ||l

Travel Time: 20 mins.

8:30 - 845
Location: _

8:50 - 9:15 TRAVEL FROM ||l E €N ROUTE 357 9TH STREET
Travel Time: 25 mins.

9:15 - 10:15 WORKOUT
Location :357 9th Street

10:30 - 11:00 TRAVEL FROM 357 9TH STREET EN ROUTE
RIDGEWOOD AVE AND SHEPHERD AVE., BROOKLYN //
COMMUNICATIONS CALL

Travel Time: 30 mins.

11:00 - 12:00 REMARKS AT STREET NAMING IN HONOR OF
DETECTIVE RAMOS

Location: Ridgewood Ave and Shepherd Ave., Brooklyn
Staff Lead: Jerika Richardson

Press: Open

12:00 - 12:45 TRAVEL FROM RIDGEWOOD AVE AND SHEPHERD AVE.,
BROOKLYN EN ROUTE MERRICK BLVD BETWEEN LINDEN BLVD &
SAYRES AVE//PICK UP LUNCH

Travel Time: 45 mins.

12:00-12:30 INTERNAL CALL ON PRE-K REGISTRATION

Dial-in Number: _ Meeting ID_

1:00-2:00 RALLY & RESPONSE FOR CHARLESTON, SC CHURCH
SHOOTING

Location: St Albans Memorial Park Merrick Blvd between Linden
Blvd & Sayres Av
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New York, New York
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From: Gunaratna, Mahen

To: Hinton, Karen; "jfdc@akpdmedia. com"; Hagelgans, Andrea; Blumm, Kate
Cc: Walzak, Phil; Kadushin, Peter; Carey, Michael; Leopold, Elana

Subject: RE: CNN

Date: Saturday, June 20, 2015 11:00:21 AM

Not seeing online transcript of HRC's comments, but these two links capture the essence of what she said, both in

her NALEO speech and in Ralston interview:

http://www.breitbart.com/2016-presidential-race/2015/06/19/hillary-clinton-donald-trumps-speech-drives-
charleston-like-violence/

From: Gunaratna, Mahen

Sent: Saturday, June 20, 2015 10:56 AM

To: Hinton, Karen; 'jfdc@akpdmedia. com'; Hagelgans, Andrea; Blumm, Kate
Cc: Walzak, Phil; Kadushin, Peter; Carey, Michael; Leopold, Elana

Subject: RE: CNN

Minus FLONYC.
Here is what POTUS said. I will send HRC's comments shortly:

STATEMENT BY THE PRESIDENT
ON THE SHOOTING IN CHARLESTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

James S. Brady Press Briefing Room

12:20 P.M. EDT

THE PRESIDENT: Good afternoon, everybody. This morning,
I spoke with, and Vice President Biden spoke with, Mayor Joe
Riley and other leaders of Charleston to express our deep
sorrow over the senseless murders that took place last night.

Michelle and 1 know several members of Emanuel AME
Church. We knew their pastor, Reverend Clementa Pinckney,
who, along with eight others, gathered in prayer and
fellowship and was murdered last night. And to say our
thoughts and prayers are with them and their families, and
their community doesn’t say enough to convey the heartache and
the sadness and the anger that we feel.

Any death of this sort is a tragedy. Any shooting
involving multiple victims iIs a tragedy. There is something
particularly heartbreaking about the death happening iIn a
place in which we seek solace and we seek peace, in a place
of worship.

Mother Emanuel i1s, in fact, more than a church. This 1is
a place of worship that was founded by African Americans
seeking liberty. This is a church that was burned to the
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ground because its worshipers worked to end slavery. When
there were laws banning all-black church gatherings, they
conducted services In secret. When there was a nonviolent
movement to bring our country closer in line with our highest
ideals, some of our brightest leaders spoke and led marches
from this church’s steps. This is a sacred place in the
history of Charleston and in the history of America.

The FB1 1s now on the scene with local police, and more
of the Bureau’s best are on the way to join them. The
Attorney General has announced plans for the FBI to open a
hate crime iInvestigation. We understand that the suspect is
in custody. And I°1l1 let the best of law enforcement do its
work to make sure that justice is served.

Until the investigation is complete, I’m necessarily
constrained in terms of talking about the details of the
case. But I don’t need to be constrained about the emotions
that tragedies like this raise. [1’ve had to make statements
like this too man¥ times. Communities like this have had to
endure tragedies like this too many times. We don’t have all
the facts, but we do know that, once again, innocent ?eople
were killed in part because someone who wanted to inflict harm
had no trouble 3etting their hands on a gun. Now Is the time
for mourning and for healing.

But let’s be clear: At some point, we as a country will
have to reckon with the fact that this type of mass violence
does not happen In other advanced countries. It doesn’t
happen i1n other places with this kind of frequency. And it is
Iin our power to do something about it. 1 say that recognizing
the politics in this town foreclose a lot of those avenues
right now. But it would be wrong for us not to acknowledge
it. And at some point it’s going to be important for the
American ﬂe%ple to come to grips with 1t, and for us to be
able to shift how we think about the issue of gun violence
collectively.

The fact that this took place 1n a black church obviously
also raises guestions about a dark part of our history. This
iIs not the first time that black churches have been attacked.
And we know that hatred across races and faiths pose a
particular threat to our democracy and our ideals.

The good news is | am confident that the outpouring of
unity and strength and fellowship and love across Charleston
today, from all races, from all faiths, from all places of
worship indicates the degree to which those old vestiges of
hatred can be overcome. That, certainly, was Dr. Kin%:s hope
just over 50 years ago, after four little girls were killed iIn
a bombing 1n a black church in Birmingham, Alabama.

He said they lived meaningful lives, and they died
nobly. “They say to each of us,” Dr. King said, “black and
white alike, that we must substitute courage for caution.
They say to us that we must be concerned not merely with
[about] who murdered them, but about the system, the way of

ife, the philosophy which produced the murderers. Their
death says to us that we must work passionately and
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unrelentingly for the realization of the American Dream.

“And 1f one will hold on, he will discover that God walks
with him, and that God is able to lift you from the fatigue of
despair to the buoyancy of hope, and transform dark and
desolate valleys into sunlit paths of iInner peace.”

Reverend Pinckney and his congregation understood that
spirit. Their Christian faith compelled them to reach out not
just to members of their congregation, or to members of their
own communities, but to all 1n need. They opened their doors
to strangers who might enter a church in search of healing or
redemption.

Mother Emanuel church and i1ts congregation have risen
before — from flames, from an earthquake, from other dark
times -— to give hope to generations of Charlestonians. And
with our prayers and our love, and the buoyancy of hope, it
will rise again now as a place of peace.

Thank you.

END 12:28
P.M. EDT

From: Hinton, Karen

Sent: Saturday, June 20, 2015 9:23 AM

To: 'jfdc@akpdmedia. com'; Hagelgans, Andrea; Blumm, Kate

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

To: "'jffdc@akpdmedia. com" <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>, Andrea Hagelgans
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
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FLONYC <ELONYC@cityhall.nyc.gov>
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

Strongly agree that we shouldn't talk about it as a mental health issue. This was racial hatred,
pure and simple.

On Jun 20, 2015, at 8:46 AM, Hagelgans, Andrea <AHagelgans(@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

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
desire to terrorize and kill black people.”

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
writer and director of the Africana Studies
Institute at the University of Connecticut, said in

a Twitter post.

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
Charleston, Poppy Harlow, (could be different depending on time) or onsite

reporter Cristina Alesci. Here are questions/answers we did. We took the multiple
causes/strategies line. I will arrange a time for after your remarks.

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
I’m also fortunate. Best law enforcement protection in the world.
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
BHas been part of our family dialogue since they were young.

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

BMHowever, on Thursday, as a preliminary precautionary measure, the
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
B[ owest number of murders in over 50 years.
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

ENYC is one of the safest big cities in the world.

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

To: B; "jffdc@akpdmedia. com"; Hagelgans, Andrea; Blumm, Kate

Cc: Walzak, Phil; Kadushin, Peter; Carey, Michael; Leopold, Elana; Gunaratna, Mahen; FLONYC; de Alwis, Ronalie
Subject: Re: CNN

Date: Saturday, June 20, 2015 11:55:18 AM

I//

[l send MLK quote. Try to figure out printer.
Karen Hinton

Press Secretary

917-246-7692

Follow Me On Twitter @KarenHinton

From: B <BCCD@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Date: Sat, 20 Jun 2015 11:51:28 -0400

To: Karen Hinton <khinton@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "'jffdc@akpdmedia. com" <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>,
Andrea Hagelgans <AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov>, Kate Blumm <KBlumm@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Cc: Phil Walzak <PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov>, Peter Kadushin <pkadushin@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Carey,
Michael" <MPCarey@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Leopold, Elana" <ELeopold@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Gunaratna,
Mahen" <MGunaratna@cityhall.nyc.gov>, FLONYC <FLONYC@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "de Alwis, Ronalie"

<rdealwis@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Subject: Re: CNN

I like that A LOT, Karen. Exactly what | feel, and | believe captures a lot of what Chirlane feels. Need
this printed out for my remarks. And ideally need citation for when King said that line

From: Hinton, Karen

Sent: Saturday, June 20, 2015 10:47 AM

To: B; 'jfdc@akpdmedia. com' <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>; Hagelgans, Andrea; Blumm, Kate

Cc: Walzak, Phil; Kadushin, Peter; Carey, Michael; Leopold, Elana; Gunaratna, Mahen; FLONYC
Subject: Re: CNN

Building on these thoughts, we should put the focus on how to end the massacres. Quote MLK:
"In the end, we will remember not the words of our enemies, but the silence of our friends.”

Where are our friends in Congress? Will they end the easy and deadly access to guns? Will
they see racism for what it is — terrorism against black people? Will they help us address the
mental health crisis we face today?

Where are our friends on Wall Street? They have the power to stop investing in companies that

make dangerous weapons and start hiring more people of color in upper management and
donating more to mental health facilities.
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And, where are we as Americans? What can | do as Mayor of one of the largest cities in
America do? First and foremost, | can talk about these problems. My wife, the First Lady, has
made mental health her top priority. I've been focusing on income inequality, which hurts blacks
and whites alike but has built a wall of bitterness between them.

K

Read more at
http://www.brainyquote.com/quotes/authors/m/martin_luther_king_jr.html#IzXT3ly7pBFkliaR.99
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
Webster’'s New World College Dictionary defines
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

5650



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

5651



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

Date: Saturday, June 20, 2015 11:59:55 AM

Quote from "Loving Your Enemies ” speech

Dexter Avenue Baptist Church, Montgomery, Alabama, 17 November
1957

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
Andrea Hagelgans <AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov>, Kate Blumm <KBlumm @cityhall.nyc.gov>

Cc: Phil Walzak <PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov>, Peter Kadushin <pkadushin@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Carey,
Michael" <MPCarey@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Leopold, Elana" <ELeopold@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Gunaratna,
Mahen" <MGunaratna@cityhall.nyc.gov>, FLONYC <ELONYC@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "de Alwis, Ronalie"
<rdealwis@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Subject: Re: CNN

m m

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

To: B; 'jffdc@akpdmedia. com' <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>; Hagelgans, Andrea; Blumm, Kate

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

BMade great strides in race relations due to commitment of the civil
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

To: Walzak, Phil; Wolfe, Emma; Hinton, Karen; Parikh, Ishanee; de Alwis, Ronalie; Coney, Javon
Cc: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Norvell, Wiley; "ifdc@akpdmedia.com"; Snyder, Thomas

Subject: Re: my BB is on the fritz today

Date: Saturday, June 20, 2015 1:06:35 PM

Only if it is with outside people.

From: Walzak, Phil

Sent: Saturday, June 20, 2015 01:04 PM

To: Hagelgans, Andrea; Wolfe, Emma; Hinton, Karen; Parikh, Ishanee; de Alwis, Ronalie; Coney, Javon
Cc: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Norvell, Wiley; John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>; Snyder, Thomas
Subject: my BB is on the fritz today

pls email me at ||| | I t~is afternoon

remember the gmail is FOILable....
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From: John Del Cecato

To: Leopold, Elana

Subject: Re: UPDATED; MINI Schedule for Sunday, June 21, 2015
Date: Saturday, June 20, 2015 4:10:32 PM

yes

From: <Leopold>, Elana <ELeopold@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Saturday, June 20, 2015 at 3:45 PM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>
Subject: Fwd: UPDATED; MINI Schedule for Sunday, June 21, 2015

Are you staffing call time tomorrow ?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Carey, Michael" <MPCarey@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Date: June 20, 2015 at 2:41:57 PM EDT

To: B <BCCD@cityhall.nyc.gov>, FLONYC <FLONYC@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Subject: UPDATED; MINI Schedule for Sunday, June 21, 2015

UPDATED: Adjusted AM Timing

UPDATED: Elana will meet you at gym

PENDING: Still working on possible legislative meetings although conscious it is
Father’s Day

SCHEDULE FOR MAYOR BILL DE BLASIO
CITY OF NEW YORK
Sunday, June 21, 2015

WEATHER: Hi of 82. Low of 73. Thunderstorms.
ATTIRE: Business
NOTES: Elana will meet you at gym.

10:30-11:00 TRAVEL FROM GRACIE MANSION EN ROUTE 357 9TH STREET
Travel Time: 30 mins.

11:00-12:00 WORKOUT
Location: 357 9th Street

12:15-1:00 TRAVEL FROM 357 9TH STREET EN ROUTE GRACIE MANSION // OFF
TOPIC PREP WITH KH

5662



Travel Time: 45 Minutes

1:00 - 2:00 DR/HAITIAN PRESS CONFERENCE

Location: Malcom X and Dr. Betty Shabazz Center, 3940
Broadway, New York, NY 10032

Staff Lead: Marco Carrion

Press: Open

2:00-2:15 TRAVEL FROM MALCOM X AND DR. BETTY SHABAZZ CENTER EN
ROUTE GRACIE MANSION//DAILY COMMS CALL
Travel Time: 15 mins.

3:00 - 4:00 DAILY BUDGET MEETING
Location: Gracie Mansion, The Porch

4:30-6:00 TPA CALL TIME
Location: Gracie Mansion, The Porch

6:00 - 6:30 WEEKLY SCHEDULING REVIEW CALL
oot |
o —

700-900 |

CITY HALL STEPS PRESS CONFERENCES

No scheduled press conferences.

FLONYC SCHEDULE

700-500

Michael Paul Carey
City Hall
New York, New York
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From: Carey, Michael

To: John Del Cecato

Subject: Re: MBDB: TPA Call Time

Date: Saturday, June 20, 2015 9:08:12 PM
Yup

don’t take it personally. He cancels on my hourly.

From: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>
Date: Saturday, June 20, 2015 at 9:07 PM

To: Michael Carey <mpcarey@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Subject: Re: MBDB: TPA Call Time

So I'm canceled again 1?

On Jun

20, 2015, at 8:38 PM, Carey, Michael <MPCarey@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Sorry jdc.... We need to do some leg meetings tomorrow

Michael Paul Carey
City Hall
New York, New York

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Carey, Michael

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 5:36 AM

To: Carey, Michael; Leopold, Elana; de Alwis, Ronalie; 'ffdc@akpdmedia.com’
(jfdc@akpdmedia.com)

Subject: MBDB: TPA Call Time

When: Sunday, June 21, 2015 4:30 PM-6:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &
Canada).

Where: Gracie Mansion, The Porch

5666



From: Hinton, Karen

To: B; Hagelgans, Andrea; Walzak, Phil
Cc: "ifdc@akpdmedia. com"

Subject: Republicans on Confederate Flag
Date: Sunday, June 21, 2015 12:11:10 AM
FYI

Other prominent Republicans also commented on South Carolina flying the
Confederate flag at the state capitol.

Mitt Romney <http://topics.wsj.com/person/R/Mitt-Romney/6591>, the partyls

presidential nominee in 2012, called for the flag to be removed. 3To many,
it is a symbol of racial hatred,* he wrote on Twitter. 3Remove it now to
honor Charleston victims.11

Two current presidential candidates did not go as far in statements on
Saturday.

Jeb Bush, a Republican presidential candidate and former Florida governor,
said on Facebook that in Florida, 2we acted, moving the flag from the

state grounds to a museum where it belonged.1! He did not say how he
thought South Carolina should handle the matter but said, 2Following a
period of mourning, there will rightly be a discussion among leaders in

the state about how South Carolina should move forward, and I'm confident
they will do the right thing.1?

Sen. Lindsey Graham of South Carolina, also a Republican presidential
candidate, wrote in a letter Saturday to supporters that 3there can be no
doubt the shooting on Wednesday night was racially motivated and signals
to all of us that the scars of our history are with us today.?2

Mr. Graham did not address the flag controversy but said: 2At an
appropriate time, we will move forward to have a discussion on a variety
of fronts about what will make us stronger as a nation and what solutions
need to be found.11

Scott Walker said South Carolina Gov.
<http://www.wsj.com/articles/tragedy-thrusts-haley-into-national-spotlight-
1434756136?KEYWORDS=haley> Nikki Haley told him in a phone call that state
lawmakers will soon begin a debate about whether to remove the Confederate
flag from the state house after the nine people killed in Wednesday?s

church shooting in Charleston are buried.

The Wisconsin governor, who is expected to formally announce his campaign
in July for the GOP presidential nomination, declined to offer his own
position on whether the Confederate flag should fly in front of Columbia
capitol. The resolution to that question would come 3in the next week or
two,2 he said.

Also Saturday, Ohio Gov. John Kasich, a Republican, called for removing
the flag. If he 3were a citizen of South Carolina, I11d be for taking it
down,2 he said in a statement provided by an aide.

Karen Hinton
Press Secretary
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From: Carey, Michael

To: "John Del Cecato"

Subject: RE: need to move Geri

Date: Monday, June 22, 2015 10:34:43 AM
530

Michael Paul Carey

Director of Scheduling and Advance
City Hall

New York, New York 10007
212.341.5396

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 10:34 AM

To: Carey, Michael

Subject: Re: need to move Geri

Yes - what time?

From: <Carey>, "Carey, Michael" <MPCarey@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Monday, June 22, 2015 at 9:29 AM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Subject: RE: need to move Geri

Can geri come up on wednesday

Michael Paul Carey

Director of Scheduling and Advance
City Hall

New York, New York 10007
212.341.5396

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 10:51 AM

To: Carey, Michael
Subject: Re: need to move Geri

yes

From: <Carey>, "Carey, Michael" <MPCarey@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Friday, June 19, 2015 at 10:47 AM
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To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>
Subject: RE: need to move Geri

Is she coming up just for this?

Michael Paul Carey

Director of Scheduling and Advance
City Hall

New York, New York 10007
212.341.5396

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 10:41 AM

To: Carey, Michael
Subject: Re: need to move Geri

Tuesday?

From: <Carey>, "Carey, Michael" <MPCarey@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Friday, June 19, 2015 at 10:06 AM
To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Subject: need to move Geri

Looks like we have budget that evening.
What else does she have avail?

Michael Paul Carey

Director of Scheduling and Advance
City Hall

New York, New York 10007
212.341.5396

5670



From: Perez, Roberto

To: "jifdc@akpdmedia.com"
Subject: Today The Mayor"s Community Affairs Unit presents Flushing Town Hall for Businesses
Date: Monday, June 22, 2015 11:19:00 AM
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From: Snyder, Thomas

To: "John Del Cecato"

Subject: RE: <no subject>

Date: Monday, June 22, 2015 12:31:47 PM
yes

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 10:37 AM

To: Snyder, Thomas

Subject: <no subject>

Looks like Geri will be meeting with MBDB on Wednesday at 530pm now... Would you be free to sit with
her/me earlier that day?
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From: Snyder, Thomas

To: "John Del Cecato"
Subject: RE: <no subject>
Date: Monday, June 22, 2015 2:01:48 PM

Correct — but — Hanauer cancelled.

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 1:42 PM

To: Snyder, Thomas

Subject: Re: <no subject>

| thought it was last Tuesday the 16th - but maybe it got nixed?

From: <Snyder>, Thomas <ISnyder@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Monday, June 22, 2015 at 1:23 PM
To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Subject: RE: <no subject>

Not sure it happened; are you sure it did?

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 1:22 PM

To: Snyder, Thomas
Subject: <no subject>

Do you know how MBDB’s meeting with Nick Hanauer went last week? | meant to ask him for a read-out
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From: Carey, Michael

To: "John Del Cecato"
Subject: RE: <no subject>
Date: Monday, June 22, 2015 2:09:32 PM

Lets do the 14th

Michael Paul Carey

Director of Scheduling and Advance
City Hall

New York, New York 10007
212.341.5396

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 2:08 PM

To: Carey, Michael

Subject: FW: <no subject>

Would July 14th work on your end (for MBDB Skyping into Cong Prog Caucus meeting)? | know MBDB is
out July 9th - and really wanna get this on the books

From: Mike Darne: <

Date: Monday, June 22, 2015 at 2:05 PM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Subject: Re: <no subject>

John,

| hope you're well. Here's a list of our upcoming meeting times:
Wednesday, July 8th, 5:30pm

Tuesday, July 14th, 12pm

Wednesday, July 22nd, 5:30pm

Tuesday, July 28, 12pm

Wednesday, September 9th, 5:30pm

*Thursday, September 17th - Time TBD*

Tuesday, September 29th, 12pm
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Wednesday, October 7th, 5:30pm

Wednesday, October 21st, 5:30pm

Tuesday, October 27th, 12pm

Tuesday, November 3rd, 12pm

Tuesday, November 17th, 12pm

Tuesday, December 1st, 12pm

Tuesday, December 8th, 12pm

Wednesday, December 16th, 5:30pm

On Mon, Jun 22, 2015 at 1:33 PM, John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com> wrote:
Hey Mike. Can you remind me the day/time that the CPC generally meets? Trying to figure out a time for
MBDB to Skype in & address the CPC re: The Progressive Agenda... Thanks much!

JDC

John F. Del Cecato
Partner/Creative Director
AKPD Message and Media
915 Broadway, Suite 1301
New York, NY 10010
212-529-5775 (office)
212-529-0545 (fax)

917 685 4819 (mobile)
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From: John Del Cecato

To: Yazgi, Stephanie
Subject: Re: follow up from conversations...
Date: Monday, June 22, 2015 2:10:45 PM

Not really - but basically someone who can help reach out to groups like Andrew’s & figure out how to
best integrate their skills/networks/vision with TPA’s - to create a national conversation & grassroots action
on progressive solutions to combatting income inequality

From: <Yazgi>, Stephanie Yazgi <syazgi@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Monday, June 22, 2015 at 2:01 PM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Subject: Re: follow up from conversations...

Do you have a job description?

From: John Del Cecato

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 1:38 PM

To: Yazgi, Stephanie

Subject: Re: follow up from conversations...

Sigh - the hiring process has been slowwww... But | might have an idea - guy from Wisconsin - unless you
have someone you think would be a good fit??

From: <Yazgi>, Stephanie Yazgi <syazgi@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Monday, June 22, 2015 at 12:47 PM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Subject: RE: follow up from conversations...

I think we should think more broadly about how to integrate their network into our stuff longer
term

If the idea is to make victories in the field part of victories of TPA we need to be in their space a bit
and figure out a way with them

To get their groups to buy into it. | think for this you need a dedicated organizer on the team...
happy to work with that person (weren’t you hiring?) or with you

to think through that- but | know you have a lot on your plate!

| ’

m

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 12:22 PM

To: Yazgi, Stephanie
Subject: Re: follow up from conversations...

For the time being, | think we’re going to pour everything we’ve got into the presidential forum in the fall -
probably in lowa & with CNN as host... Once | get a better handle on that, maybe Andrew can help us drive
people/attention to that?
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From: <Yazgi>, Stephanie Yazgi <svazgi@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Monday, June 22, 2015 at 8:33 AM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Subject: follow up from conversations...

Andrew asked if there was anything he could be doing to follow up from the conversation he had
with you.

Thoughts?

They’d like to get involved/ help out and have good network on the ground/ as you heard | think
Lerner may have access to the other

Part of a network that would seem good for you.
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From: B

To: Snyder, Thomas; "jfdc@akpdmedia.com"
Subject: Re: Latest VIP signer for TPA
Date: Monday, June 22, 2015 5:24:20 PM

Although | applaud you, we need to re-double our efforts to get more leaders of color and younger
leaders to be a part of this

From: Snyder, Thomas

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 05:22 PM

To: 'John Del Cecato' <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>; B
Subject: RE: Latest VIP signer for TPA

Excellent.

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 4:36 PM

To: B; Snyder, Thomas

Subject: Latest VIP signer for TPA

Tom Hayden - pretty cool!

We're tweeting a welcome & working to get Hayden on the radio to promote The Progressive Agenda...
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From: B

To: "jffdc@akpdmedia.com"; Snyder, Thomas
Subject: Re: Fast Track update
Date: Monday, June 22, 2015 5:25:00 PM

Good. Let us pray

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 03:58 PM

To: B; Snyder, Thomas

Subject: Fast Track update

Well-placed sources tell me that we may actually WIN on the cloture vote tomorrow...

I've got through the AFLCIO’s list of targeted Senators, and | don’t believe we have the relationships to
influence them directly (from MBDB) - but we are completing a video that we will push out to all of our
members/signers & ask them to forward tonight... Given the political leanings of the Senators in question,
| don’t think a media appearance by MBDB will impact the fence-sitters (most of them are pro-trade &

corporate-friendly)...

I also went through list of mayors in our orbit, and I'm afraid none of those really intersect with target list

either.

Brainstorming with allies on other ways we can weigh in.
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From: Singleton, Jessica

To: "John Del Cecato"

Cc: Hagelgans, Andrea; Walzak, Phil
Subject: RE: should bdb join bridage?
Date: Monday, June 22, 2015 5:44:25 PM

Wednesday is fine. You should download it in the meantime. Let me know if you need an invite.

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 1:42 PM

To: Singleton, Jessica

Cc: Hagelgans, Andrea; Walzak, Phil

Subject: Re: should bdb join bridage?

I'll be there on Wed, if that’s not too late for you

From: <Singleton>, Jessica <JSingleton@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Date: Monday, June 22,2015 at 1:27 PM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Cc: "Hagelgans, Andrea" <AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Walzak, Phil"
<PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Subject: Re: should bdb join bridage?

Could we do this afternoon by phone? Or are you here sometime soon jdc?

On Jun 22, 2015, at 13:23, John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com> wrote:

I'min

From: <Hagelgans>, "Hagelgans, Andrea" <AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Friday, June 19, 2015 at 5:33 PM

To: "Singleton, Jessica" <JSingleton@cityhall.nyc.gov>, John Del Cecato
<jfdc@akpdmedia.com>, "Walzak, Phil" <PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Subject: Re: should bdb join bridage?

Sure

From: Singleton, Jessica

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 05:32 PM

To: 'jffdc@akpdmedia.com' <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>; Walzak, Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea
Subject: RE: should bdb join bridage?

Can | grab you all for 5 minutes next week to show you how this would work? IT would
make a lot of news and be a very exciting and innovative way to promote progressive
agenda points.
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From: Singleton, Jessica

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 3:23 PM

To: jfdc@akpdmedia.com; Walzak, Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea
Subject: FW: should bdb join bridage?

A really great way to get the #p2Agenda out there

From: Singleton, Jessica

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 3:19 PM
To: @NYCDigital; Parikh, Ishanee
Subject: should bdb join bridage?

https://ioinbrigade.wordpress.com/2015/06/17/democracy-starts-when-vou-take-a-

stand/

Jessica Singleton
Chief Digital Officer @nycgov
@jessay286
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From: Wiley, Maya

To: B; Snyder, Thomas

Cc: "ifdc@akpdmedia.com"; Carter, Zach (Law)
Subject: RE: TPA and civil rights leaders meeting
Date: Monday, June 22, 2015 6:14:02 PM

I’'m back. ©

From: B

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 5:33 PM

To: Wiley, Maya; Snyder, Thomas

Cc: 'jffdc@akpdmedia.com'; Carter, Zach (Law)
Subject: Re: TPA and civil rights leaders meeting

Good. We want to build out our coalition asap. Pls discuss when you get back

From: Wiley, Maya
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 11:20 AM
To: Snyder, Thomas

Cc: John Del Ceccato (jfdc@akpdmedia.com) <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>; Carter, Zach (Law); B
Subject: Re: TPA and civil rights leaders meeting

Hi Tom-

Thanks for the update. | know Mark and Hilary. As a part of the national racial justice community
before joining the administration, | may be able to be helpful on TPA.

Maya

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 22,2015, at 10:02 AM, Snyder, Thomas <ISnyder@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Saturday afternoon, mayor met with a handful of African-American leaders (Sharpton,
Morial, Shelton of NAACP, Reynolds a businessman from Chicago, Black Women's
advocate). Purpose was to hear their ideas about strengthening the progressive cause
and specifically comment on TPA. Here are my takeaways:
1. Generally very supportive of TPA and of the Mayor specifically
2. Opinion that TPA should be more explicit in connecting race issues, multi-
culturalism with progressive change.
3. Gentle critique that white progressives underplay race factor when advocating
policy change
4. Desire to see BdB work to connect white progressives with black leaders.
5. Should be more explicit way to promote opportunities for advancing minority
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business enterprises; that jobs are key to racial progress; NYC should step up to
do more to get business for minority entrepreneurs and professionals (legal, IT,
finance, architecture, etc.)

We are tasked with following up with Mark Morial as their point person. Zach and
Maya tasked with following up on the Chicago MWBE successes as described by Mr.
Reynolds. Lets talk this week on way forward with all this. | have some ideas.

Tom Snyder

Chief of Staff

Office of the Mayor
City Hall

New York, NY 10007
212-341-5050
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From: Snyder, Thomas

To: John Del Ceccato (jfdc@akpdmedia.com)
Subject: forum
Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 9:33:41 AM

Any update about securing a Forum in lowa? If not, please tell me exactly what we need to get done
in order to nail this down.

Tom Snyder

Chief of Staff

Office of the Mayor
City Hall

New York, NY 10007
212-341-5050
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From: Snyder, Thomas

To: B; John Del Ceccato (jfdc@akpdmedia.com)
Subject: Fast Track
Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 10:38:38 AM

Latest intel below:

From: Sevillia, Max

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 10:37 AM
To: Snyder, Thomas

Subject: RE: TPP

The Senate votes today on TPA. This morning’s vote is procedural, to overcome a potential filibuster.
Sen Cruz announced he will change his vote to NO, yet the likely whip count shows that just enough
Democrats will support the bill to pass it.
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From: Hagelgans, Andrea

To: Wolfe, Emma; Walzak, Phil; John Del Cecato (jfdc@akpdmedia.com)

Subject: FW: PIX 11: HOT 97’s Ebro sounds off on Russell Simmons’ apology directed at NYC mayor
Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 11:32:33 AM

This is good

Ebro: Nah, | mean, you know, our audience calls it like you see it, you know, | mean he is getting
pushed around on some issues and, you know, even when we talk to the Mayor about it, | told him,
you know the reason people come at de Blasio is because he’s an articulate, patient, polite
individual. He’s not like Mayors that we’ve had in the past that get at the podium that scream and
yell and call people names.

Krishnan: Alright

Ebro: He's not show boating. He’s trying to find solutions. And | personally prefer that in someone
who is going to represent our city, but | think the audience doesn’t mind somebody holding our
leader to task.

From: Gunaratna, Mahen

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 11:30 AM

To: Wolfe, Emma; Walzak, Phil; Hinton, Karen; Hagelgans, Andrea; Schwartz, Regina; Carrion, Marco
A.; Hernandez-Cruz, Arelis; Adams, Marti; Klein, Monica

Subject: RE: PIX 11: HOT 97’s Ebro sounds off on Russell Simmons’ apology directed at NYC mayor

Sukanya Krishnan: HOT 97 listeners got an earful last weekend when hip-hop executive Russell
Simmons put Mayor Bill de Blasio on blast, calling him a punk and other things. Well, Simmons has
now apologized and, well, the New York City Mayor accepted his apology, went and called into HOT
97 yesterday. We have Hot 97’s Ebro on the phone today to get his take on the matter. So, Ebro
thanks for joining us this morning live.

Ebro: Suki, you look amazing in pink.

Krishnan: Thanks. Let’s get back to the topic. Ebro, what was your reaction, first of all, when Russell
went there and called the Mayor a punk?

Ebro: We were surprised and then we went, and | believe, everyone in the room said, Russell, are
you sure you want to call the Mayor the B-word and he was adamant about it. | feel like he was
passionate about it, but | don’t think they have a bad relationship. But you know — Russell’s from
House, Queens and, you know, he’s from the street and he misses hip-hop and probably just felt
comfortable in his environment. You know, we sometimes talk to each other in a comfortable
manner. | think that was more of what it was than him trying to, like, call the Mayor out on his
name.

Krishnan: Alright, well let’s get my viewers up to date on exactly what happened on your morning
show. This was the response, so let’s — let’s listen in.
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[Replay of interview]

Russell Simmons: Our police commissioner is bullying our punk Mayor, that we worked so hard to
put in office. He knows his kids are at risk, he knows that if a cop shoots his kid — and there is no
footage, that cop is not getting charged and that’s because there are no special prosecutors. There
should be independent...

Krishnan: And | think we should put that in context, because you could see Russell’s frustration
because this is over the progress of — he really wanted a special prosecutor to be put in place
regarding police misconduct and that, that’s exactly what he was talking about. That frustration that
was boiling over on your air, am | correct about that?

Ebro: Yeah, and when we had the Mayor on yesterday — we’re gonna replay the interview here in
about five minutes with the Mayor — we asked him specifically about the special prosecutor, in
which, the Mayor went on to talk about Cuomo, having the power to do that right now. That was
something the Governor felt should happen with these issues, so, | know Rosenberg spoke to Russell
Simmons via. email yesterday. Rosenberg, and you said Russell felt like we let the Mayor off the
hook yesterday.

Rosenberg: Yeah, he wanted us to hold the Mayor to the fire, as he put it. You know, he said he
wasn’t trying to personally attack the Mayor. He’s said he’s been friends with him for years, marched
with him, but he thinks that, for Russell Simmons, he feels that if you really believe in the Black Lives
Matter movement, the special prosecutor is a necessity.

Krishnan: So what are your listeners saying though, because, obviously he is talking about the whole
Black Lives Matter movement — so how do they feel about Russell, his reaction, the apology and
what do you guys hearing this morning.

Ebro: | mean, our listeners are very pro finding solutions and making sure people are held
accountable whether you work for the police department, whether you work for the state, whatever
you work for. Listeners are calling here who are blue collar hard workers.

Krishnan: But, Ebro, is this polarizing to do something like that? You know what | mean?

Ebro: To call the Mayor a Punk?

Krishnan: Yeah

Ebro: Nah, not at all, not for our audience.

Krishnan: Okay

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

Ebro: He’s not show boating. He’s trying to find solutions. And | personally prefer that in someone
who is going to represent our city, but | think the audience doesn’t mind somebody holding our
leader to task.

Krishnan: Yeah, well no, we have to hold our leaders accountable and thank you for doing that and,
you know, sharing your thoughts on our morning show. Ebro and the team at Hot97, thank you for
calling in this morning.

Ebro: Always, no problem.
Krishnan: And we’'ll let you guys get back to your show.
Ebro: Thank you guys and well Suki you guys look amazing in pink.

Krishnan: Thank you, Ebro, | hope we have lunch sometime soon.

From: Gunaratna, Mahen

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 8:58 AM

To: Wolfe, Emma; Walzak, Phil; Hinton, Karen; Hagelgans, Andrea; Schwartz, Regina; Carrion, Marco
A.; Hernandez-Cruz, Arelis; Adams, Marti

Subject: FW: PIX 11: HOT 97’s Ebro sounds off on Russell Simmons’ apology directed at NYC mayor

FYI, the hosts' reaction to the Mayor's interview yesterday can be found here. Also, one of the hosts
mentioned Russell's reaction to yesterday's interview - apparently he told the hosts that they should
have pressed BdB more on special prosector.

From: Clips
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 8:55 AM
Subject: PIX 11: HOT 97’s Ebro sounds off on Russell Simmons’ apology directed at NYC mayor

HOT 97’s Ebro sounds off on Russell Simmons’ apology directed at NYC mayor
PIX 11 - Staff
http://pix11.com/2015/06/23/hot-97s-ebro-sounds-off-on-russell-simmons-apology-directed-

at-nyc-mayor/

HOT 97 listeners got an earful last weekend when hip-hop executive Russell Simmons put
Mayor Bill de Blasio on blast, calling him a punk. Simmons has since apologized and de
Blasio accepted, calling into the radio station to say so.

HOT 97’s Ebro shared his take on the matter Tuesday with PIX11 News — and whether he
agrees or disagrees with Simmons’ initial comments.
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From: Carey, Michael

To: "jffdc@akpdmedia.com" (jfdc@akpdmedia.com)
Subject: don"t be shocked
Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 2:04:56 PM

Need to cancel Geri tomorrow. Got to do a presser with PC now.

Michael Paul Carey

Director of Scheduling and Advance
City Hall

New York, New York 10007
212.341.5396

5689



From: Carey, Michael

To: "John Del Cecato"

Subject: RE: WAIT - KEEP IT ON. DON"T TELL HER YET.
Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 2:26:52 PM

Ok

Keep it

You coming in right?

Michael Paul Carey

Director of Scheduling and Advance
City Hall

New York, New York 10007
212.341.5396

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 2:23 PM

To: Carey, Michael

Subject: Re: WAIT - KEEP IT ON. DON'T TELL HER YET.

ok

From: <Carey>, "Carey, Michael" <MPCarey@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 at 2:19 PM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Subject: WAIT - KEEP IT ON. DON'T TELL HER YET.

Michael Paul Carey

Director of Scheduling and Advance
City Hall

New York, New York 10007
212.341.5396
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From: B

To: "jffdc@akpdmedia.com"

Cc: Snyder, Thomas

Subject: Re: Fast Rack...Cloture

Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 8:57:43 PM

My gut is the status quo wins the day unless progressives deepen their unity

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 08:46 PM

To: B

Cc: Snyder, Thomas

Subject: Re: Fast Rack...Cloture

It's possible we could kill TPP (without amendments) in 3 months.

But I trust your gut more than what I hear. What are you feeling??

On Jun 23, 2015, at 8:43 PM, B <BCCD@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

So much for the death knell. | could feel in my bones that labor and progressives were
celebrating too early. Any chance at all it can be killed up ahead?

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 11:59 AM

To: Snyder, Thomas; B
Subject: Re: Fast Rack...Cloture

Missed it by thismuch

From: <Snyder>, Thomas <ISnyder@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 at 11:56 AM

To: Bill de Blasio <BCCD@cityhall.nyc.gov>, John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>
Subject: Fast Rack...Cloture

From: Sevillia, Max

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 11:55 AM
To: Snyder, Thomas

Subject: RE: TPP

The Senate voted 60 to 37 to end debate on TPA, pretty much ensuring final passage
which needs only 51 votes. The vote is expected on Wednesday.
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From: Sevillia, Max

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 10:37 AM
To: Snyder, Thomas

Subject: RE: TPP

The Senate votes today on TPA. This morning’s vote is procedural, to overcome a
potential filibuster. Sen Cruz announced he will change his vote to NO, yet the likely
whip count shows that just enough Democrats will support the bill to pass it.
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From: B

To: "jffdc@akpdmedia.com"

Cc: Snyder, Thomas

Subject: Re: Fast Rack...Cloture

Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 7:58:20 AM

Progressives should disrupt that formula

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 07:54 AM

To: B

Cc: Snyder, Thomas

Subject: Re: Fast Rack...Cloture

That’s smart. Depressing for the cause, but probably correct.

From: Bill de Blasio <BCCD@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 at 7:38 AM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Cc: "Snyder, Thomas" <TSnyder@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Subject: Re: Fast Rack...Cloture

I also think Hillary will say she's against it and then will let the Congress pass it, and she'll hope to
implement it. She'll want to have her cake and eat it too

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

But | trust your gut more than what | hear. What are you feeling??

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
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 11:52:10 AM

Not sure | understand this sentence from your contact:
Now the question is can we use this for the right advantage not only in trying to get the best deal
possible, but the best provisions that will advance broadly-shared prosperity.

| thought once fast track is won, then there is no opportunity to change or improve the language.

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 11:39 AM

To: B; Snyder, Thomas

Subject: TPP

Spoke to my source about what’s next, and he was surprisingly upbeat - not that we would kill TPP, but
that we’ve shown unity & influence in a way we haven’t before... And he’s generally not a glass half-full
guy... Comments below..

You have asked a very complex question, that could take a book to respond to....

First, as to timing: | believe it will take up to 3 months to finish the agreement. Then, there is the
process of legal “scrubbing”. As an agreement that will be translated into many different home
country languages, the lawyers have to make sure that the words reflect the true intent. What may
be clear in English may not be as clear in another language. A lot of that work is already underway
(as the Administration has been trying to make sure there are no delays in consideration). But, that
still will take a bit of time. Then there is a process for advisory committees, Congressional
procedures, etc. Under the quickest of timelines (in my view, extremely optimistic), one might see
the first vote in 5 months. But, in my view, this is going to slip into next year.

We can’t make this just about the specifics of the TPP, although that will be, of course, at its core.
This has been a huge win for labor/progressives is gaining a common voice. Trade has not been a
unifying platform in the past. Now the question is can we use this for the right advantage not only
in trying to get the best deal possible, but the best provisions that will advance broadly-shared
prosperity.

Part of a longer discussion and, in my view, a huge opportunity, if we plan and execute correctly.
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From: Snyder, Thomas

To: "John Del Cecato"
Subject: RE: TPP
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 12:06:28 PM

Hmmm? Risky. | wouldn’t want him to tell them which network we are talking to? | guess other than
that it might work.

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 11:56 AM

To: Snyder, Thomas

Subject: Re: TPP

This may be stupid, but | was thinking of having him call Robby or Podesta & floating the idea in the most
cordial way possible... If they send a positive signal (even privately), | think we could suggest to Mark
Preston (our CNN contact) that she’ll be on board, and that will really jump-start the process... What do
you think? Stupid?

From: <Snyder>, Thomas <ISnyder@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 at 11:52 AM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>
Subject: RE: TPP

Also told B about progress on CNN. He was encouraged. What more can be done to bring it home?

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
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 12:57:58 PM

Is the Prado meeting on for today?

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

To: John Del Ceccato (jffdc@akpdmedia.com)
Subject: info
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 2:04:25 PM

Looking for some info for potential work here on a few people you might be able to help me track
down an initial impression:

| figure you might have some contacts that could give you some sense of their work , do they like,
not like etc. Hope its not a hassle for you.

Tom Snyder

Chief of Staff

Office of the Mayor
City Hall

New York, NY 10007
212-341-5050
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From: Gunaratna, Mahen
To: Hinton, Karen; Walzak, Phil; "John Del Cecato"; Hagelgans, Andrea

Subject: RE: New Times beat reporter on inequality/the rich
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 3:43:36 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Alessandra Stanley Moves to New
Beat, Covering Inequality in America

June 24, 2015

New York Times executive editor Dean Baquet announced that Alessandra Stanley is returning to

reporting to cover economic inequality in America. The memo to staff is copied below.

“Colleagues:

After a dozen remarkable years as chief television
critic, Alessandra Stanley has decided to return to
reporting. As part of The Times’s deepening focus on
economic inequality in America, she will be creating a
new beat: an interdisciplinary look at the way the
richest of the rich — the top 1 percent of the 1 percent
— are influencing, indeed rewiring, the nation’s
institutions, including universities, philanthropies,
museums, sports franchises and, of course, political
parties and government.

This is a subject both intensely timely and well suited
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to Alessandra’s skills as an observer, reporter and
writer — one that has fascinated her, she says, since
she wrote about the first generation of Russian
oligarchs as a foreign correspondent in the mid-
1990s. Now, she’ll be reporting on what she describes
as the “psychology, rituals, costs and contradictions”
of a new generation of American titans. Her work will
add to The Times’s ongoing reporting on inequality in
all its forms. More announcements will come on that
front.

There is not enough space here to do justice to
Alessandra’s exceptional work as TV critic. She
covered the globe, whether the subject was Russian
television news — an awkward mix of pro-Putin and
opposition stories that she described as “a little bit
NPR, a little bit North Korea” — or addictive French
crime dramas. Closer to home, she weighed in on
election-night coverage, Oscar ceremonies, anchor
meltdowns and of course the rise of the golden age of
cable dramas. If it was on TV, she was game to write
about it. Her insights, wit and rich experience as a
political reporter and foreign correspondent tracked a
once fading medium as it re-emerged as one of the
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dominant art forms of the moment.”

From: Gunaratna, Mahen

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 3:34 PM

To: Hinton, Karen; Walzak, Phil; 'John Del Cecato'; Hagelgans, Andrea
Subject: New Times beat reporter on inequality/the rich

JDC’s dream stories!

Kate AurthurVerified account@KateAurthur

Dean Baquet announced Alessandra Stanley is
no longer TV critic (she'll be covering "the
richest of the rich"). Memo:
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3:24 PM - 24 Jun 2015

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

To: Gunaratna, Mahen; Hinton, Karen; Walzak, Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea
Subject: Re: New Times beat reporter on inequality/the rich
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 4:23:01 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Having heart palpitations!

From: <Gunaratna>, "Gunaratna, Mahen" <MGunaratna@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 at 3:34 PM

To: "Hinton, Karen" <KHinton@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Walzak, Phil" <PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov>, John
Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>, "Hagelgans, Andrea" <AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Subject: New Times beat reporter on inequality/the rich

JDC’s dream stories!

Kate AurthurVerified account @KateAurthur

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

To: "John Del Cecato"; Hinton, Karen; Hagelgans, Andrea
Subject: RE: Heads up

Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 4:49:39 PM

This is a trap

She'll inevitably say — shes doing it all and why haven’t you endorsed??

Mavyor has discussed exhaustively

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 4:48 PM

To: Hinton, Karen; Walzak, Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea
Subject: Heads up

Dana Rubenstein called me to ask what specifically MBDB wants from HRC... | told her to call you, Karen...
As far as the answer - | suppose we say what we’ve always said - that we’re looking for her to lay out a

progressive vision to combatting income inequality... Probably could refer back to MBDB quote from avail
after HRC Saturday speech
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From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Date:

Snyder, Thomas
John Del Cecato

B

Re: Senate passed TPA
Wednesday, June 24, 2015 9:45:13 PM

She's a zillionaire

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 24, 2015, at 9:44 PM, John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com> wrote:

If only John Davis had been able to convince his new boss Maria Cantwell to

do the right thing!

On Jun 24, 2015, at 8:18 PM, Snyder, Thomas <TSnyder@cityhall.nyc.

wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sevillia, Max" <msevillia@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: June 24, 2015 at 7:37:21 PM EDT

To: "Snyder, Thomas" <TSnyder@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Subject: Re: Senate passed TPA

Schumer and Gillibrand both voted NO

YEAs ---60

Alexander (R-TN) Ernst (R-IA)
Ayotte (R-NH)
Barrasso (R-WY)
Bennet (D-CO)
Blunt (R-MO)
Boozman (R-AR)
Burr (R-NC)
Cantwell (D-WA)
Capito (R-WV)
Carper (D-DE)
Cassidy (R-LA)
Coats (R-IN)
Cochran (R-MS)
Coons (D-DE)
Corker (R-TN)
Cornyn (R-TX)
Cotton (R-AR)

Feinstein (D-CA)
Fischer (R-NE)
Flake (R-AZ)
Gardner (R-CO)
Graham (R-SC)
Grassley (R-IA)
Hatch (R-UT)
Heitkamp (D-ND)
Heller (R-NV)
Hoeven (R-ND)
Inhofe (R-OK)
Isakson (R-GA)
Johnson (R-WI)
Kaine (D-VA)
Kirk (R-IL)
Lankford (R-OK)

Moran (R-KS)
Murkowski (R-AK)
Murray (D-WA)
Nelson (D-FL)
Perdue (R-GA)
Portman (R-OH)
Risch (R-ID)
Roberts (R-KS)
Rounds (R-SD)
Sasse (R-NE)
Scott (R-SC)
Shaheen (D-NH)
Sullivan (R-AK)
Thune (R-SD)
Tillis (R-NC)
Toomey (R-PA)
Vitter (R-LA)

V>
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Crapo (R-ID)
Daines (R-MT)
Enzi (R-WY)

Baldwin (D-WI)
Blumenthal (D-
CT)

Booker (D-NJ)
Boxer (D-CA)
Brown (D-OH)
Cardin (D-MD)
Casey (D-PA)
Collins (R-ME)
Cruz (R-TX)
Donnelly (D-IN)
Durbin (D-IL)
Franken (D-MN)
Gillibrand (D-NY)

Lee (R-UT)

McCain (R-AZ)
McCaskill (D-MO)

McConnell (R-KY)

NAYs ---38
Heinrich (D-NM)
Hirono (D-HI)
King (I-ME)

Klobuchar (D-MN)

Leahy (D-VT)
Manchin (D-WV)
Markey (D-MA)
Menendez (D-NJ)
Merkley (D-OR)
Mikulski (D-MD)
Murphy (D-CT)
Paul (R-KY)
Peters (D-MI)

Not Voting - 2
Rubio (R-FL)

Warner (D-VA)
Wicker (R-MS)
Wyden (D-OR)

Reed (D-RI)
Reid (D-NV)
Sanders (I-VT)
Schatz (D-HI)
Schumer (D-NY)
Sessions (R-AL)
Shelby (R-AL)
Stabenow (D-MI)
Tester (D-MT)
Udall (D-NM)
Warren (D-MA)
Whitehouse (D-
RI)

http://www.senate.qgov/legislative/LIS/roll_call_lists/roll_call_vote_cfm.cfm?
congress=114&session=1&vote=00219

Max Sevillia, Esq.
Director

New York City Office of Federal Affairs
1301 Pennsylvania Ave, N.W.

Suite 350

Washington, D.C. 20004
Tel. (202) 624-5906
Cell. (347) 276-6572
msevillia@cityhall.nyc.gov

On Jun 24, 2015, at 6:50 PM, Snyder, Thomas
<TSnyder@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Can u send me the member votes?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 24, 2015, at 4:57 PM, Sevillia, Max
<msevillia@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Max Sevillia, Esq.
Director
New York City Office of Federal

Affairs

1301 Pennsylvania Ave, N.W.
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Suite 350

Washington, D.C. 20004
Tel. (202) 624-5906
Cell. (347) 276-6572
msevillia@cityhall.nyc.gov
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From: Mehrdad Azemun

To: Snyder, Thomas

Cc: John Del Ceccato (jfdc@akpdmedia.com)
Subject: Re: Confirmed meeting-Iowa

Date: Thursday, June 25, 2015 1:13:36 AM

Guys, quick follow-up: I met with staff from the Iowa group in dc today and they're
interested in having a conversation with you both if that interest is mutual. I brief
them on the "caucus for fairness" idea and they're also interested in influencing the
conversation that happens before the caucuses.

John, in answer to your question, their membership is 3200 - and that's a real, hard
number (ie not like MoveOn or Greenpeace, which I'm sure count me as a member
despite my never having given them money, or at least not for years).

I'll also forward you info on the upcoming fall convention for their c3, which will give
you a good flavor of the group and their politics. Mehrdad

On Jun 17, 2015, at 4:48 PM, "Snyder, Thomas" <TSnyder@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Not yet. We can just talk about our concept of what we are thinking about in lowa and
then go from there.

From: Mehrdad Azemun [mailto:mehrdad@npa-us.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 4:34 PM

To: Snyder, Thomas

Cc: John Del Ceccato (jifdc@akpdmedia.com)

Subject: Re: Confirmed meeting-Iowa

Tom, I'm wondering what you'd like to discuss in this meeting. If you want to
get deep into details on Iowa, I should get our [owa member on the phone, lowa
Citizens for Community Improvement. Let me know. Mehrdad

On Fri, Jun 5, 2015 at 9:21 AM, Snyder, Thomas <TSnyder@cityhall.nyc.gov>
wrote:

John and Mehrdad — we are confirmed to meet at the Mayor’s Office on Friday
June 19 at 3:30pm.

Tom Snyder

Chief of Staff

Office of the Mayor
City Hall

New York, NY 10007
212-341-5050

Mehrdad Azemun
Campaign Director
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National People's Action

National People's Action Campaign

810 N. Milwaukee Ave., Chicago IL 60642
773-220-7929 (mobile)

312-676-2815 (office)

mehrdad@npa-us.org
WWW.Nnpa-us.org

Twitter:
www.twitter.com/NPAction
Facebook:

www.facebook.org/NationalPeoplesAction
YouTube:

www.youtube.com/movetoaction
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From: Mehrdad Azemun

To: John Del Ceccato; Snyder Thomas
Subject: Info on Iowa convention in October
Date: Thursday, June 25, 2015 1:13:43 AM

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Hugh Espey, lowa CCI <hugh@iowacci.org>
Date: Tue, Jun 23, 2015 at 1:06 PM
Subject: A lot of you have been asking about Convention...

&

Mehrdad,

Join us October 2nd and 3rd in Des Moines to celebrate 40 years of tackling
tough issues and getting things done, and to lift up our bold and progressive
People and Planet First agenda (just in time for lowa's presidential caucus

season).

&

There will be live music and dancing, food, and great people, including some big-name

movement doers and thinkers!

We're excited to announce these powerful and fiery speakers (and will

announce more SOOI"I)Z

Rev. William Barber

Founder of North Carolina's #MoralMondays movement

Alicia Garza
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From: Snyder, Thomas

To: "John Del Cecato"
Subject: RE: TPA tonight
Date: Thursday, June 25, 2015 1:58:13 PM

I wouldn’t start with the small group thing but he really liked the civil rights meeting small group so
he does see the value in getting feedback and adding to support.

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 12:34 PM

To: Snyder, Thomas

Subject: Re: TPA tonight

Correct - we won'’t be able to give a definitive answer on Hayley until the crew meets on Sunday...

| like everything you have here... He will probably say that the small group meetings are “low-impact” - but
| think they’re really important to do...

Geri can write a plan at night/on weekends

In order to fully nail down the lowa forum, we really need MBDB to make some calls to key TPA members,
and then we can follow up with email to the 100 VIPs to get their buy-in...

Tele town hall is a great idea - and he will dig it... Probably would cost $3K...

I’'m going to be in CT on Sunday - so would be safer to do call time on Monday - unless he is willing to do
without me...

We need to begin the surrogates program - which, again, requires some outreach by him directly...

We should also do some mayor outreach... I've got a list of the top 10 or so we’d like to sign on - but |
need to do more research on what each one will respond to... | can do that today...

There’s also the “smaller” stuff - the Mike Lux film, the Robert Greenwald short video screening “event” in
5 cities,

From: <Snyder>, Thomas <ISnyder@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Date: Thursday, June 25, 2015 at 11:03 AM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Subject: TPA tonight

Obviously we have a problem in that we will not have had our C4 discussion. Presumably that means
we can’t say anything definitive about Hayley availability? We have to present something detailed
and coherent nevertheless tonight in case he wants it. Some ideas:
1. BdB convene more small groups to talk TPA (like last week’s civil rights leaders). July to
Labor Day. Latino (Durazo could help convene); Asian Americans; Labor; other?
2. Prado draft a 6 - 9 month comprehensive written plan by mid-late July
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3. Nail down lowa Forum by when? Once firm, hold a press event announcing it with other
TPA’ers

4. Teletown hall promoting lowa Forum and income issue; audience include lowa caucus
goers; other TPA group members
5. Fundraising

6. Call time immediately; possibly time on Sunday?
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
Date: Thursday, June 25, 2015 5:42:02 PM

Regarding names that would co-sponsor Forum, does Reich or Dean help with CNN? If you think so
we should put them in.

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 4:57 PM

To: Snyder, Thomas

Subject: <no subject>

Here’s the latest call sheet with notes
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From: Wiley Maya

To: John Del Cecato
Subject: Re: TPA
Date: Friday, June 26, 2015 3:04:56 PM

Great. Thx. Will circle back after I've looked with civil rights lens.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 26, 2015, at 2:55 PM, John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com> wrote:

Here's the preamble & the agenda itself, in current form...

About Our Agenda

Income inequality is the crisis of our time, and we need bold, progressive solutions to address it. By
harnessing the strength of a national progressive coalition, and using that to achieve success in the three
pillars of The Progressive Agenda, we will make sure that the voice of every American is heard — not just

those at the very top.
To do this, we must lift the floor for those who are struggling, fight for racial and economic justice, and
champion a tax system that rewards work instead of just wealth.
The Progressive Agenda is a set of proposals that build upon the work of dozens of economists,
lawmakers and progressive activists, with the aim of addressing income inequality right now.

Lift the Floor for Working People »

« Raise the federal minimum wage, so that it reaches $15/hour, while indexing it to inflation.
o Reform the National Labor Relations Act, to enhance workers’ right to organize and rebuild the
middle class.
o Pass comprehensive immigration reform to grow the economy and protect against exploitation
of low-wage workers.
¢ Oppose trade deals that hand more power to corporations at the expense of American jobs,
workers’ rights, and the environment.
e Invest in schools, not jails-- and give a second chance to those coming home from prison.
n Support Working Families »

» Pass national paid sick leave.
¢ Pass national paid family leave.
o Make Pre-K, after-school programs and childcare universal.
o Expand the Earned Income Tax Credit and protect and expand Social Security.
« Allow students to refinance student loan debt to take advantage of lower interest rates, and

support debt-free college.
ﬁ Tax Fairness »

 Close the carried interest loophole.
e End tax breaks for companies that ship jobs overseas.
« Implement the “Buffett Rule” so millionaires pay their fair share.
¢ Close the CEO tax loophole that allows corporations to take advantage of “performance pay” write-
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From: B

To: Carey, Michael; FLONYC; Leopold, Elana

Cc: Snyder, Thomas; "jfdc@akpdmedia.com"
Subject: Re: MINI Schedule for Monday, June 29, 2015
Date: Saturday, June 27, 2015 7:38:41 PM

Pls add drink at gracie monday evening for Chirlane and me with Del Cecato

From: Carey, Michael

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 05:12 PM

To: B; FLONYC

Subject: MINI Schedule for Monday, June 29, 2015

SCHEDULE FOR MAYOR BILL DE BLASIO
CITY OF NEW YORK
Monday, June 29, 2015

WEATHER: Hi of 84. Low of 69. Mostly Sunny.
ATTIRE: Business
NOTES: - YOU have 30 mins. to change at the gym

7:30 - 8:00 TRAVEL FROM GRACIE MANSION EN ROUTE 357 9TH STREET
Travel Time: 30 mins.

8:00 - 9:00 WORKOUT
Location: 357 9th Street

9:30-9:50 TRAVEL FROM 357 9TH STREET EN ROUTE SBMT, 81 39TH STREET, BROOKLYN // ON
AND OFF TOPIC PREP WITH KAREN HINTON
Travel Time: 20 mins.

10:00 - 11:30  PRESS CONFERENCE WITH CONGRESSMAN NADLER AND CONGRESSWOMAN
VELAZQUEZ ON PORT

Location: South Brooklyn Marine Terminal, 81 39th Street, Brooklyn, NY
11232

Staff Lead: Michael DelLoach

Press Contact: Karen Hinton

Press: Open

11:30-11:50 TRAVEL FROM SBMT, 81 39TH STREET EN ROUTE CITY HALL // COMMUNICATIONS
CALL
Travel Time: 20 Minutes

12:30-1:30 INTERNAL MEETING ON MAYORS/TRANSPORTATION NEXT STEPS
Location: City Hall, The Mayor's Office
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2:00-3:00

3:30-4:00

4:00 - 5:00

5:30-6:00

6:30-7:00

Office

125TH STREET CORRIDOR MEETING WITH SPEAKER MELISSA MARK VIVERITO
Location: City Hall, COW

PREP FOR BILL HEARING AND SIGNING
Location: City Hall, The Mayor's Office

BILL HEARING AND SIGNING
Location: City Hall, The Blue Room
Staff Lead: Jon Paul Lupo

REMARKS TO COMMISSIONERS ON MWBE
Location: City Hall, The Committee of the Whole
Staff Lead: Maya Wiley

PERSONNEL MEETING WITH JONATHAN SOTO
Location: City Hall, The Mayor's

CITY HALL STEPS PRESS CONFERENCES

To be updated.

FLONYC SCHEDULE

1:45-2:30 MAYOR'S FUND BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
3:00 - 5:00 RPC EXECUTIVE COUNCIL MEETING

6:00 - 7:00 QUEENS FEEDBACK SESSION WITH GARY BELKIN

Michael Paul Carey
Director of Scheduling and Advance

City Hall

New York, New York 10007

212.341.5396
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From: B

To: "jffdc@akpdmedia.com"
Subject: Re: The New Yorker on Renzi
Date: Sunday, June 28, 2015 8:22:01 PM

Indeed! And I'll explain why it's relevant when | see you tmrw night

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Sunday, June 28, 2015 03:13 PM

To: B

Subject: Re: The New Yorker on Renzi

Fascinating account

From: Bill de Blasio <BCCD@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Saturday, June 27, 2015 at 6:58 PM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>
Subject: Fw: The New Yorker on Renzi

Pls read this. | want to discuss this with you before | go on my trip. | see some things to do, and many
more NOT to do, in Renzi's approach. Are you around the next few days?

From: Klein, Monica

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 07:14 PM
To: B

Subject: The New Yorker on Renzi

The New Yorker is now trying to answer our question, with a 10,000 word piece--

The Demolition Man
THE NEW YORKER - Jane Kramer - June 29, 2015 Issue
Matteo Renzi is on a mission to remake Italy.

Early this year, Matteo Renzi invited Angela Merkel to Florence for a téte-a-téte at the Romanesque
guild-priory known since the Renaissance as the Palazzo Vecchio and now its city hall. Renzi comes
from Florence and, like most Florentines, he is devoted to the city, which in his case elected him
mayor in 2009, when he was thirty-four, and nurtured the native Machiavellian wiles that five years
later brought him to Rome, at thirty-nine, as the youngest Prime Minister since Italy became Italy, in
1861. In Rome, the art of politics could be described as nets and tridents. Not Renzi’s style. In
Florence, where the Renaissance charm of the city and the Renaissance stealth of its population still
hold sway, Renzi is a master of both, so it isn’t surprising that late last year, when Merkel confessed
that she’d visited Florence only once, he asked her to come again, this time as his guest. The papers
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called the invitation the Prime Minister’s charm offensive. Renzi, who had hoped for Merkel’s
blessing on his requests to the European Commission for the time and financial flexibility to rescue
the beleaguered economy he inherited, put it this way: “Dostoyevsky wrote that beauty will save the
world. Let’s see if it can save Europe, too.” (Not precisely. It was part of an insolent question posed
to the eponymous hero of “The Idiot.”)

Renzi and Merkel are the European Union’s odd couple. Like Ruth Bader Ginsburg and Antonin
Scalia, they get along. They enjoy each other’s company, and, if their unlikely friendship includes a
large measure of amusement and incredulity, they are well matched when it comes to the steel
behind the strategic courtesies that each deploys. Merkel, unflappable and seemingly untouchable
after ten years as Chancellor of the Continent’s biggest economic power, is Europe’s reigning
austerity hawk, and pretty much calls the shots in Brussels. Renzi, who at the time of his invitation
was entering his eleventh month in office, was still known abroad mainly for his youth, for the jeans
and sneakers he wears to meetings, and for the barbed tweets with which he documents his uphill
battle to solve Italy’s social woes and persistent fiscal crises. He had produced an ambitious package
of reforms, and kept the budget deficit at a safe, if hovering, three per cent of the country’s G.D.P.
(Any E.U. member with a higher deficit risks sanctions from Brussels.) Now he needed to finance the
kind of infrastructural, technological, and economic innovations that would create new jobs and
generate enough investment and enthusiasm to put Italy, the third-largest economy in the euro
zone, back into what he calls the “European conversation.” By January, he was well on the way to
success: Jean-Claude Juncker, the president of the European Commission, had announced a plan to
release some three hundred billion euros to the zone’s qualifying states for what was prudently
called investment with scrutiny; and Mario Draghi, the president of the European Central Bank (and
the former governor of the Bank of Italy), had signed off on another plan, designed to kick-start
recovery for those states, with a stimulus package of a trillion euros. Merkel, with a seemly,
balanced budget, was resigned, but she did not approve.

Renzi, with his press secretary and diplomatic adviser in tow, pulled up at the gate of a military
terminal on the edge of Ciampino, Rome’s city airport, to fly to Florence. He was running a couple of
hours late, and when | joined him on the small government plane idling on the runway he was still
dressed in his work uniform of jeans and a rumpled white shirt, open at the neck. We talked through
the flight, or, rather, Renzi talked. He was excited about Merkel’s visit, and kept interrupting himself
to come back to it. He has what could be called a peripatetic mind and, like any good performer, he
uses it to keep you on the edge of your seat, not asking inconvenient questions, and also, perhaps,
to impress himself when he’s about to confront an obstacle in his path. The obstacle that night was
Merkel, and the goal, he told me, was “changing the narrative of Europe through art.” Renzi tries
out aphorisms the way other men do ties. The last time we had talked, it was “changing the story of
Europe through art.”

Renzi was still practicing—“The future of Europe is not tomorrow, it is today!”
its descent into Florence’s airport. He looked at his watch, jumped up, and disappeared into the
pilot’s bathroom to change into a suit and comb his hair. We got to the Palazzo Vecchio just in time
for him to race up four hundred and sixteen ceremonial steps, check out the crowd of notabile
waiting inside, and race back down to collect the Chancellor when she stepped, smiling, out of a
modest consular car, dressed in black trousers and, under a plain black coat, a pretty, off-the-rack

—as the plane began
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yellow jacket—as if to suggest that hers was the beauty of fiscal thrift.

Merkel seemed pleased, if somewhat bemused, by the red-carpet and costumed-honor-guard
welcome she received. Renzi escorted her up to the palazzo and introduced her to the assembled
locals, and, after a decent Instagram interval, they vanished into a private room for their
conversation on the subject of saving Europe. An hour later, they emerged and were joined by a
small group of advisers, representing his and her side of the spending divide—after which their talk
morphed into a Tuscan feast, served at a table set in solitary splendor in the middle of a vast and
otherwise empty hall. At ten, everyone walked next door, to the Uffizi, for an after-hours tour.
Renzi, as proud as a new father, expounded on the beauty of Botticelli’s “The Birth of Venus.”
Merkel stole back into the gallery alone, minutes later, and headed for the early Leonardo
“Annunciation.” The evening ended at eleven, with Merkel leaving for her hotel and Renzi and a few
friends disappearing down a small street for an espresso at his favorite Florence hangout. He had
officiated at the owner’s wedding, to her barista, back in the days when he would bike to city hall
and people greeted him on the street with a “Ciao, sindaco!”

The next morning, there was a press conference in the Michelangelo gallery of the Academy of
Florence, and the beauty on offer was “David,” slingshot at hand—fourteen ravishing feet of marble
ready to take on Goliath. Merkel congratulated Renzi on his promise to “turbo-charge” his reforms.
She joked that he brought her “progress reports” whenever they met, and said she had “no doubt
that what Matteo proposes will be implemented”—all the while reminding him that, from
Germany’s point of view, it was up to entrepreneurs, not states, to promote jobs. Renzi, for his part,
said that while he and the Chancellor “may not always have the same opinions” on the virtue of
frugality over growth, “the symbols of compromise are important”—by which he meant that
Germany risked isolating itself in Europe by its unbending fiscal rigor. In the end, it was a draw and
a gracious goodbye. It has to be said that Merkel flew home to Berlin looking uncommonly reassured
that Italy wasn’t Greece.

Italians who admire Matteo Renzi call him “our best hope.” More skeptical Italians say, “Well, maybe
our only hope.” The Western press hedges its bets with “brash” but “confident.” And his enemies
use the term il rottamatore, the demolition man. Renzi agrees with his enemies. “I'm the scrapper,”
he told me. “I'm cleaning up the swamp.” He meant the waste, the deadly bureaucracy, the
notoriously padded ranks of Italy’s public administration, the unemployment now at forty per cent
among the country’s youth, the outrageously slow pace of the justice system, the culture of
cronyism, political perks and payoffs, tax evasion, casual everyday criminality, and open cheating—
not to mention the various mafias, from the Cosa Nostra to the Camorra and the ‘Ndrangheta, that
still hold much of the economy of the South (and not a little of the North) in thrall. “We love ltaly, |
think you love Italy, everybody loves Italy,” Renzi had told the Council on Foreign Relations one
morning last September, during a trip to New York for the opening of the United Nations session.
“This is the risk for my country.” The risk has been that, for Italians, loving Italy is a way of saying,
We're used to the swamp we have, we know our way around in it—why bet on a future that might
be worse?

“They love their past, their present, but they need a vision and an explanation of their future—in
the possibility of a future,” Renzi told me that night, flopping onto a couch in the living room of his
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hotel suite. It was nearly ten hours since I'd heard him speak at the C.F.R., and he was exhausted
from a day of interviews and speeches but waiting up for a call from the French President. “The
mentality of Italy has to change, because reforms aren’t possible without everybody’s participation.
We’'re a young team—we want to invest in the new generation—but we’re not simply a young
team. Youth is the man of whatever age who risks believing in the possibility of change.”

Renzi had moved into the Palazzo Chigi, the Prime Minister’s official residence, with a to-do list. “A
reform a month,” he promised. He was going to radically change the labor market in Italy, with a
Jobs Act that would offer financial protection for new, young workers while, at the same time, giving
employers the right (a first for Italy) to lay off any workers in cases of economic pressure, with no
obligation to rehire them; reduce the maddening ineptness of public administration; reform the
justice system to shorten the process for civil cases; remake a parliament swollen to more than a
thousand extravagantly paid members; generate foreign investment, then running at half the E.U.
average; confront corruption with “values”; rewrite the election laws to produce a majority-rules
system; and, of course, wrest “the story of Europe” from Angela Merkel. In January last year, a
month before he became Prime Minister—with the hard-core labor wing of his center-left
Democratic Party already stonewalling but with much of Italy distracted by his infectious litany of
transformation—he struck a deal with Silvio Berlusconi that would help get his reforms passed.

Berlusconi was ltaly’s Prime Minister three times in the seventeen years between 1994 and 2011.
He spent nine of those years in office—thanks in large part to Forza Italia, the party he founded, and
funded with his own money, in order to protect a financial empire that had made him Italy’s richest
man. (His fortune now stands at $7.6 billion.) As Prime Minister, he was also its most legally
unaccountable man. He was not solely responsible for the “swamp,” but given that, in office, he
controlled ninety per cent of the country’s media—his own private media monopoly, Mediaset, and
RAIl, the state radio and television networks—he could celebrate his insouciant immunity and, more
to the point, make it glamorous and entertaining. That running joke came to a halt in 2011, when
Italy’s sovereign debt rose to $2.6 trillion and Berlusconi, losing a vote of confidence in parliament,
had to resign from office. Two years later, after dozens of criminal investigations, he was banned
from politics when a tax-fraud case, dating from the year of his resignation, became the first of his
lower-court convictions to be whisked through the appeals process, and upheld, before the statute
of limitations could kick in. (Given the state of Italy’s justice system, two years counted as
overnight.)

When Renzi took over the government, Berlusconi was about to start serving a suspended sentence
that obliged him to devote four hours a week to community service, tending Alzheimer’s patients at
a nursing home near Milan. Many of his parliamentary deputies had defected by then and formed
their own party, the New Center Right—they vote in a coalition with Renzi’s party now, and one of
them, Angelino Alfano, is his interior minister. But the rest of Forza Italia remained a considerable
presence in both houses of parliament, ready to do Berlusconi’s bidding.

Renzi’s deal with Berlusconi was negotiated at Democratic Party headquarters, on the Largo del
Nazareno, with a Democratic deputy named Lorenzo Guerini representing Renzi and Gianni Letta,
Berlusconi’s longtime éminence grise, representing the other side. It quickly became known as the
Nazarene Pact, and though it was never published or even, presumably, written down, no one
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denied what was in it. Berlusconi pledged Forza Italia’s support for two of Renzi’s key reforms. One
involved transforming the country’s chaotic version of a proportional electoral process into what
Roberto d’Alimonte, a well-regarded political scientist who had helped draft the reform for Renzi,
called a simple “majority-assuring system”: the party whose list of candidates won at least forty per
cent of the vote would get fifty-four per cent of the seats in parliament, and could form a
government of its own; if no party won forty per cent, the two lists with the most votes would
compete in a runoff, and the winner would get the government. Renzi put it this way when we last
talked: “In Germany, Angela Merkel was forced to have a grand-coalition government. | joke with
Angela that, with my electoral law, she could be Chancellor free and clear.”

The second reform involved amending Italy’s postwar constitution, a document desperately, if
understandably, democratic in its intended checks and balances. No new law could be enacted
unless or until both the Camera (the chamber of deputies) and the Senate agreed to the same
document, with exactly the same wording—one reason that Italy has been left endlessly recycling
old Prime Ministers through a series of unstable new alliances. (Renzi’s is the sixty-third government
in sixty-nine years.) Renzi’s idea was to abolish the Senate in its present role, transforming it, greatly
reduced in size, into an assembly in some ways similar to the German Bundesrat. It would deal
mainly with regional affairs, play no partin the creation (or the collapse) of the country’s
governments, and leave the important national legislation in the Camera’s hands.

In return, Berlusconi expected a say in the selection of the country’s next President. The Italian
Presidency is a largely ceremonial post, but in times of crisis the President has critically important
powers. He (there has never been a she) has the right to dissolve parliament and call for immediate
elections or, alternately, to appoint a new Prime Minister to form a government and serve until the
current five-year election cycle ends—which, in fact, is how Renzi got the job. The President also
has the right to grant pardons and commute sentences, which in Berlusconi’s case would possibly
lift his ban, at least until the next conviction. (This spring, Berlusconi went on trial again, in Naples,
charged with bribery.) Given that in January of 2014 the President, Giorgio Napolitano, was eighty-
eight and longing to retire, and that Berlusconi, a surgically youthful seventy-seven, was longing for
a comeback, Renzi got his pact.

In one sense, the pact could be seen as an American-style crossing of the aisle, but it amounted to
revolution in a country where ideology had long taken precedence over accommodation. Renzi
faced the inevitable backlash from the left of his party with a shrug and a few choice words,
knowing, perhaps, that in the matter of craftiness he was miles ahead of the man whom no
politician in Italy had ever managed to outfox before. (“Whom should | have talked to? Dudu?” he
demanded. Dudu is a miniature poodle owned by Berlusconi’s girlfriend.)

While the left cried betrayal and Berlusconi cheerfully waited for absolution, Renzi quietly pushed
the Presidential candidacy of a Constitutional Court justice named Sergio Mattarella, who, at
seventy-four, had spent his life battling Italy’s criminal classes and their political allies, Berlusconi
among them. (Mattarella’s older brother, a reform governor of Sicily, was gunned down by the
Sicilian Mob in 1980, at the age of forty-five.) When it was all over, the Democrats’ recalcitrant
leftists fell in line behind Mattarella, and then it was Berlusconi who cried betrayal. Mattarella
became President in January this year. The Nazarene Pact is a thing of the past, but so, it appears, is
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Berlusconi.

Renzi isn’t much of a reader. It’s unlikely that he keeps “The Prince” on his night table, but
somewhere along the way to the Chigi Palace he learned one lesson from the wiliest Florentine of
them all: a leader takes no prisoners where his ambition to rule wisely is at stake. There is no doubt
that Renzi wants to save Italy from itself, or that he considers himself the only person who can do
that. At home, he goes on the attack. “Plots, secrets, fake scoops, bollocks, and backward thinking:
it takes just one night of watching television to understand Italy’s talk-show crisis” was one of his
tweets at the end of January. A month later, he announced a plan to transform the compromised
state media networks into an independent public corporation chartered on the order of the BBC. He
reserves his homilies for inspirational speeches and the foreign press.

“I come from two experiences,” he told me one afternoon in Rome. One involved the four years he
spent refereeing amateur soccer games, in Florence as a young man, and having to think on his feet
and “to decide in seconds: this is the foul, this is the red card.” The other involved his fifteen years
as a Boy Scout, developing a passion for public service—“for the res publica” is how he put it. You
would have to add Catholicism to that short, formative list. In Italy, the Boy Scouts are not just tents
and trails. They are under the aegis of the Church.

Renzi was born into a devout Catholic family. His father, Tiziano, is a Florence businessman who for
years was a Christian Democratic assemblyman, and Matteo himself is a churchgoing Catholic,
married to a like-minded schoolteacher and former Girl Scout whose brother is a priest. Roberto
Cociancich, a Milan lawyer and Democratic Party senator, met Renzi when he signed up for a Boy
Scout leadership-training camp that Cociancich was running in Tuscany. “Matteo was twenty then,”
he told me. “There were forty people training in the camp, but after a couple of days | knew that
this young man was somebody special. He was brilliant, capable—so capable that | asked him to join
my training team. In the Scouts, we put a lot of emphasis on becoming good citizens. Our mission is
to produce leaders, and we see the political life as an instrument for this. So | urged him to consider
that life. In 2013, he called me and said, ‘Twenty years ago, you told me to choose a political life.
Now it’s your turn’—so | ran for the Senate, and here | am.”

Renzi likes to quote his mother—an obligatory male ritual in Italy. He says that she used to tell him
stories about Robert Kennedy “fighting for justice in the sixties, in America,” and that she always
ended those stories with the words “Matteo, fight!” His communal spirit as a young leader seems to
have done little to dampen that imperative. His easy camaraderie notwithstanding, he grew up with
an appetite for the fray and a mean competitive streak. At nineteen, he was a contestant on Italy’s
version of “Wheel of Fortune.” He was a little chubby then, and his getup was provincial (brown suit,
big wide-knotted tie), but he won three weeks in a row before being beaten, and took home some
thirty thousand euros in prize money. At twenty-seven, he left the small party where he had been
provincial secretary to become the local leader of the Daisy, a center-left coalition that in 2007
merged into the fractious ranks of the newly created Democratic Party. At twenty-nine, he was
elected president of Florence’s provincial council. Five years later, he decided to run for mayor.
When he won the Democrats’ nomination and then the election, he softened the blow to a friend
named Dario Nardella, who had apparently hoped to be mayor himself, by appointing him as his
deputy mayor and obvious successor. “Matteo is committed and tough, but it’s to lead, not to
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control,” Cociancich said. Actually, it’s both.

Renzi was the third Prime Minister appointed by Giorgio Napolitano in the years since Berlusconi left
office, in 2011. The others were “technocrats,” a euphemism for “experts in another life.” The well-
known economist and former European Commissioner Mario Monti was brought in first, to tackle
the mounting debt crisis that Berlusconi had failed to manage. Two years later, Monti made the
mistake of running in the national elections—with no political base beyond Civic Choice, the small
party he had patched together to support him—and was trounced. Enrico Letta came next. He
lasted ten months before Napolitano replaced him. Letta was directing a think tank when we first
met, in 2007. Eight years later, he described his months at the Chigi to me this way: “l wasn’t a
‘communicator.” | didn’t run an administration of a hundred-and-forty-character bites.” Renzi’s
public assault on Letta began with a condescending tweet: “Stay calm! Nobody wants your job.” The
message was clear. The next day, Letta drove to the Quirinale to offer his resignation to Napolitano.
By evening, Renzi was Prime Minister.

Renzi’s plan then was to move to general elections quickly. He wanted fresh and appealing faces in
his cabinet, to signal the end of those old pols, laundered and recycled through most of the
governments that preceded his. Predictably, he opted for youth and women—the obvious appealing
things. (Renzi told me that the average age of his cabinet was forty-seven; eight of the sixteen
ministers he appointed were women.) It worked. A few months later, riding the wave of Renzi’s
popularity, the Democratic Party won forty-one per cent of the vote in Italy’s European
parliamentary election. It was a spectacular victory for Renzi—better than any Italian party had
done in any election since 1946, and certainly enough of a mandate to free him from the risks of
calling general elections at home. He bought the time to negotiate his reforms.

“Renziis a pure politician, one of the toughest I've seen in years,” Franco Bernabe, the chairman of
the Italian financial-advisory boutique FB Group and a former head of ENI, the state energy
company, and Telecom ltalia, told me. “He picks up very quickly on the essence of power. He’s not
very deep intellectually, but he has a fantastic ability to take up and absorb good ideas. He had only
local experience when he came to Rome, but he already had a European agenda, he understood
completely the problems of Italy, and he could get that message across. Monti had failed
spectacularly at that, and Letta even worse. |, of course, welcomed a man with the right vision and
understanding, and if he didn’t listen to every old pol, so what? He was anxious to get rid of that
older generation. They would happily have got rid of him.”

In Florence, Renzi had been immensely popular as mayor. He halved the size of an overstuffed city
council, installed free Wi-Fi centers across the town, and increased the budget for social services
and preschools. He found patrons for art projects and exhibits like “Sculpture in the Age of
Donatello,” which spent this spring at the Museum of Biblical Art, in New York. He also closed
Florence’s Renaissance city center to traffic. The tour buses disappeared. It was a change that
tapped into the pride that Florentines take in their history. It also meant that the center could be
reclaimed, or at least shared, by the natives. (Renzi, who revered Steve Jobs, told me that Jobs liked
to compare the two great Renaissances: Florence and Apple.)

But what really made Renzi’s national reputation were the Leopolda, annual public conclaves that he
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inaugurated a year after his election, on the advice of his deputy mayor for culture, in a converted
nineteenth-century railway station of the same name. The Leopolda were all-day happenings on the
order of a political human be-in. Thousands of people came to talk and listen. The only rule was that
everyone had to say whatever he or she wanted to say in five minutes or less.

Edoardo Nesi, a Tuscan writer and filmmaker who has been a deputy in the Camera for the past two
and a half years, got to know Renzi in Florence, after Renzi talked about his book “Story of My
People” at the first Leopolda. The book was a memoir, about the small family fabric factory that
Nesi ran briefly and had to sell when competition from China began forcing Tuscany’s old fabric-
makers out of business; it got a lot of attention in Italy because of its evocation of people fighting
for dying local traditions in a global world. Nesi called Renzi to thank him. “Matteo said, ‘Come to
the next Leopolda and talk,” ” Nesi told me. “So | did. Four or five thousand people were there that
day, listening and talking, and the idea of something like that, something political, starting from the
people—it confirmed my feeling that Matteo was necessary for ltaly. It was his idea that Italy had to
change, that Italy had been living for years concentrating on its past without connecting to its
future, that Italy was in decadence.” | asked Nesi why he’d run for parliament, and he said, “I had
this feeling that Italy was up for grabs, this feeling of urgency and fear, so | thought it was good to
give a little of my time to public service—and also because this moment, in Italy, this is fantastic
material for a writer!”

It’s been said that Renzi’s “Rome” is the elevator between his office on the first floor of the Palazzo
Chigi and his official apartment on the third. His wife, Agnese Landini, remains in Florence, where
their three children go to public school, and where Landini teaches Latin and Italian in a classical
public high school. Most weekends, Renzi flies home to see them. They are rarely together at the
Chigi. On the few occasions when the family spends a weekend in Rome, Renzi joins them at a
seventeenth-century villa in a tranquil, outlying Roman park which for years has served as one of
the Prime Minister’s official retreats.

“It’s fifty minutes on the plane, and I’'m home,” Renzi told me, talking about his commute to
Florence. “And that way | avoid the risks in bringing my family here. In Florence, they can continue a
traditional life. A year ago, | didn’t have secret service. | used my bike. | talked quietly to citizens on
the street. Now that’s over for me, but | want that same freedom for them. This job is an incredible
responsibility. But this chair I'm sitting in—it isn’t the center of my life, but at this moment | work
for my country. I'm focussed on changing my country. | feel the emotion of innovation, of the lab.” A
minute later, he was recommending his “innovation video” —highlights from a whirlwind trip he’d
made to Silicon Valley in the fall—which in turn reminded him that “Pope Francis decided to speak
to the European Parliament on November 23rd, during my presidency of Europe.” (The presidency
of the Council of the European Union is a rotating six-month post; Italy gets another turnin
fourteen years.) Renzi counts that speech as an endorsement—a reform Pope and a reform Prime
Minister in synch in their excoriations of church and state. He is an ardent Francis fan. He said that
after the Pope warned Catholics that their “moral responsibility” did not include breeding “like
rabbits,” the first thing he did was to call a prolifically procreating friend and tell him, “You can stop
now!”]

Renzi, in a widely circulated op-ed in the Times in April, called Triton “dramatically inadequate.” He
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pleaded with Europe to take on its humanitarian share, pointing out that Triton’s budget was a
fraction of Mare Nostrum’s, and amounted to only forty million euros out of the yearly E.U. budget
of a hundred and forty-five billion. Less than a month later, the European Commission proposed a
formula involving an emergency refugee-quota system for each of its member states, based on the
state’s size, solvency, unemployment figures, and pending asylum claims. Its future is uncertain.
(Britain, France, and Spain have already refused to participate.) Today, with human trafficking fast
becoming one of Libya’s only profitable businesses, and refugees still arriving in huge numbers—
upward of fifty thousand so far this year, not to mention the more than seventeen hundred and fifty
who drowned trying, including eight hundred in a single day—the burden for Italy is undeniable.
Last month, the Italian police arrested a Moroccan man who had entered Italy with a boatload of
refugees in February and was now wanted for providing “logistical support” to the massacre at a
museum in Tunis in March.

At the beginning of this year, Italy’s sovereign debt—moneys owed by the state to all public and
private lenders—was 2.16 trillion euros. Monti had tried to stem the debt with rigorous “European”
measures, and failed. Letta had simply failed. Now it’s Renzi’s turn. None of his other reforms will
mean much unless he can turn around the fiscal and economic crises he inherited. Napolitano is said
to have put one condition on appointing him, and that was that Renzi choose a finance minister with
international experience and standing. At the time, the most that anyone knew about Renzi’s
economic views was his belief in what could be called global capitalism as a transformative—which
is to say, potentially progressive—force for social and economic change. He was said to be getting
economic advice from a Democratic Party deputy named Yoram Gutgeld, a veteran of twenty-four
years with the growth-management giant McKinsey, and trying it out on one of his closest friends in
Florence, Marco Carrai—a successful young businessman and investor whom, as mayor, he had
installed as president of the Florence Airport. Carrai is not an economist. Among other pursuits, he
is developing security technology in Israel, and he shares Renzi’s strong support for the country in
an increasingly dismissive Europe.

Renzi made his decision quickly. The man he tapped for the ministry of finance and the economy
was Pier Carlo Padoan, a sixty-five-year-old veteran of the International Monetary Fund and the
Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development, where he was the chief economist and
deputy secretary-general. He came to the job with no political agenda but with a lot of good will
from Europe, and a strong sense of the problems he was about to face.

“My view of what needs to be done is to address a combination of three problems that have been
rigid impediments to our growth,” Padoan told me. “And we need to do that now. One is boosting
growth through tax cuts for both companies and households. Another, of course, is supporting
innovation.” (Renzi, returning from his “innovation” trip to California, had promised Italy its own
Silicon Valley.) “And the third is introducing the kind of structural reforms that could lead to a new
European Code—one that specified that countries implementing sound reforms could benefit from
an allowance if the investment involved was seen as promoting incentive and growth.” He said that
the budget law under discussion would “change the logic by which public money is used.” And the
ongoing tax reforms would not only simplify taxes but “change the taxpayer’s relation” to the taxes
he has to pay, which is to say that tax evasion—a national pastime that Berlusconi decriminalized in
2002 and Renzi recriminalized this year—has been redefined to include the off-the-books jobs that
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are said to account for up to twenty per cent of Italy’s economy.

Padoan was expected to have a tempering effect on Renzi, but Renzi is a notorious micromanager.
“Oops, there’s a text from Mr. Renzi, he always texts,” Padoan said, a few minutes into our
conversation, texting back. Minutes later, he got a second text. He answered it, and not much later
his cell phone rang. He took the call, laughing. “It's Mr. Renzi again,” he told me. “It’s normal. That’s
Renzi.”

Then, too, Padoan’s instincts are incremental: first Italy, then the world. Renzi’s are the world. In
December, he added Andrea Guerra—the former C.E.O. of Luxottica, the global eyewear company
that owns Ray-Ban—to his Chigi team of senior economic advisers. The team is led by a like-minded
state secretary for international economic affairs named Marco Simoni, whom Renzi met when
Simoni, a young professor at the London School of Economics, came to speak at the first Leopolda.
“The paradox is that, in the past, Italy passed plenty of economic reforms, but they were badly
conceived and badly executed,” Simoni told me. “There was no defense of income, no economic
protection. We are definitely free market. But unlike Mrs. Thatcher—she’s the example we use in
England—we want growth and social justice, and the fact is that countries that have externalized
more, that have looked to the huge developing markets in India, China, South America, end up with
a better, fairer economy at home. Our point? You can’t divorce your national and international
agenda. It’s one single polity now.”

Lucia Annunziata, who covered national politics for Corriere della Sera and, in 2012, became the
editor of the new Huffington Post Italia, says that Renzi’s stories are a constructed life, a way to
enforce his image as a gentle knight on a noble crusade, with none of the vices that Italians have
come to expect in their politicians. In fact, he has very few. He isn’t a womanizer. He isn’t corrupt, or
even, by all reports, interested in money. One of his first appointments was Raffaele Cantone, a
Naples magistrate who had heroically pursued the Camorra for twenty years. Renzi created an anti-
corruption authority for Cantone—three hundred men and women working together from Rome to
dismantle a system so criminally interconnected that Cantone described their job to me as “an
unending process.” Renzi gave Cantone carte blanche and his office an independent charter. “l am
not a friend,” Cantone, who barely knew Renzi when he took the job, told me. “Il appreciate him. At
the beginning, he asked me only one thing. He said, ‘Raffaele, if someone calls you in my name and
asks something, or asks for something, don’t do it
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Renzi’s one vice may be his keen interest in controlling what he would call “the narrative” of his
entitlement. Annunziata, who admired the Prime Minister at first, now counts herself a Renzi
skeptic. “He has that Bill Clinton look,” she told me. “The one where he looks deep into your eyes,
promising everything, and all of a sudden the look goes over your shoulder to the next person.
There was always a mystery to him. He had the sagacity to know that his moment had come. He
knew the extent to which Rome was rotten, and he was good at picking up on the old age and
bankruptcy of the Democratic Party—that Italy was still all about postwar politics, left and right. He
felt accurately the resentment in Italy, the stagnation. So he swooped down.” Like a knight? | asked
her. “Like the Vandals,” she said.

Like any politician, Renzi courts the journalists who praise him and gives wide berth to the ones who
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don’t. But most reporters in Rome will tell you that Renzi has two governments—his official cabinet
and house advisers and his Chigi kitchen cabinet of Tuscan strategists, otherwise known as the giglio
magico, or magic lily, for the flower on Catherine de’ Medici’s coat of arms—and that access to the
latter is blocked. (It was to me.) The one exception seems to have been a reporter from Il Foglio, a
weekly paper with close ties to Berlusconi, who described the after-hours Chigi as a place in glorious
disarray, where the young Tuscans are busy running Italy, barefoot in T-shirts, eating takeout pizza.

There is nothing new about politicians trying out their ideas and tactics on friends whose loyalty is
first and foremost to them, and whose discretion is a given. Barack Obama installed his Chicago
cronies David Axelrod and Valerie Jarrett in the White House. David Cameron gave pride of place at
10 Downing Street to his plummy Eton crowd. The difference, with Renzi, is that his giglio magico
remains an open secret, and no one can say for sure whether it is actually “running Italy” with him or
simply running errands.

Some of the Tuscans in Renzi’s kitchen cabinet are in his government, too—most famously Luca
Lotti, a thirty-four-year-old under-secretary of state for publications, otherwise known as the Chigi’s
most accomplished fixer. (Lotti, whose wife was Renzi’s secretary when he was mayor of Florence,
was instrumental in arranging the meetings that produced the Nazarene Pact.) Another is Maria
Elena Boschi, who studied law in Florence a few years after Renzi and is now, to mixed reviews, his
minister for constitutional reform. And a third is said to be Francesco Bonifazi, a Florence lawyer and
Democratic Party deputy who, with Lotti, is hoping to revive the defunct Communist daily L'Unita as
a center-left “Renziani” newspaper. The others vary, depending on Renzi’s enthusiasm and on
whom you ask. “In the end, it’s the inner circle that counts for Renzi,” Franco Bernabe told me.
“With the cabinet, ‘young’ or ‘woman’ didn’t necessarily mean capable. . .. Some ministers
performed, some didn’t. The difference, with the Chigi group, is that Renzi trusts them” —which is to
say, they perform for him.

Last fall, Renzi sent his first foreign minister, Federica Mogherini, to Brussels to become the new
European high representative for foreign affairs and security policy, and today she and her
replacement at the ministry, Paolo Gentiloni, have the difficult job of garnering European support
for the possibility of Italian troops in Libya. ISIS is now a major player in Libya’s civil war—which, as
Renzi said when he first threatened to intervene, in February, puts terrorists two hours by boat from
Italy’s shores. During his first year in office, a hundred and seventy thousand refugees from the
violence in Africa and the Middle East arrived on southern Italy’s islands, most of them plucked from
the sea by Italian Navy ships, or from the sinking rubber boats of their Libyan traffickers. The ships
were part of a humanitarian patrol-and-rescue mission called Mare Nostrum (Our Sea), which
Letta’s government initiated in the fall of 2013, and which Renzi had to cancel a year later, under
pressure from his coalition and, more significant, from E.U. members who argued that the success
of Mare Nostrum’s rescue operation was actually encouraging migration: too much, at any rate, for
a continent already packed with refugees and migrant workers to handle. The E.U. replaced Mare
Nostrum with a much smaller operation called Triton, and confined it to sea and air patrolling—in
other words, to deterrence. Whatever refugees it did rescue were deposited in Italy.

Italy’s Democratic Party, in its new, “Renziani” incarnation—think Clinton-Blair for the twenty-first
century—is a warring clan of former Communists, Socialists, Social Democrats, Christian Democrats,
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and liberal entrepreneurs, each faction circling the others warily and hoping they will go away. | sat
in on the Party’s board-of-directors meeting, on the Largo del Nazareno, late last winter. Renzi gave
the opening speech. It covered the subjects he wanted to see discussed, from the attacks in Paris to
the progress in Brussels, the construction-kickback scandals then surfacing in Milan, the
parliamentary chaos that had left one house debating electoral reform and the other public-
administration reform, and, finally, the lazy pace of the Party’s own discussions about those issues.
“This isn’t a joke; discussion is not ‘optional,” ” he said. But the only thing that most of the other
speakers wanted to “discuss” was the result of a regional primary election in Liguria that Renzi’s
handpicked reform candidate had won and his opposition on the left—having forced, and lost, a
recount—was still protesting. Some twenty board members stood up, one by one, and presented
mind-numbing catalogues of their complaints. Renzi listened for three hours, texting and typing
notes, and then he looked over the notes he’d made and responded to each complaint in
increasingly exasperated detail. But his closing message was succinct: No more Liguria; Liguria is
over. Let’s practice being united. Stop blocking my electoral reforms, and let the party that can win
this—that’s us—govern.

“I keep saying, ‘Matteo, you have to run, run, run for the solution, because if you run fast the
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solution to your problem comes,”” Renzi’s friend and arguably most colorful supporter, Oscar
Farinetti, the paterfamilias of the Eataly food-emporium empire, told me a few days later. “Matteo
and | are both so busy, but in the morning, at six, we text. For six months, it’s been about the eighty-
euro thing.” He was talking about an eighty-euro-a-month tax credit that Renzi started giving to
low-paid workers last year, hoping to stimulate spending; by all indications, they were saving the
money instead. “Matteo asks, ‘How about Eataly? Is business growing?’ At first, | had to say ‘No!” But
suddenly, in December, | could say ‘Yes!’ People started spending, and they haven’t stopped. | tell

him, ‘Matteo, humans aren’t perfect. To manage the imperfection, you have to keep atit.””

When Renzi talks about his enemies, first among equals is always his own left wing. “My opposition
on the left is an ideological one,” he once told me. “I don’t think it’s important to discuss anything
with them anymore.” He is far more comfortable with his center-left, center-right coalition, perhaps
because, in the end, he likes the idea of “center” best. But his enemies list remains long. There are
still Berlusconi loyalists in parliament, though by all reports that loyalty is fizzling now. More
seriously disruptive are the comedian Beppe Grillo’s Five Star Movement, on the populist left, and
Matteo Salvini’s new “national” Lega party, on the populist right, both competing for the same anti-
Europe, anti-immigrant votes. They keep Renzi busy, however undaunted he claims to be.

Grillo founded his gadfly party in 2009, and the fans who had flocked to his standup act now flock to
his rallies in the Piazza del Popolo. “I'm a performer, and when there’s a strategy | know it,” he told
me. “Renzi says, ‘I did this, we did that,” and people think he’s the last chance for Italy, but, no, he’s
the last chance for the bankers.” It was hard to tell whether Grillo was railing against the notion of a
transformative capitalism or about the fact that Renzi, who had begun to unblock the country’s
electoral system by abolishing state subsidies for political parties, was raising money for his own
party from investment bankers and financiers (among them James Pallotta, the American hedge-
fund manager and now the president of the soccer team A.S. Roma). Grillo’s party, which is mainly a
volunteer Internet operation, has little or no money. It also happens to be the second-largest party
in the Camera, although its power to do anything besides filibuster is nonexistent. Grillo forbids his
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deputies to enter into a coalition, and even removes the ones who disagree with him. (In a way,
Renzi owes his job to Grillo, who refused to form a governing coalition with the Democrats after the
parliamentary elections in 2013, when their party leader was the labor-left politician Pier Luigi
Bersani.)

David Allegranti, a young journalist in Rome, told me, “Grillo as a threat? Come on! There are Grillo
deputies who believe in mermaids; there are deputies who believe that the jet streams you see in
the sky are chemical weapons!” Allegranti, who comes from Florence and has written two books
about Renzi, said that the Prime Minister cultivates his image as a man beleaguered by crazies
because it makes him seem “more essential” to saving Italy. Maybe. Last year, Grillo made the
perhaps inevitable mistake of allying his Five Star Movement with Britain’s far-right United Kingdom
Independence Party, in an attempt, eventually thwarted, to form a secessionist bloc in the
European Parliament. People quickly predicted that he would self-destruct. They were wrong.

Then there is “the other Matteo” —Matteo Salvini—and his “new” Lega. In the days when Lega was
the powerful junior partner in Berlusconi’s coalition, it was known as Lega Nord. Its cause was
separatism—Italy as a federation of fiscally independent regions—the idea being to free the
prosperous North from having to pay the bills of an impoverished and, as Salvini puts it, “culturally
different” South. Salvini, who took over Lega Nord in 2013 (a year and a half after its founder,
Umberto Bossi, came under investigation for siphoning large amounts of party money to restore his
house, an allegation he denied), has a bigger canvas. “l wish all the bad possible for Renzi’s reform
plan,” he told me, on a call from Milan. “As for Angela Merkel, | say, ‘Braval,” for trying to defend the
interests of Germany in Europe, but we are not interested in Europe. We are interested in Italy.” To
that end, he has dropped the Nord from most of his speeches and has gone national with the Party.
He said that the growth of Lega in central Italy had persuaded him to “codrdinate all Italy” under an
anti-Europe and anti-immigration banner. (“Only qualified immigration” is how he pitched this to
me.) He has found a champion in France’s Marine Le Pen and her ur-Nationalist allies in Austria and
Holland, and dismisses Grillo as “much too soft on immigration.” (Grillo wants Italy out of Europe
more than he wants immigrants out of Italy.)

Renzi’s concern is that terrorists now fighting over Libya could slip into Italy, undetected, in the
boatloads of refugees trying to flee them. Salvini’s concern is that anyone arrives at all. He claimed
that there were “twenty-five hundred Islamic cultural centers and mosques in Lombardy” alone, and
talked about veiled women all over the housing projects and a proliferation of Islamist media and
schools. He called it a transformation “such as we have never seen before.” In February—heartened,
he says, by the support for Lega in central Italy—he launched his campaign for the South, where
xenophobia can be fuelled by ignorance, fear, and racist propaganda in pretty much equal measure.

| went to Strasbourg to speak last year, during my E.U. presidency, and Grillo’s people were shouting
‘Mafial” at me, and, when | mentioned Dante Alighieri, Salvini started mocking art,” Renzi told me.
He talked about listening to Obama’s State of the Union address, and how much he “appreciated
the respect” that the President got. (If he had watched it instead, and seen the Tea Party contingent
smirking, he might have thought again.) “This year, | will change Italy or change jobs,” Renzi said, not
for the first time. “The far left is not in a position to stop my government, only to vote against it and
call strikes. But the people know that this is the moment when Italy must change. The old
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Democratic Party got twenty-five per cent of the vote in the last national elections, but, remember,
my Democratic Party got forty-one per cent in the European elections last year—that’s sixteen
percentage points in one year.”

Renzi complains about the left as often as he dismisses it. For all his bravado, he is easily aggrieved,
a quality he shares with Berlusconi and, like Berlusconi, uses to elicit sympathy and support. Sergio
Rizzo is an investigative journalist for Corriere della Sera and the co-author of “La Casta,” a best-
selling book about the extravagant corruption of Italy’s political classes. He told me, “I think that
Renzi can change the politics here, | really do, but the serious problems are that he’s very close to
power, and, more important, that he tolerates only people around him who agree with him. He
doesn’t take well to being crossed. Now when he has an announcement to make he doesn’t make it
to his party; he goes on television instead.”

Carlo Freccero, who once ran Berlusconi’s French television channel La Cing and came home to run
a channel for him at RAI, calls Renzi “Berlusconi 2.0”—someone who grasps completely the extent to
which, in ltaly, politics is theatre and successful politics is a one-man show. It’s a tradition as old as
the Roman emperors, with their triumphal parades and eviscerating circuses. Mussolini emulated it
for twenty years, with dire consequences for the country. Berlusconi turned it into opera buffa, was
in office longer than any other Italian Prime Minister, and ended up in court. “In one way, Renzi is a
monument to Berlusconi,” Freccero told me. “He is a man of spectacle, of entertainment. He knows
that ‘communications’ today is a trompe-I'oeil, and he’s embraced the reality of that, and the
language of that. It’s a ritornello, a continual refrain: ‘Be America! Be the future! Take back the
narrative of Europe! Compete!’ He wants to be every ltalian’s selfie.”

Giuliano Ferrara, who founded Il Foglio and edited the paper until this year, said, “There’s something
very psychological between Renzi and Berlusconi. Berlusconi has no political heirs, so Renzi is the
royal baby. When Renzi was mayor of Florence and Berlusconi was under siege by the magistrates,
Renzi went to his home in Milan and had a very human meeting with him. | admired that. And when
he became Prime Minister he said, in effect, ‘l want to compete with you, not destroy you.”” That,
of course, is what he is saying to Angela Merkel now.

Despite the populist filibusters and the grumbling of the ideological Old Guard, Renzi has managed
to transform the political landscape of Italy in not much more than a year. On May 4th, his electoral
law passed the Camera. The warnings before the voting had been strong. The editor of Corriere,
referring to Francisco Franco, called Renzi a “young caudillo.” The editor of La Repubblica called his
bill “weakness, disguised as a show of strength.” And one of the Democrats’ rebel-left leaders,
Giuseppe Civati, described it as “genetically modified Presidentialism” and promptly quit the Party,
with plans to start a new one of his own. Inevitably, more defections followed, and several
Democratic deputies let it be known that they would vote against the law. Renzi had turned the
electoral vote into a vote of confidence; the balloting was secret. Most of the opposition parties—
including, on Berlusconi’s orders, Forza Italia—refused to vote or walked out. But the bill passed
easily without them. After the votes were counted and the news went out (334 in favor, 61
opposed, 4 abstentions, 235 walkouts), it was clear that most Italians liked the prospect of electing
governments that might actually last their five-year term. Corriere announced that Renzi “is today,
and probably will be for a long time, unbeatable, unsinkable.” The law is due to go into effect at the
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end of June, 2016, assuming that the Constitutional Court approves it.

Renzi, meanwhile, was making the television circuit. It’s now likely that his constitutional-reform bill
will go straight to a national referendum later next summer—and the Senate, which he had first
planned to overhaul this summer, will be radically transformed by constitutional change. An early
election could come next. But Renzi must have expected to take some knocks by then, and it turned
out that he got them quickly, when, late last month, seven of Italy’s twenty regions held elections.

In Liguria—which definitely wasn’t “over”—the Democrats’ left-labor wing ran its own, breakaway
candidate, splitting the Party’s vote, with the result that a coalition of the right took the region. And
while the Party did win five of those seven regions, the vote was nowhere close to its benchmark
forty-one per cent in Europe last year. The problem for Renzi was in part apathy. Voters in Italy tend
to sit out local elections unless there’s money or a grudge or a job or old loyalties at stake, but the
low turnout also contained a message. Renzi may have promised the country too much, too fast, for
any politician to deliver.

Renzi, who left the country on a “surprise visit” to Italian troops in Afghanistan as the election
returns came in, called them “very positive,” and produced a short statement saying, “We will push
forward with even more determination in the process of renewing the Party and changing this
country”—after which he ignored them. It wasn’t the worst response. Employment was rising;
growth projections, which had been negative since Italy’s latest recession began, in 2012, were back
above the zero line; and consumption, as Renzi put it after the G7 summit in Bavaria this month,
was “showing signs of a reawakening.” People can admit to being optimistic.

Earlier this year, | had asked Marianna Madia, Renzi’s minister for public administration, how he did
it, and she said, laughing, “Velocity and rupture!” When | put the question to Graziano Delrio, his
former chief of staff at the Chigi (and now, in the wake of the construction scandals in Milan, his
minister for infrastructure), he said that the mantra was: Decide, then we’ll see. “We wanted to give
a violent shock to the Italian system,” he told me. “To the psychology, yes, to the culture, yes, but
also to the economy, to labor, to business. And most important was that we started. We had a
system based on nepotism and seniority. But our duty was to prepare our young people for taking
power, and those young people didn’t want to wait in line while the old system got worse and
worse.” A moment later, he added, “It’s been quite difficult for us to forge a social contract in a
country of so much adventurism and so little clarity in its institutions.”

It may be that, in the end, Matteo Renzi’s future in Italy depends on his future in Angela Merkel’s
Europe. Many of the politicians | talked to complained about their frustration in finding common
ground with the E.U.’s northern states. “We are not the United States of Europe” is how Delrio put
it, talking about the days when Jean Monnet and Robert Schuman, the union’s founding fathers,
could look to carbon and steel as the way to create unity and address poverty in a devastated
continent. Seventy years on, the stakes are different and the battle lines are drawn in cash.

Merkel is a Lutheran pastor’s daughter who grew up in East Germany during the Cold War, when

thrift was not an option but an order of the Politburo. In West Germany, recovery began early, with
the Marshall Plan, and continued under an Allied occupation that lasted ten years. Its bombed-out
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cities and factories were rebuilt and, slowly, its infrastructure was restored. Konrad Adenauer, who
in 1949 became the first postwar Chancellor of the Federal Republic, was a Roman Catholic, but
there was also a cool Lutheran frugality lurking inside him. He was in office for fourteen years, when
thrift was an option. He took it. So did Helmut Kohl, who was Chancellor in the nineteen-nineties,
when the Federal Republic absorbed East Germany. The country got fat and rich during all those
years, but in hard economic times its governments followed the dictum “Don’t borrow, don’t
spend.”

Italy, at the beginning of the Second World War, was still largely an agrarian country. Most of its
contadini were illiterate; its agricultural arrangements in many regions were close to feudal. And
“infrastructure” meant the family, the Church, the party, and, in much of the South, the mafias—
umbrellas of support, protection, and, of course, jobs, under different names. In that sense, Italy
emerged from the war unchanged. You took care of your own, bought into the swamp, and ignored
the indicators of collapse. The perimeters of a good life depended on the umbrella under which you
sheltered. You built your house there, put your money under the mattress, and did not invest in
anything beyond it. The government did that for you. By the seventies, it was spending and
spending, spreading a patchwork quilt of employment and subsidy over your mattress. By the mid-
nineties, when the reformist Prime Minister Romano Prodi was elected and tried—and failed—to
mend it, the country was going broke. When Mario Monti tried, it was broke, and, as for Enrico
Letta, he didn’t stand a chance. Today, when Matteo Renzi asks for stimulus money for recovery, he
is starting practically from scratch. The one thing his Italy shares with Merkel’s Germany is the
reality of a European divide.

Monti told me that, when he was Prime Minister and visited Barack Obama at the White House,
Obama admitted to being at a loss to know “how to engage Merkel on matters of economic policy.”
Obama asked his advice, and Monti replied, “For Germans, economics is still part of moral
philosophy, so don’t even try to suggest that the way to help Europe grow is through public
spending. In Germany, growth is the reward for virtuous economics, and the word for ‘guilt’ and
‘debt’ is the same.”

It's safe to say that guilt is not a problem in a country of Sunday confessional absolution. This is a
battle that Renzi has to win. “For me, the point is that Italy has come back into the discussion of
‘What is Europe?’ ” he told me, when we last talked. “In the past, the message was always that
‘Europe’ would teach Italy what to do. The real message now is that we are Europe. The perspective
has changed. Politics needs passions. Otherwise, you are not the star, you are just a supporting
actor.” | asked how long he was planning to play the leading role, and he said that, if all went well,
he would be able to get the country to its next scheduled parliamentary elections, in 2018, and
then, if he’d been successful and “the people want it,” he would run again—in which case, “on
February 22, 2024, I'll leave. I'll study. I'll become a professor!” ¢
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From: Mahen Gunaratna

To: John Del Cecato; Walzak, Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea; Hinton, Karen; Wolfe, Emma
Subject: Tweet by Joe Pounder on Twitter
Date: Monday, June 29, 2015 10:18:29 AM

Joe Pounder (@PounderFile)

6/29/15, 10:12 AM
From @AmericaRising...Does Clinton Back Cuomo’s Executive Minimum Wage

Decree? americarisingpac.org/does-clinton-b...

Download the Twitter app

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Snyder, Thomas

To: John Del Ceccato (jfdc@akpdmedia.com)
Subject: TPA
Date: Monday, June 29, 2015 11:19:00 AM

When can we talk with Hayley? Do you plan to reach closure with Geri this week? If possible I'd like
to have a meeting/call with Hayley, Jeannie (or is she also verboten to talk to City?), Phil (on
Forum)and you and me, sometime this week.

Tom Snyder

Chief of Staff

Office of the Mayor
City Hall

New York, NY 10007
212-341-5050
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From: Snyder, Thomas

To: John Del Ceccato (jfdc@akpdmedia.com)
Subject: Call time
Date: Monday, June 29, 2015 11:20:31 AM

Also, B doing TPA calls tomorrow at about 2 or so. Can you be here?

Tom Snyder

Chief of Staff

Office of the Mayor
City Hall

New York, NY 10007
212-341-5050
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From: John Del Cecato

To: Snyder, Thomas
Subject: Re: Pester
Date: Monday, June 29, 2015 1:41:16 PM

| found someone who knew all three... Said they were all good, but young... If the question is whether they
can take the heat at City Hall - well, you never know... But the First Lady’s office was apparently a really
tough place to work - so | guess finger on the scale for-

From: "Snyder, Thomas" <ISnyder@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Monday, June 29, 2015 at 1:17 PM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>
Subject: Pester

Can you get the dope on any of these?

From: Snyder, Thomas
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 2:04 PM

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

To: "John Del Cecato"; Jon Fromowitz
Subject: RE: Stats
Date: Monday, June 29, 2015 4:00:52 PM

Good stat to add to the repertoire.

And, yeah, that seems like a typo on page 5.

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 3:49 PM

To: Gunaratna, Mahen; Jon Fromowitz

Subject: Stats

New report out on income inequality...

| think our sexiest stat remains “Top 1% got 91% of income gains in the 3 years after the Great Recession
ended”...

But I'm also struck by the fact that since the Great Recession ended, through last year, the Top 1% saw
their incomes grow 27% - while everybody else saw incomes grow just 4 percent”...

http://eml.berkeley.edu/~saez/saez-UStopincomes-2014.pdf

The following section is a typo, | think... | assume they meant 5 years instead of 3 years...

Hence, the top 1%
captured 58% of the income gains in the first three years of the recovery.
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From: Snyder, Thomas

To: “John Del Cecato"; B
Subject: RE: TPA update
Date: Monday, June 29, 2015 5:33:45 PM

| think a call to Al Gore makes sense too.

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 5:19 PM

To: B; Snyder, Thomas

Subject: TPA update

Staffing - will talk to you tonight, but very positive movement.
Call time - on the books for tomorrow. | think Podesta should be first call.
Forum - want to take one more run at you on something, and I'm prepared to get yelled at. :)

Signers - 3320 total signers - with no advertising to date.

. Cong. Prog Caucus - date is set for 7/14 at noon, when you will Skype in. After which, we’ll hopefully
get their CPC blessing for TPA (and all those VIP names).

6. Substance - new report on inequality. 99% did a little better last year. 1% did a lot better.

7. Kindergarten Teachers vs. Hedge Funders short film - the screening to be 9/10 at 4pm ET. Working to

O

get other mayors on board.

8. Summits - Latino outreach event should be next.

9. Washington - big win on overtime rules coming soon - next week or so.

10. Digital — Team TPA working with Sen. Merkley’s staff on aggressive online petition effort.
11. Ads — Fancy me raising that! More later.
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From: John Del Cecato

To: Snyder, Thomas
Subject: Latest call sheet (for tomorrow)
Date: Monday, June 29, 2015 5:40:06 PM

Call Sheet - The Progressive Agenda
6/29/15

John Podesta

LATEST: Pushing back on Benghazi nuttiness. Tweeted that this was an important SCOTUS
decision that people shouldn’t miss.

A Supreme Court ruling last week forcefully reminded state and local governments
that the Fair Housing Act of 1968 forbids them from spending federal housing
money in ways that perpetuate segregation. Communities across the country have
been doing exactly that for decades.

ASK:
* Remind him that we’re working on a presidential forum dedicated to solutions to
income inequality, get his take.

Elizabeth Warren

LATEST:

Been focused a lot on debt-free college, opposing TPP, and tangling with Jamie Dimon over
whether to break up the big banks.

<!--[if IsupportLineBreakNewLine]-->

<!--[endif]-->

ASK:

* What did she think of HRC speech?

* What are her latest thoughts about endorsing?

* What does she think about a presidential forum in lowa re: income inequality?

Tom Harkin

LATEST:
We’ve been trying to publish a joint op-ed with him re: TPA (for Des Moines Register) - but
have had trouble getting his sign-off.

ASK:

* What did he think of HRC speech?
* Mention the possibility of having a presidential forum on income inequality in lowa. Would
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he be willing to lend his name to that?
* Mention joint op-ed on TPA - perhaps teasing presidential forum.
* Will he be a part of our TPA media surrogates program? Who is best staff-level contact?

Sherrod Brown

Cell Phone: _

LATEST:

He’s been pushing back against for-profit colleges, fighting Fast Track, drug abuse reform and
pushing for long-term highway bill. He’ll be revved up about overtime victory that’s coming
soon from White House.

ASK:
* What did he think of HRC speech?
* What are his thoughts on endorsing?

Al Gore
LATEST: During a trip to Cannes, said it was too early to endorse HRC.

ASK:

* What did he think of HRC speech?

* What is he waiting to hear from her?

* Possibly do an event linking income inequality to climate change?

Keith Ellison

Personal Line: _ Main Phone:_
Assistant:  Dustin J. Brandenburg at _

LATEST:
Stood up to Fast Track in a big way. We are looking at 7/14 at noon for you to address CPC on
The Progressive Agenda. Just need Grijalva to sign off - but we think that will happen soon.

ASK:

* What did her think of HRC speech?

* Friendly reminder that we want Congressional Progressive Caucus to endorse The
Progressive Agenda.

* Will he be a part of our TPA media surrogates program? Who is best staff-level contact?

Mary Kay Henry
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Cell Phone: _

LATEST:

Been helping wage Fight for 15. June 15™ was the 25t Anniversary of Janitors for Justice
violence in Los Angeles, which sparked the movement. She has been a vocal supporter of
SCOTUS ACA decision.

ASK:

* What did she think of HRC’s speech? What's her thought process on endorsing?

* What does she think we should be doing next to keep the national conversation going re:
income inequality/seize the momentum we have?

* What does she think about doing a presidential forum on income inequality in lowa in the
fall? Would she lend her name to that?

* Will she be a part of our TPA media surrogates program? Who is best staff-level contact?

Howard Dean

Cell Phone: _ Main Phone: _
Assistant: Amanda McKay

LATEST: Testified on behalf of $15 minimum wage.

ASK:

* What should we be doing to keep pushing income inequality front and center?

* What does he think about presidential forum in Iowa?

* Will he be a part of our TPA media surrogates program? Who is best staff-level contact?

Al Sharpton

LATEST:

Has been a leader in the fight to remove Confederate flags and other imagery for statehouses
in SC and beyond. Denounced a painting depicting the Confederate flag in NY State Capitol
Building.

ASK:

* What did he think of HRC speech?

* What should we be doing to keep The Progressive Agenda going/seize the moment?

* What does he think about a presidential forum in lowa? Should it be in DC or NYC instead?
* What are his thoughts on endorsements as it relates to presidential?

Lily Eskelsen Garcia

John Stocks [
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<!--[if IsupportLists]-->- <!--[endif]-->Launched new gun buy-back program in the
wake of recent shootings.

ASK:

Sign onto TPA
Co-Host Kindergarten Teachers VS Hedge Funders event

Mayor Lovely Warren, Rochester, NY

celr:

LATEST:
<!--[if IsupportLists]-->- <!--[endif]-->In January she held a forum to discuss income
inequality in upstate cities
<!--[if IsupportLists]-->- <!--[endif]-->Called on NY state to increase minimum wage
<!--[if IsupportLists]-->- <!--[endif]-->Outspoken on the fact that every three year old
child should be enrolled in pre-k by age 3

>

SK:
Sign onto TPA

Mayor Kathy Sheehan, Albany, NY

cel: I

LATEST:
Last August she implemented an equity agenda for Albany and worked to publicize the EITC

.

SK:
Sign onto TPA

Mayor Eric Garcetti, Los Angeles, CA

cen:
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LATEST:
Led the fight for increasing minimum wage in LA. His wife, Amy Wakeland, has been an
advocate for national paid family leave.

ASK:

Sign onto TPA
Host Kindergarten Teachers vs. Hedge Funders screening

Mayor Sam Liccardo, San Jose, CA

cell I

LATEST:
<!--[if IsupportLists]-->: _<!--[endif]-->Talked about growing income gap nationally in
his SOTC address in January. Mentioned ideas to address this like closing the skills gap
through investment in libraries.
<!--[if IsupportLists]-->:__<!--[endif]-->Ran on a platform to create living wage jobs for
residents of San Jose

.

SK:
Sign onto TPA

Mayor Mike Duggan, Detroit, MI

LATEST:
No specific income inequality stances lately.

>

SK:
Sign onto TPA
Possibly host K Teachers vs. Hedge Funders event
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Mayor Bill Peduto, Pittsburgh, PA

LATEST:
<!--[if IsupportLists]-->- <!--[endif]-->Peduto spoke out against TPP at the end of
April
<!--[if IsupportLists]-->- <!--[endif]-->Attended World Cities summit hosted by NYC in
June 2015 where combating income inequality was a central theme

>

SK:
Sign onto TPA

Mayor Francis Slay, St. Louis, MO

LATEST:
Early June came out to push for $15 minimum wage in St Louis

>

SK:
Sign onto TPA
Maybe host K Teachers vs. Hedge Funders event.
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From: Gunaratna, Mahen

To: John Del Cecato
Subject: Re: American Prospect / Molly Ball profile on MBdB
Date: Monday, June 29, 2015 5:56:28 PM

Yes it's true but Whitaker is actually spelled "Whittaker"
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 29, 2015, at 5:49 PM, John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com> wrote:

Does the line below ring true?

From: hillip walzak <

Date: Monday, June 29, 2015 at 1:30 PM

To: Dan Levitan <dan@berlinrosen.com>, John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>
Cc: Jonathan Rosen <jonathan@berlinrosen.com>

Subject: Re: American Prospect / Molly Ball profile on MBdB

+JFC to conduit

On Mon, Jun 29, 2015 at 12:58 PM, Dan Levitan <dan@berlinrosen.com >
wrote:

FYI — Dan Cantor called to let me know about a quote he gave about
the Mayor to Molly Ball at the American Prospect some months ago for
a story that he thinks will run soon:

“His mother was denounced by Whitaker Chambers, his father’s career
was ruined by McCarthyism. He understands that there is a right wing
in America that is not very nice.”

He didn't have a great sense of the context of the story...assumed this
would appear in bio piece.

If we think that’s problematic, he can try to take it back but he’s not
sure he will be able to.

Dan Levitan

BerlinRosen Public Affairs
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0: 646.200.5315
C: 201.674.7475

@levitandan
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From: John Del Cecato

To: Carey, Michael

Cc: Leopold, Elana

Subject: Re: MBDB: Drinks with FLONYC and JDC
Date: Monday, June 29, 2015 6:57:36 PM
Ok tx

On Jun 29, 2015, at 6:50 PM, Carey, Michael <MPCarey@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Jdc -- this will be prob closer to 8 pm

MBDB: Drinks with FLONYC and JDC
Scheduled: Monday, Jun 29, 2015 from 7:30 PM to 8:30 PM
Location: Gracie Mansion, The Porch

Invitees: 'iffdc@akpdmedia.com' (jfdc@akpdmedia.com) , Leopold, Elana

Michael Paul Carey
City Hall
New York, New York
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From: John Del Cecato

To: B; Snyder, Thomas
Subject: overtime happening officially on Thursday - preview tomorrow
Date: Monday, June 29, 2015 7:30:03 PM

President Obama overtime rule would raise wages for 5 million

| 2]
AP Photo

President Barack Obama will this week release a long-awaited overtime rule
aimed at raising wages for 5 million people as soon as 2016, according to

sources familiar with the plans.

The proposed rule will more than double the salary level under which
virtually all workers qualify for overtime pay whenever they work more than

40 hours in any given week. That threshold, now $23,660, will rise to
$50,440.

Obama will announce the proposed regulation formally on Thursday during
a trip to La Crosse, Wisconsin, but details will begin to be released by the
White House on Tuesday. Labor Secretary Tom Perez will hold a press call
about the proposed rule Tuesday morning.

The regulation would be the most sweeping policy undertaken by the
president to assist the middle class, and it would constitute the most

ambitious intervention in the wage economy in at least a decade.

The new threshold will not be indexed directly to inflation, as many
progressives had hoped. Instead, it will be linked permanently to the 40th
percentile of income. That would set it at the level when the overtime rule
was first created under President Franklin Delano Roosevelt.

Business groups and congressional Republicans have been gearing up for a
fight over the rule. Earlier this month a House Education and the Workforce

subcommittee held a hearing largely devoted to excoriating the overtime

5756



rule, sight unseen. Republican Rep. Tim Walberg, the subcommittee
chairman, pledged to oppose any overtime proposal that “goes too far” or
that would “inflict harm on the nation’s workplaces.”

The proposed rule was supposed to be released on a trip to Wisconsin last
week, but it was postponed for Obama to travel to Charleston, S.C. to give
the eulogy for Rev. Clementa Pinckney. It is being produced now after
months of delay and internal debate within the administration: At one
point, there had been talk of Obama releasing the rule as part of his State of
the Union in January, with some in the West Wing pushing for an indexing

to the 37th percentile. That would have encompassed many fewer workers.

The overtime threshold has been updated only once since 1975 and now
covers a mere 8 percent of salaried workers, according to a recent analysis
by the left-leaning Economic Policy Institute. Raising the threshold to
$50,440 would bring it roughly in line with the 1975 threshold, after
inflation. Back then, that covered 62 percent of salaried workers. But
because of subsequent changes in the economy’s structure, the Obama
administration’s proposed rule would cover a smaller percentage — about
40 percent.

The current overtime rules contain a white collar exemption, which excludes
“executive, administrative and professional” employees from receiving
overtime pay. Advocates for changing the rule say the white collar
exemption allows employers to avoid paying lower-wage workers overtime.
The proposed rule contains no specific changes to this “duties test,” but

instead solicits questions from the public about how best to alter it.

As in the past, the new threshold will not affect teachers, lawyers, doctors
and judges, who are all automatically exempt from overtime.

Business groups, including the National Retail Federation, warn that the
rule will motivate employers to move their employees from salaried work to

hourly work, will reduce workers’ hours and will lead to less employee
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benefits.

Labor activists and liberal economists acknowledge the rule could reduce
workers’ hours, but some say the rule could lead to more job creation, since

employers will not want to provide employees time-and-a-half pay.

Congressional Republicans will almost certainly attempt to block the
overtime rule, as they have tried to do with most of the significant labor-
related regulations issued under the Obama administration over the past six

months.
Authors:

View Comments
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From: John Del Cecato

To: B

Subject: Re: A constructive thought

Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 7:37:59 AM
Yes, will do

> On Jun 30, 2015, at 7:07 AM, B <BCCDG@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

>

>

> Could you pls write down what you want us to achieve through the TPA in the next 6 months, before
you return to traditional consultantland? I want you to express your positive vision of where this should
go. Not your fears or concerns: your hopes and your dreams for this thing
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From: John Del Cecato

To: B
Subject: <no subject>
Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 8:38:57 AM

Wage theft AND second-chance legislation... Go TPA!

Bill de Blasio signs law to ban employers
from asking job candidates about criminal
history

BY JOHN SPINA  NEW YORK DAILY NEWS Monday, June 29, 2015, 7:43 PM A

1000 21 13
SHARE THIS URL

BRYAN R. SMITH/FOR NEW YORK DAILY NEWS

Mayor de Blasio on Monday signed a law to prohibit employers from asking about a candidate's
criminal record before a job offer is made.

In front of emotional supporters, Mayor de Blasio signed legislation Monday
that will prohibit employers from inquiring about a candidate's criminal record
prior to a job offer.

"Today | see hope for people like me," said Marilyn Scales, 52, of the Bronx,
who said she never has had a full-time job because of her record for dealing
heroin.

The mayor also signed legislation to step up regulation of the car wash
industry. Car washes will have to obtain biannual city licenses as well as a
$150,000 bond to cover costs if they are sued for wage theft.

FOLLOW THE DAILY NEWS ON FACEBOOK. CLICK HERE TO "LIKE."

Steve Rotlevi, owner of Zoom Car Spa in Brooklyn and head of Association of
Car Washers, said the law was onerous.

"It is putting a gun to small business' head," he said. "It is the highest
requirement for any city licensed industry."

5760



From: Hagelgans, Andrea

To: "jffdc@akpdmedia.com"; Snyder, Thomas; Wolfe, Emma; Walzak, Phil; Hinton, Karen
Subject: Re: Good stuff
Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 8:42:06 AM

Yep, thought you'd like that one

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 08:37 AM
To: Snyder, Thomas; Wolfe, Emma; Walzak, Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea; Hinton, Karen

Subject: Good stuff

This covers two planks from TPA - second-chance legislation & wage theft...

http://www.nydailynews.com/news/politics/bill-de-blasio-signs-don-law-criminal-records-article-

1.2275728
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From: Snyder, Thomas

To: John Del Ceccato (jfdc@akpdmedia.com)
Subject: Call time
Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 12:45:59 PM

Trying to get TPA calls rescheduled for 2 — 3pm. Hold on.

Tom Snyder

Chief of Staff

Office of the Mayor
City Hall

New York, NY 10007
212-341-5050
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From: Snyder, Thomas

To: John Del Ceccato (jfdc@akpdmedia.com); Hayley Primm (hayley@progressiveagenda.us)
Cc: Carey, Michael

Subject: TPA Calls

Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 1:00:31 PM

Still on his schedule. Get here by 2:30. He wants to find time between then and 4pm

Tom Snyder

Chief of Staff

Office of the Mayor
City Hall

New York, NY 10007
212-341-5050

5763



From: John Del Cecato

To: Snyder, Thomas
Subject: FW: Some thoughts
Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 1:49:54 PM

From: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>
Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 at 12:05 PM

To: Bill de Blasio <BCCD@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Subject: Some thoughts

MEMORANDUM
TO: MBDB
FR: JDC

DA: 6/30/15
RE: TPA Six-Month Vision

Here are my hopes and dreams for what TPA could accomplish over the next six
months.

1. In every story where income inequality is mentioned, there is also a
mention of progressive taxation - closing loopholes exploited by big corporations
and the wealthy, or imposing new taxes to ensure they pay their fair share. This does
NOT include a mere rejection of ideas to further rig the system on behalf of those at
the top. It means changing the status quo for the better. There is no secret pot of
money. If we want to lift up the poor, working class, and middle class, the One Percent
has to contribute.

2. TPA operates as a “DLC for the Left.” It serves as a clearinghouse of
information on progressive public policy. It connects up-and-coming progressives - or
well-established, under-resourced progressives — with the right people and policies,
either in your Administration, at like-minded think tanks, or with elected officials
doing innovative things.

3. Candidates and office-holders at every level - most notably the presidential
frontrunners - firmly embrace progressive remedies to income inequality as both good
policy and good politics. (The presidential forum would be one path to achieving

this.)

4, 200 VIPs and 10,000 everyday Americans sign onto the Agenda.
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5. 25 new “victories” for progressive populism are secured. This could include
a progressive candidate winning, a city or state implementing a progressive policy, or a
meaningful executive/judicial action at the federal level.

6. A working relationship is established between you and 50 mayors across the
country - with a particular emphasis on influential purple states.

7. When stories are written about “national progressive leaders” who are not
candidates for office, your name ranks among the top five.

8. A TPA steering committee of 10-12 active, high profile members meets
regularly (either in person or by phone), drives progressive economic policies,
mobilizes members, and raises money.

9. End-of-year analyses of the political landscape show that progressive populism
dominated the discussion in 2015, and will be the foundation for the 2016 elections.

10. People in New York, and across the country, see progressive action -
particularly in cities like New York - as the launching pad for a new national
progressive movement that will influence who runs for elected office, and what they
feel compelled to act upon once they achieve it.

11.  TPA is operationalized in such a way that its media surrogates/talkers
programworks similarly to the DNC'’s.

This is an ambitious six-month list, to be sure. In reading about how Grover Norquist
built ATR into the ideological powerhouse that it is today, [ noted that he founded it in
1985 (at President Reagan’s request), began to get traction in 1993 (fighting against
health care reform), and didn’t get achieve the near-universal support of Republican
candidates and elected officials until the early-to-mid 2000s.

But while TPA is in its infancy, we can look to Matteo Renzi for inspiration.

“We'’re a young team—we want to invest in the new generation—but we’re not simply
a young team. Youth is the man of whatever age who risks believing in the possibility
of change.”

HHH
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From: John Del Cecato

To: Leopold, Elana

Subject: <no subject>

Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 2:12:45 PM
Attachments: TPACallSheetMonday.docx

Can you print out for me?
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Call Sheet - The Progressive Agenda
6/29/15

John Podesta

LATEST: Pushing back on Benghazi nuttiness. Tweeted that this was an important
SCOTUS decision that people shouldn’t miss.

A Supreme Court ruling last week forcefully reminded state and local
governments that the Fair Housing Act of 1968 forbids them from spending
federal housing money in ways that perpetuate segregation. Communities across
the country have been doing exactly that for decades.

ASK:
* Remind him that we’re working on a presidential forum dedicated to solutions to
income inequality, get his take.

Elizabeth Warren LEFT VOICEMAIL

LATEST:
Been focused a lot on debt-free college, opposing TPP, and tangling with Jamie Dimon
over whether to break up the big banks.

ASK:

* What did she think of HRC speech?

* What are her latest thoughts about endorsing?

* What does she think about a presidential forum in lowa re: income inequality?

Tom Harkin LEFT VOICEMAIL

LATEST:
We've been trying to publish a joint op-ed with him re: TPA (for Des Moines Register) -
but have had trouble getting his sign-off.

ASK:

* What did he think of HRC speech?

* Mention the possibility of having a presidential forum on income inequality in
Iowa. Would he be willing to lend his name to that?

* Mention joint op-ed on TPA - perhaps teasing presidential forum.

* Will he be a part of our TPA media surrogates program? Who is best staff-level
contact?

Sherrod Brown LEFT VOICEMAIL

Cell Phone: _

5767



LATEST:

He’s been pushing back against for-profit colleges, fighting Fast Track, drug abuse
reform and pushing for long-term highway bill. He’ll be revved up about overtime
victory that’s coming soon from White House.

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

Stood up to Fast Track in a big way. We are looking at 7/14 at noon for you to address
CPC on The Progressive Agenda. Just need Grijalva to sign off — but we think that will
happen soon.

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

Been helping wage Fight for 15. June 15% was the 25t Anniversary of Janitors for
Justice violence in Los Angeles, which sparked the movement. She has been a vocal
supporter of SCOTUS ACA decision.

ASK:
* What did she think of HRC’s speech? What's her thought process on endorsing?
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ASK:
Sign onto TPA

Soon-to-be Mayor Jim Kenney, Philadelphia, PA
Cell:

LATEST:
e Defeated a charter school advocate backed by hedge funds in the primary
e Fought for universal pre-k, raising minimum wage to $15/hour during
campaign.

ASK:
Sign onto TPA
Co-Host Kindergarten Teachers VS Hedge Funders event

Mayor Bill Finch, Bridgeport, CT

cel:

LATEST:
e Signed a pledge to fight income inequality at U.S.C.M. in August 2014
e Stood with Governor Malloy at minimum wage proposal in Bridgeport
e Launched UPK initiative on 6/16/2015
e Launched new gun buy-back program in the wake of recent shootings.

ASK:
Sign onto TPA
Co-Host Kindergarten Teachers VS Hedge Funders event

Mayor Lovely Warren, Rochester, NY
celr: I

LATEST:
e InJanuary she held a forum to discuss income inequality in upstate cities
e (alled on NY state to increase minimum wage
e Qutspoken on the fact that every three year old child should be enrolled in pre-k
by age 3

ASK:
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Sign onto TPA

Mayor Kathy Sheehan, Albany, NY

cel: I

LATEST:

Last August she implemented an equity agenda for Albany and worked to publicize the
EITC

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
e Talked about growing income gap nationally in his SOTC address in January.
Mentioned ideas to address this like closing the skills gap through investment in
libraries.

e Ran on a platform to create living wage jobs for residents of San Jose

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
e Peduto spoke out against TPP at the end of April
e Attended World Cities summit hosted by NYC in June 2015 where combating
income inequality was a central theme

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

Cc: Da Costa, Ricky

Subject: Re: <no subject>

Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 2:15:30 PM
Attachments: TPACallSheetMonday.docx

From: "Leopold, Elana" <ELeopold@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 at 2:13 PM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Cc: "Da Costa, Ricky" <RDaCosta@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Subject: Re: <no subject>

In mavyors office
+ ricky

Canyou help?

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 02:12 PM

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
Assistant: Dustin J. Brandenburg at
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
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* What does she think we should be doing next to keep the national conversation going
re: income inequality/seize the momentum we have?

* What does she think about doing a presidential forum on income inequality in lowa in
the fall? Would she lend her name to that?

* Will she be a part of our TPA media surrogates program? Who is best staff-level
contact?

Howard Dean

Cell Phone: _ Main Phone: _

Assistant: Amanda McKay
LATEST: Testified on behalf of $15 minimum wage.

ASK:

* What should we be doing to keep pushing income inequality front and center?
* What does he think about presidential forum in lowa?

* Will he be a part of our TPA media surrogates program? Who is best staff-level
contact?

Al Sharpton

LATEST:

Has been a leader in the fight to remove Confederate flags and other imagery for
statehouses in SC and beyond. Denounced a painting depicting the Confederate flag in
NY State Capitol Building.

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
instead?

* What are his thoughts on endorsements as it relates to presidential?

Lily Eskelsen Garcia

John Stocks Cell: _

LATEST:
She met with HRC a few weeks ago as part of the endorsement process. She/NEA also
recently met with Sanders and O’Malley.

ASK:
e What did she think of HRC speech?
e What should we be doing to keep TPA going?
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
e Launche